

KAY IVEY GOVERNOR

Alabama Department of Environmental Management adem.alabama.gov 1400 Coliseum Blvd. 36110-2400 = Post Office Box 301463 Montgomery, Alabama 36130-1463 (334) 271-7700 = FAX (334) 271-7950

FEBRUARY 2, 2023

Daryl Williamson, Chief Executive Officer Limestone County Water and Sewer Authority Post Office Box 110 Athens, AL 35611

RE: Draft Permit NPDES Permit No. AL0055514 Owens Elementary School WWTP Limestone County, Alabama

Dear Mr. Williamson:

Transmitted herein is a draft of the referenced permit.

We would appreciate your comments on the permit within **30 days** of the date of this letter. Please direct any comments of a technical or administrative nature to the undersigned.

By copy of this letter and the draft permit, we are also requesting comments within the same time frame from EPA.

Please be aware that Parts I.C.1.c and I.C.2.e of your permit require participation in the Department's Alabama Environmental Permitting and Compliance System (AEPACS) for submittal of DMRs and SSOs upon issuance of this permit unless valid justification as to why you cannot participate is submitted in writing. SSO hotline notifications and hard copy Form 415 SSO reports may be used only with the written approval from the Department. AEPACS allows ADEM to electronically validate and acknowledge receipt of the data. This improves the accuracy of reported compliance data and reduces costs to both the regulated community and ADEM. Please note that all AEPACS users can create the electronic DMRs and SSOs; however, only AEPACS users with certifier permissions will be able to submit the electronic DMRs and SSOs to ADEM.

Our records indicate that you have utilized the Department's web-based electronic environmental (E2) reporting system for submittal of discharge monitoring reports (DMRs) and sanitary sewer overflow (SSO) notifications/reports. The Department transitioned from the E2 Reporting System to the Alabama Environmental Permitting and Compliance System (AEPACS) for the submittal of DMRs and SSOs on November 15, 2021. AEPACS is an electronic system that allows facilities to apply for and maintain permits as well as submit other required applications, registrations, and certifications. In addition, the system allows facilities to submit required compliance reports or other information to the Department. The Department has used the E2 User account information to set up a similar User Profile in AEPACS based on the following criteria:

- 1. The user has logged in to E2 since October 1, 2019; and
- 2. The E2 user account is set up using a unique email address.

Birmingham Branch 110 Vulcan Road Birmingham, AL 35209-4702 (205) 942-6168 (205) 941-1603 (FAX) Decatur Branch 2715 Sandlin Road, S.W. Decatur, AL 35603-1333 (256) 353-1713 (256) 340-9359 (FAX)



 Mobile Branch

 2204 Perimeter Road

 Mobile, AL 36615-1131

 (251) 450-3400

 (251) 479-2593 (FAX)

Mobile-Coastal 3664 Dauphin Street, Suite B Mobile, AL 36608 (251) 304-1176 (251) 304-1189 (FAX) E2 users that met the above criteria will only need to establish an ADEM Web Portal account (<u>https://prd.adem.alabama.gov/awp</u>) under the same email address as their E2 account to have the same permissions in AEPACS as they did in E2. They will also automatically be linked to the same facilities they were in E2.

Please also be aware that Part IV. of your permit requires that you develop, implement, and maintain a Sanitary Sewer Overflow Response Plan.

The Alabama Department of Environmental Management encourages you to voluntarily consider pollution prevention practices and alternatives at your facility. Pollution Prevention may assist you in complying with effluent limitations, and possibly reduce or eliminate monitoring requirements.

Should you have any questions, please contact the undersigned austin.dansby@adem.alabama.gov

Sincerely,

Austin Dansby

Municipal Section Water Division

Enclosure

cc: Environmental Protection Agency Email Ms. Elaine Snyder/U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service Ms. Elizabeth Brown/Alabama Historical Commission Advisory Council on Historic Preservation Department of Conservation and Natural Resources





NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM PERMIT

PERMITTEE:	LIMESTONE COUNTY WATER AND SEWER AUTHORITY POST OFFICE BOX 110 ATHENS, AL 35611	
FACILITY LOCATION:	OWENS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL WWTP 21465 AL HIGHWAY 99 ATHENS, ALABAMA LIMESTONE COUNTY	(0.02 MGD)
PERMIT NUMBER:	AL0055514	

In accordance with and subject to the provisions of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended, 33 U.S.C. SS1251-1388 (the "FWPCA"), the Alabama Water Pollution Control Act, as amended, Code of Alabama 1975, SS 22-22-1 to 22-22-14 (the "AWPCA"), the Alabama Environmental Management Act, as amended, Code of Alabama 1975, SS2-22A-17, and rules and regulations adopted thereunder, and subject further to the terms and conditions set forth in this permit, the Permittee is hereby authorized to discharge into the above-named receiving waters.

UNNAMED TRIBUTARY TO BIG CREEK

ISSUANCE DATE:

RECEIVING WATERS:

EFFECTIVE DATE:

EXPIRATION DATE:

Draft

Alabama Department of Environmental Management

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART	I: DISCHARGE LIMITATIONS, CONDITIONS, AND REQUIREMENTS	1
A.	DISCHARGE LIMITATIONS AND MONITORING REQUIREMENTS	1
B.	DISCHARGE MONITORING AND RECORD KEEPING REQUIREMENTS	3
	1. Representative Sampling	3
	2. Measurement Frequency	3
	3. Test Procedures	3
	4. Recording of Results	4
	5. Records Retention and Production	4
	6. Reduction, Suspension or Termination of Monitoring and/or Reporting	4
	7. Monitoring Equipment and Instrumentation	4
C.	DISCHARGE REPORTING REQUIREMENTS	4
	1. Reporting of Monitoring Requirements	4
	2. Noncompliance Notifications and Reports	6
D.	OTHER REPORTING AND NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS	8
	1. Anticipated Noncompliance	8
	2. Termination of Discharge	8
	3. Updating Information	8
	4. Duty to Provide Information	8
E.	SCHEDULE OF COMPLIANCE	9
	1. Compliance with discharge limits	9
	2. Schedule	9
PART	II: OTHER REQUIREMENTS, RESPONSIBILITIES, AND DUTIES	10
A.	OPERATIONAL AND MANAGEMENT REQUIREMENTS	10
	1. Facilities Operation and Maintenance	10
	2. Best Management Practices	10
	3. Certified Operator	10
B.	OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES	10
	1. Duty to Mitigate Adverse Impacts	10
	2. Right of Entry and Inspection	10
C.	BYPASS AND UPSET	10
	1. Bypass	10
	2. Upset	. 11
D.	. DUTY TO COMPLY WITH PERMIT, RULES, AND STATUTES	11
	1. Duty to Comply	. 11
	2. Removed Substances	. 12
	3. Loss or Failure of Treatment Facilities	12
	4. Compliance with Statutes and Rules	12
E.	PERMIT TRANSFER, MODIFICATION, SUSPENSION, REVOCATION, AND REISSUANCE	12
	1. Duty to Reapply or Notify of Intent to Cease Discharge	. 12
	2. Change in Discharge	12
	3. Transfer of Permit	. 12
	4. Permit Modification and Revocation	. 13
	5. Termination	. 13
	6. Suspension	. 14
	7. Stay	14
F.	COMPLIANCE WITH TOXIC POLLUTANT STANDARD OR PROHIBITION	14
G.	NOTICE TO DIRECTOR OF INDUSTRIAL USERS	14

H.	PROHIBITIONS	
PART	III: ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS, CONDITIONS, AND LIMITATIONS	
А.	CIVIL AND CRIMINAL LIABILITY	
	1. Tampering	
	2. False Statements	
	3. Permit Enforcement	
	4. Relief from Liability	
В.	OIL AND HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE LIABILITY	
C.	PROPERTY AND OTHER RIGHTS	
D.	AVAILABILITY OF REPORTS	
E.	EXPIRATION OF PERMITS FOR NEW OR INCREASED DISCHARGES	17
F.	COMPLIANCE WITH WATER QUALITY STANDARDS	
G.	GROUNDWATER	
Η.	DEFINITIONS	
I.	SEVERABILITY	
PART	IV: SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS, CONDITIONS, AND LIMITATIONS	21
Α.	SLUDGE MANAGEMENT PRACTICES	21
	1. Applicability	21
	2. Submitting Information	
	3. Reopener or Modification	
В.	EFFLUENT TOXICITY TESTING REOPENER	
C.	TOTAL RESIDUAL CHLORINE (TRC) REQUIREMENTS	
D.	PLANT CLASSIFICATION	
E.	SANITARY SEWER OVERFLOW RESPONSE PLAN	

PART I: DISCHARGE LIMITATIONS, CONDITIONS, AND REQUIREMENTS

A. DISCHARGE LIMITATIONS AND MONITORING REQUIREMENTS

1. DSN 0011: Treated Municipal Wastewater

During the period beginning on the effective date of this permit and lasting through the expiration date of this permit, the Permittee is authorized to discharge from Outfall 001, which is described more fully in the Permittee's application. Such discharge shall be limited and monitored by the Permittee as specified below:

Parameter	Quantity or Loading		Units	Units Quality or Concentration			Units	Sample Freq See note (1)	Sample Type	Seasonal See note (2)
Oxygen, Dissolved (DO) (00300) Effluent Gross Value	****	****	****	6.0 Minimum Daily	****	****	mg/l	2X Monthly	Grab	Not Seasonal
pH (00400) Effluent Gross Value	****	****	****	6.0 Minimum Daily	****	8.5 Maximum Daily	S.U.	2X Monthly	Grab	Not Seasonal
Solids, Total Suspended (00530) Effluent Gross Value	5.0 Monthly Average	7.5 Weekly Average	lbs/day	*****	30.0 Monthly Average	45.0 Weekly Average	mg/l	2X Monthly	8-Hr Composite	Not Seasonal
Solids, Total Suspended (00530) Raw Sew/Influent	(Report) Monthly Average	(Report) Weekly Average	lbs/day	vie tie vie tie	(Report) Monthly Average	(Report) Weekly Average	mg/l	2X Monthly	8-Hr Composite	Not Seasonal
Nitrogen, Ammonia Total (As N) (00610) Effluent Gross Value	0.50 Monthly Average	0.75 Weekly Average	lbs/day	****	3.0 Monthly Average	4.5 Weekly Average	mg/l	2X Monthly	8-Hr Composite	W
Nitrogen, Ammonia Total (As N) (00610) Effluent Gross Value	0.25 Monthly Average	0.37 Weekly Average	lbs/day	****	1.5 Monthly Average	2.2 Weekly Average	mg/l	2X Monthly	8-Hr Composite	S
Nitrogen, Kjeldahl Total (As N) (00625) Effluent Gross Value	(Report) Monthly Average	(Report) Weekly Average	lbs/day	****	(Report) Monthly Average	(Report) Weekly Average	mg/l	Monthly	8-Hr Composite	S
Nitrite Plus Nitrate Total 1 Det. (As N) (00630) Effluent Gross Value	(Report) Monthly Average	(Report) Weekly Average	lbs/day	****	(Report) Monthly Average	(Report) Weekly Average	mg/l	Monthly	8-Hr Composite	S
Phosphorus, Total (As P) (00665) Effluent Gross Value	(Report) Monthly Average	(Report) Weekly Average	lbs/day	****	(Report) Monthly Average	(Report) Weekly Average	mg/l	Monthly	8-Hr Composite	S

See Part II.C.1. for Bypass and Part II.C.2. for Upset conditions.

(1) Sample Frequency – See also Part I.B.2

See Permit Requirements for Effluent Toxicity Testing in Part IV.B.

- (2) S = Summer (April October)
 W = Winter (November March)
 ECS = E. coli Summer (May October)
 ECW = E. coli Winter (November April)
- (3) See Part IV.C. for Total Residual Chlorine (TRC). Monitoring for TRC is applicable if chlorine is utilized for disinfection purposes. If monitoring is not applicable during the monitoring period, enter "*9" on the monthly DMR.
- (4) A measurement of TRC below 0.05 mg/L shall be considered in compliance with the permit limitations above and should be reported as "*B" on the monthly DMR.

DSN 0011 (Continued): Treated Municipal Wastewater

During the period beginning on the effective date of this permit and lasting through the expiration date of this permit, the Permittee is authorized to discharge from Outfall 001, which is described more fully in the Permittee's application. Such discharge shall be limited and monitored by the Permittee as specified below:

Parameter	Quantity	or Loading	Units	Qu	ality or Concentra	tion	Units	Sample Freq See note (1)	Sample Type	Seasonal See note (2)
Flow, In Conduit or Thru Treatment Plant (50050) Effluent Gross Value	(Report) Monthly Average	(Report) Maximum Daily	MGD	*****	****	****	****	2X Monthly	Instantaneous	Not Seasonal
Chlorine, Total Residual (50060) See notes (3, 4) Effluent Gross Value	***	****	****	****	0.011 Monthly Average	0.019 Maximum Daily	mg/l	2X Monthly	Grab	Not Seasonal
E. Coli (51040) Effluent Gross Value	****	****	****	****	548 Monthly Average	2507 Maximum Daily	col/100mL	2X Monthly	Grab	ECW
E. Coli (51040) Effluent Gross Value	****	****	****	****	126 Monthly Average	298 Maximum Daily	col/100mL	2X Monthly	Grab	ECS
BOD, Carbonaceous 05 Day, 20C (80082) Effluent Gross Value	3.3 Monthly Average	5.0 Weekly Average	lbs/day	****	20.0 Monthly Average	30.0 Weekly Average	mg/l	2X Monthly	8-Hr Composite	Not Seasonal
BOD, Carbonaceous 05 Day, 20C (80082) Raw Sew/Influent	(Report) Monthly Average	(Report) Weekly Average	lbs/day	****	(Report) Monthly Average	(Report) Weekly Average	mg/l	2X Monthly	8-Hr Composite	Not Seasonal
BOD, Carb-5 Day, 20 Deg C, Percent Remvl (80091) Percent Removal	****	****	****	85.0 Monthly Average Minimum	****	****	%	Monthly	Calculated	Not Seasonal
Solids, Suspended Percent Removal (81011) Percent Removal	****	****	*****	85.0 Monthly Average Minimum	****	****	%	Monthly	Calculated	Not Seasonal

See Part II.C.1. for Bypass and Part II.C.2. for Upset conditions.

(1) Sample Frequency – See also Part I.B.2

See Permit Requirements for Effluent Toxicity Testing in Part IV.B.

- (2) S = Summer (April October)
 W = Winter (November March)
 ECS = E. coli Summer (May October)
 ECW = E. coli Winter (November April)
- (3) See Part IV.C. for Total Residual Chlorine (TRC). Monitoring for TRC is applicable if chlorine is utilized for disinfection purposes. If monitoring is not applicable during the monitoring period, enter "*9" on the monthly DMR.
- (4) A measurement of TRC below 0.05 mg/L shall be considered in compliance with the permit limitations above and should be reported as "*B" on the monthly DMR.

B. DISCHARGE MONITORING AND RECORD KEEPING REQUIREMENTS

1. Representative Sampling

Sample collection and measurement actions shall be representative of the volume and nature of the monitored discharge and shall be in accordance with the provisions of this permit. The effluent sampling point shall be at the nearest accessible location just prior to discharge and after final treatment, unless otherwise specified in the permit.

2. Measurement Frequency

Measurement frequency requirements found in Provision I.A. shall mean:

- a. Seven days per week shall mean daily.
- b. Five days per week shall mean any five days of discharge during a calendar weekly period of Sunday through Saturday.
- c. Three days per week shall mean any three days of discharge during a calendar week.
- d. Two days per week shall mean any two days of discharge during a calendar week
- e. One day per week shall mean any day of discharge during a calendar week.
- f. Two days per month shall mean any two days of discharge during the month that are no less than seven days apart. However, if discharges occur only during one seven-day period in a month, then two days per month shall mean any two days of discharge during that seven day period.
- g. One day per month shall mean any day of discharge during the calendar month.
- h. Quarterly shall mean any day of discharge during each calendar quarter.
- i. The Permittee may increase the frequency of sampling, listed in Provisions I.B.2.a through I.B.2.h; however, all sampling results are to be reported to the Department.

3. Test Procedures

For the purpose of reporting and compliance, permittees shall use one of the following procedures:

- a. For parameters with an EPA established Minimum Level (ML), report the measured value if the analytical result is at or above the ML and report "0" or "*B" for values below the ML. Test procedures for the analysis of pollutants shall conform to 40 CFR Part 136 and guidelines published pursuant to Section 304(h) of the FWPCA, 33 U.S.C. Section 1314(h). If more than one method for analysis of a substance is approved for use, a method having a minimum level lower than the permit limit shall be used. If the minimum level of all methods is higher than the permit limit, the method having the lowest minimum level shall be used and a report of less than the minimum level shall be reported as zero and will constitute compliance, however should EPA approve a method with a lower minimum level during the term of this permit the permittee shall use the newly approved method.
- b. For pollutants parameters without an established ML, an interim ML may be utilized. The interim ML shall be calculated as 3.18 times the Method Detection Level (MDL) calculated pursuant to 40 CFR Part 136, Appendix B.

Permittees may develop an effluent matrix-specific ML, where an effluent matrix prevents attainment of the established ML. However, a matrix specific ML shall be based upon proper laboratory method and technique. Matrix-specific MLs must be approved by the Department, and may be developed by the permittee during permit issuance, reissuance, modification, or during compliance schedule.

In either case the measured value should be reported if the analytical result is at or above the ML and "0" or "*B" reported for values below the ML.

c. For parameters without an EPA established ML, interim ML, or matrix-specific ML, a report of less than the detection limit shall constitute compliance if the detection limit of all analytical methods is higher than the permit limit. For the purpose of calculating a monthly average, "0" shall be used for values reported less than the detection limit.

The Minimum Level utilized for procedures a and b above shall be reported on the permittee's DMR. When an EPA approved test procedure for analysis of a pollutant does not exist, the Director shall approve the procedure to be used.

4. Recording of Results

For each measurement or sample taken pursuant to the requirements of this permit, the permittee shall record the following information:

- a. The facility name and location, point source number, date, time and exact place of sampling;
- b. The name(s) of person(s) who obtained the samples or measurements;
- c. The dates and times the analyses were performed;
- d. The name(s) of the person(s) who performed the analyses;
- e. The analytical techniques or methods used, including source of method and method number; and
- f. The results of all required analyses.
- 5. Records Retention and Production
 - a. The permittee shall retain records of all monitoring information, including all calibration and maintenance records and all original strip chart recordings for continuous monitoring instrumentation, copies of all reports required by the permit, and records of all data used to complete the above reports or the application for this permit, for a period of at least three years from the date of the sample measurement, report or application. This period may be extended by request of the Director at any time. If litigation or other enforcement action, under the AWPCA and/or the FWPCA, is ongoing which involves any of the above records, the records shall be kept until the litigation is resolved. Upon the written request of the Director or his designee, the permittee shall provide the Director with a copy of any record required to be retained by this paragraph. Copies of these records should not be submitted unless requested.
 - b. All records required to be kept for a period of three years shall be kept at the permitted facility or an alternate location approved by the Department in writing and shall be available for inspection.

6. Reduction, Suspension or Termination of Monitoring and/or Reporting

- a. The Director may, with respect to any point source identified in Provision I.A. of this permit, authorize the permittee to reduce, suspend or terminate the monitoring and/or reporting required by this permit upon the submission of a written request for such reduction, suspension or termination by the permittee, supported by sufficient data which demonstrates to the satisfaction of the Director that the discharge from such point source will continuously meet the discharge limitations specified in Provision I.A. of this permit.
- b. It remains the responsibility of the permittee to comply with the monitoring and reporting requirements of this permit until written authorization to reduce, suspend or terminate such monitoring and/or reporting is received by the permittee from the Director.

7. Monitoring Equipment and Instrumentation

All equipment and instrumentation used to determine compliance with the requirements of this permit shall be installed, maintained, and calibrated in accordance with the manufacturer's instructions or, in the absence of manufacturer's instructions, in accordance with accepted practices. At a minimum, flow measurement devices shall be calibrated at least once every 12 months.

C. DISCHARGE REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

1. Reporting of Monitoring Requirements

- a. The permittee shall conduct the required monitoring in accordance with the following schedule:
 - (1) **MONITORING REQUIRED MORE FREQUENTLY THAN MONTHLY AND MONTHLY** shall be conducted during the first full month following the effective date of coverage under this permit and every month thereafter.
 - (2) **QUARTERLY MONITORING** shall be conducted at least once during each calendar quarter. Calendar quarters are the periods of January through March, April through June, July through September, and October through December. The permittee shall conduct the quarterly monitoring during the first complete calendar quarter following the effective date of this permit and is then required to monitor once during each quarter thereafter. Quarterly monitoring should be reported on the last DMR due for the quarter (i.e., March, June, September and December DMRs).

- (3) SEMIANNUAL MONITORING shall be conducted at least once during the period of January through June and at least once during the period of July through December. The permittee shall conduct the semiannual monitoring during the first complete calendar semiannual period following the effective date of this permit and is then required to monitor once during each semiannual period thereafter. Semiannual monitoring may be done anytime during the semiannual period, unless restricted elsewhere in this permit, but it should be reported on the last DMR due for the month of the semiannual period (i.e., June and December DMRs).
- (4) **ANNUAL MONITORING** shall be conducted at least once during the period of January through December. The permittee shall conduct the annual monitoring during the first complete calendar annual period following the effective date of this permit and is then required to monitor once during each annual period thereafter. Annual monitoring may be done anytime during the year, unless restricted elsewhere in this permit, but it should be reported on the December DMR.
- b. The permittee shall submit discharge monitoring reports (DMRs) in accordance with the following schedule:
 - (1) REPORTS OF MORE FREQUENTLY THAN MONTHLY AND MONTHLY TESTING shall be submitted on a monthly basis. The first report is due on the 28th day of the month following the month the permit becomes effective. The reports shall be submitted so that they are received by the Department no later than the 28th day of the month following the reporting period, unless otherwise directed by the Department.
 - (2) REPORTS OF QUARTERLY TESTING shall be submitted on a quarterly basis. The first report is due on the 28th day of the month following the first complete calendar quarter the permit becomes effective. The reports shall be submitted so that they are received by the Department no later than the 28th day of the month following the reporting period, unless otherwise directed by the Department.
 - (3) **REPORTS OF SEMIANNUAL TESTING** shall be submitted on a semiannual basis. The reports are due on the 28th day of JANUARY and the 28th day of JULY. The reports shall be submitted so that they are received by the Department no later than the 28th day of the month following the reporting period, unless otherwise directed by the Department.
 - (4) REPORTS OF ANNUAL TESTING shall be submitted on an annual basis. Unless specified elsewhere in the permit, the first report is due on the 28th day of JANUARY. The reports shall be submitted so that they are received by the Department no later than the 28th day of the month following the reporting period, unless otherwise directed by the Department.
- c. Except as allowed by Provision I.C.1.c.(1) or (2), the permittee shall submit all Discharge Monitoring Reports (DMRs) required by Provision I.C.1.b. electronically.
 - (1) If the permittee is unable to complete the electronic submittal of DMR data due to technical problems originating with the Department's electronic system (this could include entry/submittal issues with an entire set of DMRs or individual parameters), the permittee is not relieved of their obligation to submit DMR data to the Department by the date specified in Provision I.C.1.b., unless otherwise directed by the Department.

If the Department's electronic system is down on the 28th day of the month in which the DMR is due or is down for an extended period of time, as determined by the Department, when a DMR is required to be submitted, the permittee may submit the data in an alternate manner and format acceptable to the Department. Preapproved alternate acceptable methods include faxing, e-mailing, mailing, or hand-delivery of data such that they are received by the required reporting date. Within five calendar days of the Department's electronic system resuming operation, the permittee shall enter the data into the Department's electronic system, unless an alternate timeframe is approved by the Department. A comment should be included on the electronic DMR submittal verifying the original submittal date (date of the fax, copy of dated e-mail, or hand-delivery stamped date), if applicable.

- (2) The permittee may submit a request to the Department for a temporary electronic reporting waiver for DMR submittals. The waiver request should include the permit number; permittee name; facility/site name; facility address; name, address, and contact information for the responsible official or duly authorized representative; a detailed statement regarding the basis for requesting such a waiver; and the duration for which the waiver is requested. Approved electronic reporting waivers are not transferrable.
- (3) A permittee with an approved electronic reporting waiver for DMRs may submit hard copy DMRs for the period that the approved electronic reporting waiver request is effective. The permittee shall submit the Department-approved DMR forms to the address listed in Provision I.C.1.e.

- (4) If a permittee is allowed to submit a hard copy DMR, the DMR must be legible and bear an original signature. Photo and electronic copies of the signature are not acceptable and shall not satisfy the reporting requirements of this permit.
- (5) If the permittee, using approved analytical methods as specified in Provision I.B.2, monitors any discharge from a point source for a limited substance identified in Provision I.A. of this permit more frequently than required by this permit, the results of such monitoring shall be included in the calculation and reporting of values on the DMR and the increased frequency shall be indicated on the DMR.
- (6) In the event no discharge from a point source identified in Provision I.A. of this permit and described more fully in the permittee's application occurs during a monitoring period, the permittee shall report "No Discharge" for such period on the appropriate DMR.
- d. All reports and forms required to be submitted by this permit, the AWPCA and the Department's Rules and Regulations, shall be electronically signed (or, if allowed by the Department, traditionally signed) by a "responsible official" of the permittee as defined in ADEM Administrative Code Rule 335-6-6-.09 or a "duly authorized representative" of such official as defined in ADEM Administrative Code Rule 335-6-6-.09 and shall bear the following certification:

"I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations."

e. Discharge Monitoring Reports required by this permit, the AWPCA, and the Department's Rules that are being submitted in hard copy shall be addressed to:

Alabama Department of Environmental Management Office of Water Services, Water Division Post Office Box 301463 Montgomery, Alabama 36130-1463

Certified and Registered Mail containing Discharge Monitoring Reports shall be addressed to:

Alabama Department of Environmental Management Office of Water Services, Water Division 1400 Coliseum Boulevard Montgomery, Alabama 36110-2400

f. All other correspondence and reports required to be submitted by this permit, the AWPCA, and the Department's Rules shall be addressed to:

Alabama Department of Environmental Management Municipal Section, Water Division Post Office Box 301463 Montgomery, Alabama 36130-1463

Certified and Registered Mail shall be addressed to:

Alabama Department of Environmental Management Municipal Section, Water Division 1400 Coliseum Boulevard Montgomery, Alabama 36110-2400

g. If this permit is a reissuance, then the permittee shall continue to submit DMRs in accordance with the requirements of their previous permit until such time as DMRs are due as discussed in Part I.C.1.b. above.

2. Noncompliance Notifications and Reports

- a. The Permittee shall notify the Department if, for any reason, the Permittee's discharge:
 - (1) Does not comply with any daily minimum or maximum discharge limitation for an effluent characteristic specified in Provision I.A. of this permit which is denoted by an "(X)";
 - (2) Potentially threatens human health or welfare;

- (3) Threatens fish or aquatic life;
- (4) Causes an in-stream water quality criterion to be exceeded;
- (5) Does not comply with an applicable toxic pollutant effluent standard or prohibition established under Section 307(a) of the FWPCA, 33 U.S.C. Section 1317(a);
- (6) Contains a quantity of a hazardous substance that may be harmful to public health or welfare under Section 311(b)(4) of the FWPCA, 33 U.S.C. Section 1321(b)(4);
- (7) Exceeds any discharge limitation for an effluent parameter listed in Part I.A. as a result of an unanticipated bypass or upset; or
- (8) Is an unpermitted direct or indirect discharge of a pollutant to a water of the state. (Note that unpermitted discharges properly reported to the Department under any other requirement are not required to be reported under this provision.)

The Permittee shall orally or electronically provide notification of any of the above occurrences, describing the circumstances and potential effects, to the Director or Designee within 24-hours after the Permittee becomes aware of the occurrence of such discharge. In addition to the oral or electronic notification, the Permittee shall submit a report to the Director or Designee, as provided in Provision I.C.2.c. or I.C.2.e., no later than five days after becoming aware of the occurrence of such discharge or occurrence.

- b. If, for any reason, the Permittee's discharge does not comply with any limitation of this permit, then the Permittee shall submit a written report to the Director or Designee, as provided in Provision I.C.2.c below. This report must be submitted with the next Discharge Monitoring Report required to be submitted by Provision I.C.1 of this permit after becoming aware of the occurrence of such noncompliance.
- c. Except for notifications and reports of notifiable SSOs which shall be submitted in accordance with the applicable Provisions of this permit, the Permittee shall submit the reports required under Provisions I.C.2.a. and b. to the Director or Designee on ADEM Form 421, available on the Department's website (http://www.adem.state.al.us/DeptForms/Form421.pdf). The completed Form must document the following information:
 - (1) A description of the discharge and cause of noncompliance;
 - (2) The period of noncompliance, including exact dates, times, and duration of the noncompliance. If the noncompliance is not corrected by the due date of the written report, then the Permittee shall provide an estimated date by which the noncompliance will be corrected; and
 - (3) A description of the steps taken by the Permittee and the steps planned to be taken by the Permittee to reduce or eliminate the noncompliant discharge and to prevent its recurrence.
- d. Immediate notification

The Permittee shall provide notification to the Director, the public, the county health department, and any other affected entity such as public water systems, as soon as possible upon becoming aware of any notifiable sanitary sewer overflow. Notification to the Director shall be completed utilizing the Department's web-based electronic environmental SSO reporting system in accordance with Provision I.C.2.e.

The Department is utilizing an electronic system for notification and submittal of SSO reports. Except as noted e. below, the Permittee must submit all SSO reports electronically in the Department's electronic system. If requested, waivers from utilization of the electronic system shall be submitted in accordance with ADEM Admin. Code 335-6-1-.04(6). The Department's electronic reporting system shall be utilized unless a written waiver has been granted. A waiver is not effective until receipt of written approval from the Department. Utilization of verbal notifications and hard copy SSO report submittals is allowed only if approved in writing by the Department. The Permittee shall include in the SSO reports the information requested by ADEM Form 415. In addition, the Permittee shall include the latitude and longitude of the SSO in the report except when the SSO is a result of an extreme weather event (e.g., hurricane). To participate in the electronic system for SSO reports, an account may be created at https://aepacs.adem.alabama.gov/nviro/ncore/external/home. If the electronic system is down (i.e., electronic submittal of SSO data cannot be completed due to technical problems originating with the Department's system), the Permittee is not relieved of its obligation to notify the Department or submit SSO reports to the Department by the required submittal date, and the Permittee shall submit the data in an alternate manner and format acceptable to the Department. Preapproved alternate acceptable methods include verbal reports, reports submitted via the SSO hotline, or reports submitted via fax, e-mail, mail, or hand-delivery such that they are received by the required reporting date. Within five calendar days of the electronic system resuming operation, the Permittee shall enter the data into the electronic system, unless an alternate timeframe is approved by the Department. For any alternate notification, records of the date, time, notification method, and person submitting the notification should be maintained by the Permittee. If a Permittee is allowed to submit SSO reports via an alternate method, the SSO report must be in a format approved by the Department and must be legible.

- f. The Permittee shall maintain a record of all known wastewater discharge points that are not authorized as permitted outfalls, including but not limited to SSOs. The Permittee shall include this record in its Municipal Water Pollution Prevention (MWPP) Annual Reports, which shall be submitted to the Department each year by May 31st for the prior calendar year period beginning January 1st and ending December 31st. The MWPP Annual Reports shall contain a list of all known wastewater discharge points that are not authorized as permitted outfalls and any discharges that occur prior to the headworks of the wastewater treatment plant covered by this permit. The Permittee shall also provide in the MWPP Annual Reports a list of any discharges reported during the applicable time period in accordance with Provision I.C.2.a. The Permittee shall include in its MWPP Annual Reports the following information for each known unpermitted discharge that occurred:
 - (1) The cause of the discharge;
 - (2) Date, duration and volume of discharge (estimate if unknown);
 - (3) Description of the source (e.g., manhole, lift station);
 - (4) Location of the discharge, by latitude and longitude (or other appropriate method as approved by the Department);
 - (5) The ultimate destination of the flow (e.g., surface waterbody, municipal separate storm sewer to surface waterbody). Location should be shown on a USGS quad sheet or copy thereof; and
 - (6) Corrective actions taken and/or planned to eliminate future discharges.

D. OTHER REPORTING AND NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS

1. Anticipated Noncompliance

The permittee shall give the Director written advance notice of any planned changes or other circumstances regarding a facility which may result in noncompliance with permit requirements.

2. Termination of Discharge

The permittee shall notify the Director, in writing, when all discharges from any point source(s) identified in Provision I. A. of this permit have permanently ceased. This notification shall serve as sufficient cause for instituting procedures for modification or termination of the permit.

3. Updating Information

- a. The permittee shall inform the Director of any change in the permittee's mailing address or telephone number or in the permittee's designation of a facility contact or office having the authority and responsibility to prevent and abate violations of the AWPCA, the Department's Rules and the terms and conditions of this permit, in writing, no later than ten (10) days after such change. Upon request of the Director or his designee, the permittee shall furnish the Director with an update of any information provided in the permit application.
- b. If the permittee becomes aware that it failed to submit any relevant facts in a permit application, or submitted incorrect information in a permit application or in any report to the Director, it shall promptly submit such facts or information with a written explanation for the mistake and/or omission.

4. Duty to Provide Information

The permittee shall furnish to the Director, within a reasonable time, any information which the Director or his designee may request to determine whether cause exists for modifying, revoking and re-issuing, suspending, or terminating this permit, in whole or in part, or to determine compliance with this permit.

E. SCHEDULE OF COMPLIANCE

1. Compliance with discharge limits

The permittee shall achieve compliance with the discharge limitations specified in Provision I. A. in accordance with the following schedule:

COMPLIANCE SHALL BE ATTAINED ON THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS PERMIT

2. Schedule

No later than 14 calendar days following a date identified in the above schedule of compliance, the permittee shall submit either a report of progress or, in the case of specific actions being required by identified dates, a written notice of compliance or noncompliance. In the latter case, the notice shall include the cause of noncompliance, any remedial actions taken, and the probability of meeting the next scheduled requirement.





100



PART II: OTHER REQUIREMENTS, RESPONSIBILITIES, AND DUTIES

A. OPERATIONAL AND MANAGEMENT REQUIREMENTS

1. Facilities Operation and Maintenance

The permittee shall at all times properly operate and maintain all facilities and systems of treatment and control (and related appurtenances) which are installed or used by the permittee to achieve compliance with the conditions of the permit. Proper operation and maintenance includes effective performance, adequate funding, adequate operator staffing and training, and adequate laboratory and process controls, including appropriate quality assurance procedures. This provision requires the operation of backup or auxiliary facilities only when necessary to achieve compliance with the conditions of the permit.

2. Best Management Practices

- a. Dilution water shall not be added to achieve compliance with discharge limitations except when the Director or his designee has granted prior written authorization for dilution to meet water quality requirements.
- b. The permittee shall prepare, implement, and maintain a Spill Prevention, Control and Countermeasures (SPCC) Plan in accordance with 40 C.F.R. Section 112 if required thereby.
- c. The permittee shall prepare, submit for approval and implement a Best Management Practices (BMP) Plan for containment of any or all process liquids or solids, in a manner such that these materials do not present a significant potential for discharge, if so required by the Director or his designee. When submitted and approved, the BMP Plan shall become a part of this permit and all requirements of the BMP Plan shall become requirements of this permit.

3. Certified Operator

The permittee shall not operate any wastewater treatment plant unless the competency of the operator to operate such plant has been duly certified by the Director pursuant to AWPCA, and meets the requirements specified in ADEM Administrative Code, Rule 335-10-1.

B. OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES

1. Duty to Mitigate Adverse Impacts

The permittee shall promptly take all reasonable steps to mitigate and minimize or prevent any adverse impact on human health or the environment resulting from noncompliance with any discharge limitation specified in Provision I. A. of this permit, including such accelerated or additional monitoring of the discharge and/or the receiving waterbody as necessary to determine the nature and impact of the noncomplying discharge.

2. Right of Entry and Inspection

- a. The permittee shall allow the Director, or an authorized representative, upon the presentation of proper credentials and other documents as may be required by law to:
 - (1) Enter upon the permittee's premises where a regulated facility or activity or point source is located or conducted, or where records must be kept under the conditions of the permit;
 - (2) Have access to and copy, at reasonable times, any records that must be kept under the conditions of the permits;
 - (3) Inspect any facilities, equipment (including monitoring and control equipment), practices, or operations regulated or required under the permit; and
 - (4) Sample or monitor, for the purposes of assuring permit compliance or as otherwise authorized by the AWPCA, any substances or parameters at any location.

C. BYPASS AND UPSET

1. Bypass

- a. Any bypass is prohibited except as provided in b. and c. below:
- b. A bypass is not prohibited if:
 - (1) It does not cause any discharge limitation specified in Provision I. A. of this permit to be exceeded;

- (2) It enters the same receiving stream as the permitted outfall; and
- (3) It is necessary for essential maintenance of a treatment or control facility or system to assure efficient operation of such facility or system.
- c. A bypass is not prohibited and need not meet the discharge limitations specified in Provision I. A. of this permit if:
 - (1) It is unavoidable to prevent loss of life, personal injury, or severe property damage;
 - (2) There are no feasible alternatives to the bypass, such as the use of auxiliary treatment facilities, retention of untreated wastes, or maintenance during normal periods of equipment downtime (this condition is not satisfied if adequate back-up equipment should have been installed in the exercise of reasonable engineering judgment to prevent a bypass which occurred during normal periods of equipment downtime or preventive maintenance); and
 - (3) The permittee submits a written request for authorization to bypass to the Director at least ten (10) days prior to the anticipated bypass (if possible), the permittee is granted such authorization, and the permittee complies with any conditions imposed by the Director to minimize any adverse impact on human health or the environment resulting from the bypass.
- d. The permittee has the burden of establishing that each of the conditions of Provision II. C. 1. b. or c. have been met to qualify for an exception to the general prohibition against bypassing contained in a. and an exemption, where applicable, from the discharge limitations specified in Provision I. A. of this permit.

2. Upset

- a. A discharge which results from an upset need not meet the discharge limitations specified in Provision I. A. of this permit if:
 - (1) No later than 24-hours after becoming aware of the occurrence of the upset, the Permittee orally reports the occurrence and circumstances of the upset to the Director or his designee; and
 - (2) No later than five (5) days after becoming aware of the occurrence of the upset, the Permittee furnishes the Director with evidence, including properly signed, contemporaneous operating logs, or other relevant evidence, demonstrating that:
 - (i) An upset occurred;
 - (ii) The Permittee can identify the specific cause(s) of the upset;
 - (iii) The Permittee's facility was being properly operated at the time of the upset; and
 - (iv) The Permittee promptly took all reasonable steps to minimize any adverse impact on human health or the environment resulting from the upset.
- b. The permittee has the burden of establishing that each of the conditions of Provision II. C. 2. a. of this permit have been met to qualify for an exemption from the discharge limitations specified in Provision I. A. of this permit.

D. DUTY TO COMPLY WITH PERMIT, RULES, AND STATUTES

I. Duty to Comply

- a. The permittee must comply with all conditions of this permit. Any permit noncompliance constitutes a violation of the AWPCA and the FWPCA and is grounds for enforcement action, permit termination, revocation and reissuance, suspension, modification, or denial of a permit renewal application.
- b. The necessity to halt or reduce production or other activities in order to maintain compliance with the conditions of the permit shall not be a defense for a permittee in an enforcement action.
- c. The discharge of a pollutant from a source not specifically identified in the permit application for this permit and not specifically included in the description of an outfall in this permit is not authorized and shall constitute noncompliance with this permit.
- d. The permittee shall take all reasonable steps, including cessation of production or other activities, to minimize or prevent any violation of this permit or to minimize or prevent any adverse impact of any permit violation.

e. Nothing in this permit shall be construed to preclude or negate the Permittee's responsibility to apply for, obtain, or comply with other Federal, State, or Local Government permits, certifications, or licenses or to preclude from obtaining other federal, state, or local approvals, including those applicable to other ADEM programs and regulations.

2. Removed Substances

Solids, sludges, filter backwash, or any other pollutant or other waste removed in the course of treatment or control of wastewaters shall be disposed of in a manner that complies with all applicable Department Rules.

3. Loss or Failure of Treatment Facilities

Upon the loss or failure of any treatment facilities, including but not limited to the loss or failure of the primary source of power of the treatment facility, the permittee shall, where necessary to maintain compliance with the discharge limitations specified in Provision I. A. of this permit, or any other terms or conditions of this permit, cease, reduce, or otherwise control production and/or all discharges until treatment is restored. If control of discharge during loss or failure of the primary source of power is to be accomplished by means of alternate power sources, standby generators, or retention of inadequately treated effluent, the permittee must furnish to the Director within six months a certification that such control mechanisms have been installed.

4. Compliance with Statutes and Rules

- a. This permit has been issued under ADEM Administrative Code, Chapter 335-6-6. All provisions of this chapter, that are applicable to this permit, are hereby made a part of this permit. A copy of this chapter may be obtained for a small charge from the Office of General Counsel, Alabama Department of Environmental Management, 1400 Coliseum Boulevard Montgomery, Alabama 36110-2059.
- b. This permit does not authorize the noncompliance with or violation of any Laws of the State of Alabama or the United States of America or any regulations or rules implementing such laws. FWPCA, 33 U.S.C. Section 1319, and <u>Code of Alabama</u> 1975, Section 22-22-14.

E. PERMIT TRANSFER, MODIFICATION, SUSPENSION, REVOCATION, AND REISSUANCE

1. Duty to Reapply or Notify of Intent to Cease Discharge

- a. If the permittee intends to continue to discharge beyond the expiration date of this permit, the permittee shall file a complete permit application for reissuance of this permit at least 180 days prior to its expiration. If the permittee does not intend to continue discharge beyond the expiration of this permit, the permittee shall submit written notification of this intent which shall be signed by an individual meeting the signatory requirements for a permit application as set forth in ADEM Administrative Code Rule 335-6-6-.09.
- b. Failure of the permittee to apply for reissuance at least 180 days prior to permit expiration will void the automatic continuation of the expiring permit provided by ADEM Administrative Code Rule 335-6-6-.06 and should the permit not be reissued for any reason any discharge after expiration of this permit will be an unpermitted discharge.

2. Change in Discharge

Prior to any facility expansion, process modification or any significant change in the method of operation of the permittee's treatment works, the permittee shall provide the Director with information concerning the planned expansion, modification or change. The permittee shall apply for a permit modification at least 180 days prior to any facility expansion, process modification, significant change in the method of operation of the permittee's treatment works, or other actions that could result in the discharge of additional pollutants or increase the quantity of a discharged pollutant or could result in an additional discharge point. This condition applies to pollutants that are or that are not subject to discharge limitations in this permit. No new or increased discharge may begin until the Director has authorized it by issuance of a permit modification or a reissued permit.

3. Transfer of Permit

This permit may not be transferred or the name of the permittee changed without notice to the Director and subsequent modification or revocation and reissuance of the permit to identify the new permittee and to incorporate any other changes as may be required under the FWPCA or AWPCA. In the case of a change in name, ownership or control of the permittee's premises only, a request for permit modification in a format acceptable to the Director is required at least 30 days prior to the change. In the case of a change in name, ownership, or control of the permittee's premises accompanied by a change or proposed change in effluent characteristics, a complete permit application is required to

be submitted to the Director at least 180 days prior to the change. Whenever the Director is notified of a change in name, ownership, or control, he may decide not to modify the existing permit and require the submission of a new permit application.

4. Permit Modification and Revocation

- a. This permit may be modified or revoked and reissued, in whole or in part, during its term for cause, including but not limited to, the following:
 - (1) If cause for termination under Provision II. E. 5. of this permit exists, the Director may choose to revoke and reissue this permit instead of terminating the permit;
 - (2) If a request to transfer this permit has been received, the Director may decide to revoke and reissue or to modify the permit; or
 - (3) If modification or revocation and reissuance is requested by the permittee and cause exists, the Director may grant the request.
- b. This permit may be modified during its term for cause, including but not limited to, the following:
 - (1) If cause for termination under Provision II. E. 5. of this permit exists, the Director may choose to modify this permit instead of terminating this permit;
 - (2) There are material and substantial alterations or additions to the facility or activity generating wastewater which occurred after permit issuance which justify the application of permit conditions that are different or absent in the existing permit;
 - (3) The Director has received new information that was not available at the time of permit issuance and that would have justified the application of different permit conditions at the time of issuance;
 - (4) A new or revised requirement(s) of any applicable standard or limitation is promulgated under Sections 301(b)(2)(C), (D), (E), and (F), and 307(a)(2) of the FWPCA;
 - (5) Errors in calculation of discharge limitations or typographical or clerical errors were made;
 - (6) To the extent allowed by ADEM Administrative Code, Rule 335-6-6-.17, when the standards or regulations on which the permit was based have been changed by promulgation of amended standards or regulations or by judicial decision after the permit was issued;
 - (7) To the extent allowed by ADEM Administrative Code, Rule 335-6-6-.17, permits may be modified to change compliance schedules;
 - (8) To agree with a granted variance under 30l(c), 30l(g), 30l(h), 30l(k), or 316(a) of the FWPCA or for fundamentally different factors;
 - (9) To incorporate an applicable 307(a) FWPCA toxic effluent standard or prohibition;
 - (10) When required by the reopener conditions in this permit;
 - (11) When required under 40 CFR 403.8(e) (compliance schedule for development of pretreatment program);
 - (12)Upon failure of the state to notify, as required by Section 402(b)(3) of the FWPCA, another state whose waters may be affected by a discharge permitted by this permit;
 - (13) When required to correct technical mistakes, such as errors in calculation, or mistaken interpretations of law made in determining permit conditions; or
 - (14) When requested by the permittee and the Director determines that the modification has cause and will not result in a violation of federal or state law, regulations or rules; or

5. Termination

This permit may be terminated during its term for cause, including but not limited to, the following:

- a. Violation of any term or condition of this permit;
- b. The permittee's misrepresentation or failure to disclose fully all relevant facts in the permit application or during the permit issuance process or the permittee's misrepresentation of any relevant facts at any time;
- c. Materially false or inaccurate statements or information in the permit application or the permit;

- d. A change in any condition that requires either a temporary or permanent reduction or elimination of the permitted discharge;
- e. The permittee's discharge threatens human life or welfare or the maintenance of water quality standards;
- f. Permanent closure of the facility generating the wastewater permitted to be discharged by this permit or permanent cessation of wastewater discharge;
- g. New or revised requirements of any applicable standard or limitation that is promulgated under Sections 301(b)(2)(C), (D), (E), and (F), and 307(a)(2) of the FWPCA that the Director determines cannot be complied with by the permittee.
- h. Any other cause allowed by the ADEM Administrative Code, Chapter 335-6-6.

6. Suspension

This permit may be suspended during its term for noncompliance until the permittee has taken action(s) necessary to achieve compliance.

7. Stay

The filing of a request by the permittee for modification, suspension, or revocation of this permit, in whole or in part, does not stay any permit term or condition.

F. COMPLIANCE WITH TOXIC POLLUTANT STANDARD OR PROHIBITION

If any applicable effluent standard or prohibition (including any schedule of compliance specified in such effluent standard or prohibition) is established under Section 307(a) of the FWPCA, 33 U.S.C. Section 1317(a), for a toxic pollutant discharged by the permittee and such standard or prohibition is more stringent than any discharge limitation on the pollutant specified in Provision I. A. of this permit, or controls a pollutant not limited in Provision I. A. of this permit, this permit shall be modified to conform to the toxic pollutant effluent standard or prohibition and the permittee shall be notified of such modification. If this permit has not been modified to conform to the toxic pollutant effluent standard or prohibition before the effective date of such standard or prohibition, the permittee shall attain compliance with the requirements of the standard or prohibition within the time period required by the standard or prohibition and shall continue to comply with the standard or prohibition until this permit is modified or reissued.

G. NOTICE TO DIRECTOR OF INDUSTRIAL USERS

- 1. The permittee shall not allow the introduction of wastewater, other than domestic wastewater, from a new direct discharger prior to approval and permitting, if applicable, of the discharge by the Department.
- 2. The permittee shall not allow an existing indirect discharger to increase the quantity or change the character of its wastewater, other than domestic wastewater, prior to approval and permitting, if applicable, of the increased discharge by the Department.
- 3. The permittee shall report to the Department any adverse impact caused or believed to be caused by an indirect discharger on the treatment process, quality of discharged water or quality of sludge. Such report shall be submitted within seven days of the permittee becoming aware of the adverse impacts.

H. PROHIBITIONS

The permittee shall not allow, and shall take effective enforcement action to prevent and terminate, the introduction of any of the following into its treatment works by industrial users:

- 1. Pollutants which create a fire or explosion hazard in the treatment works;
- 2. Pollutants which will cause corrosive structural damage to the treatment works, or dischargers with a pH lower than 5.0 s.u., unless the works are specifically designed to accommodate such discharges;
- 3. Solid or viscous pollutants in amounts which will cause obstruction of flow in sewers, or other interference with the treatment works;
- 4. Pollutants, including oxygen demanding pollutants, released in a discharge of such volume or strength as to cause interference in the treatment works;

- 5. Heat in amounts which will inhibit biological activity in the treatment plant resulting in interference or in such quantities that the temperature of the treatment plant influent exceeds 40 °C (104 °F) unless the treatment plant is designed to accommodate such heat;
- 6. Pollutants in amounts which exceed any applicable pretreatment standard under Section 307 of FWPCA or any approved revisions thereof.

PART III: ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS, CONDITIONS, AND LIMITATIONS

A. CIVIL AND CRIMINAL LIABILITY

1. Tampering

Any person who falsifies, tampers with, or knowingly renders inaccurate any monitoring device or method required to be maintained or performed under the permit shall, upon conviction, be subject to penalties as provided by the AWPCA.

2. False Statements

Any person who knowingly makes any false statement, representation, or certification in any record or other document submitted or required to be maintained under this permit, including monitoring reports or reports of compliance or noncompliance shall, upon conviction, be subject to penalties as provided by the AWPCA.

3. Permit Enforcement

- a. Any NPDES permit issued or reissued by the Department is a permit for the purpose of the AWPCA and the FWPCA and as such any terms, conditions, or limitations of the permit are enforceable under state and federal law.
- b. Any person required to have a NPDES permit pursuant to ADEM Administrative Code Chapter 335-6-6 and who discharges pollutants without said permit, who violates the conditions of said permit, who discharges pollutants in a manner not authorized by the permit, or who violates applicable orders of the Department or any applicable rule or standard of the Department, is subject to any one or combination of the following enforcement actions under applicable state statutes:
 - (1) An administrative order requiring abatement, compliance, mitigation, cessation, clean-up, and/or penalties;
 - (2) An action for damages;
 - (3) An action for injunctive relief; or
 - (4) An action for penalties.
- c. If the permittee is not in compliance with the conditions of an expiring or expired permit the Director may choose to do any or all of the following provided the permittee has made a timely and complete application for reissuance of the permit:
 - (1) Initiate enforcement action based upon the permit which has been continued;
 - (2) Issue a notice of intent to deny the permit reissuance. If the permit is denied, the owner or operator would then be required to cease the activities authorized by the continued permit or be subject to enforcement action for operating without a permit;
 - (3) Reissue the new permit with appropriate conditions; or
 - (4) Take other actions authorized by these rules and AWPCA.

4. Relief from Liability

Except as provided in Provision II. C. 1. (Bypass) and Provision II. C. 2. (Upset), nothing in this permit shall be construed to relieve the permittee of civil or criminal liability under the AWPCA or FWPCA for noncompliance with any term or condition of this permit.

B. OIL AND HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE LIABILITY

Nothing in this permit shall be construed to preclude the institution of any legal action or relieve the permittee from any responsibilities, liabilities or penalties to which the permittee is or may be subject under Section 311 of the FWPCA, 33 U.S.C. Section 1321.

C. PROPERTY AND OTHER RIGHTS

This permit does not convey any property rights in either real or personal property, or any exclusive privileges, nor does it authorize any injury to persons or property or invasion of other private rights, or any infringement of federal, state, or local laws or regulations, nor does it authorize or approve the construction of any physical structures or facilities or the undertaking of any work in any waters of the state or of the United States.

D. AVAILABILITY OF REPORTS

Except for data determined to be confidential under <u>Code of Alabama</u> 1975, Section 22-22-9(c), all reports prepared in accordance with the terms of this permit shall be available for public inspection at the offices of the Department. Effluent data shall not be considered confidential.

E. EXPIRATION OF PERMITS FOR NEW OR INCREASED DISCHARGES

- 1. If this permit was issued for a new discharger or new source, this permit shall expire eighteen months after the issuance date if construction of the facility has not begun during the eighteen-month period.
- 2. If this permit was issued or modified to allow the discharge of increased quantities of pollutants to accommodate the modification of an existing facility, and if construction of this modification has not begun during the eighteen month period after issuance of this permit or permit modification, this permit shall be modified to reduce the quantities of pollutants allowed to be discharged to those levels that would have been allowed if the modification of the facility had not been planned.
- 3. Construction has begun when the owner or operator has:
 - a. Begun, or caused to begin as part of a continuous on-site construction program:
 - (1) Any placement, assembly, or installation of facilities or equipment; or
 - (2) Significant site preparation work including clearing, excavation, or removal of existing buildings, structures, or facilities which are necessary for the placement, assembly, or installation of new source facilities or equipment; or
 - b. Entered into a binding contractual obligation for the purpose of placement, assembly, or installation of facilities or equipment which are intended to be used in its operation within a reasonable time. Options to purchase or contracts which can be terminated or modified without substantial loss, and contracts for feasibility, engineering, and design studies do not constitute a contractual obligation under this paragraph.
- 4. Final plans and specifications for a waste treatment facility at a new source or new discharger, or a modification to an existing waste treatment facility must be submitted to and examined by the Department prior to initiating construction of such treatment facility by the permittee.
- 5. Upon completion of construction of waste treatment facilities and prior to operation of such facilities, the permittee shall submit to the Department a certification from a registered professional engineer, licensed to practice in the State of Alabama, that the treatment facilities have been built according to plans and specifications submitted to and examined by the Department.

F. COMPLIANCE WITH WATER QUALITY STANDARDS

- 1. On the basis of the permittee's application, plans, or other available information, the Department has determined that compliance with the terms and conditions of this permit should assure compliance with the applicable water quality standards.
- 2. Compliance with permit terms and conditions notwithstanding, if the permittee's discharge(s) from point sources identified in Provision I. A. of this permit cause or contribute to a condition in contravention of state water quality standards, the Department may require abatement action to be taken by the permittee in emergency situations or modify the permit pursuant to the Department's Rules, or both.
- 3. If the Department determines, on the basis of a notice provided pursuant to this permit or any investigation, inspection or sampling, that a modification of this permit is necessary to assure maintenance of water quality standards or compliance with other provisions of the AWPCA or FWPCA, the Department may require such modification and, in cases of emergency, the Director may prohibit the discharge until the permit has been modified.

G. GROUNDWATER

Unless specifically authorized under this permit, this permit does not authorize the discharge of pollutants to groundwater. Should a threat of groundwater contamination occur, the Director may require groundwater monitoring to properly assess the degree of the problem, and the Director may require that the permittee undertake measures to abate any such discharge and/or contamination.

H. DEFINITIONS

- Average monthly discharge limitation means the highest allowable average of "daily discharges" over a calendar month, calculated as the sum of all "daily discharges" measured during a calendar month divided by the number of "daily discharges" measured during that month (zero discharge days shall not be included in the number of "daily discharges" measured and a less than detectable test result shall be treated as a concentration of zero if the most sensitive EPA approved method was used).
- 2. Average weekly discharge limitation means the highest allowable average of "daily discharges" over a calendar week, calculated as the sum of all "daily discharges" measured during a calendar week divided by the number of "daily discharges" measured during that week (zero discharge days shall not be included in the number of "daily discharges" measured and a less than detectable test result shall be treated as a concentration of zero if the most sensitive EPA approved method was used).
- 3. Arithmetic Mean means the summation of the individual values of any set of values divided by the number of individual values.
- 4. AWPCA means the Alabama Water Pollution Control Act.
- 5. **BOD** means the five-day measure of the pollutant parameter biochemical oxygen demand.
- 6. Bypass means the intentional diversion of waste streams from any portion of a treatment facility.
- 7. CBOD means the five-day measure of the pollutant parameter carbonaceous biochemical oxygen demand.
- 8. **Daily discharge -** means the discharge of a pollutant measured during any consecutive 24-hour period in accordance with the sample type and analytical methodology specified by the discharge permit.
- 9. Daily maximum means the highest value of any individual sample result obtained during a day.
- 10. Daily minimum means the lowest value of any individual sample result obtained during a day.
- 11. Day means any consecutive 24-hour period.
- 12. Department means the Alabama Department of Environmental Management.
- 13. Director means the Director of the Department.
- 14. Discharge means "[t]he addition, introduction, leaking, spilling or emitting of any sewage, industrial waste, pollutant or other waste into waters of the state". Code of Alabama 1975, Section 22-22-1(b)(9).
- 15. Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR) means the form approved by the Director to accomplish reporting requirements of an NPDES permit.
- 16. DO means dissolved oxygen.
- 17. 8HC means 8-hour composite sample, including any of the following:
 - a. The mixing of at least 8 equal volume samples collected at constant time intervals of not more than 1 hour over a period of not less than 8 hours between the hours of 6:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. If the sampling period exceeds 8 hours, sampling may be conducted beyond the 6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. period.
 - b. A sample continuously collected at a constant rate over period of not less than 8 hours between the hours of 6:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. If the sampling period exceeds 8 hours, sampling may be conducted beyond the 6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. period.
- 18. EPA means the United States Environmental Protection Agency.
- 19. FC means the pollutant parameter fecal coliform.
- 20. Flow means the total volume of discharge in a 24-hour period.
- 21. FWPCA means the Federal Water Pollution Control Act.
- 22. Geometric Mean means the Nth root of the product of the individual values of any set of values where N is equal to the number of individual values. The geometric mean is equivalent to the antilog of the arithmetic mean of the logarithms of the individual values. For purposes of calculating the geometric mean, values of zero (0) shall be considered one (1).

- 23. Grab Sample means a single influent or effluent portion which is not a composite sample. The sample(s) shall be collected at the period(s) most representative of the discharge.
- 24. **Indirect Discharger** means a nondomestic discharger who discharges pollutants to a publicly owned treatment works or a privately owned treatment facility operated by another person.
- 25. Industrial User means those industries identified in the Standard Industrial Classification manual, Bureau of the Budget 1967, as amended and supplemented, under the category "Division D Manufacturing" and such other classes of significant waste producers as, by regulation, the Director deems appropriate.
- 26. MGD means million gallons per day.
- 27. Monthly Average means the arithmetic mean of all the composite or grab samples taken for the daily discharges collected in one month period. The monthly average for flow is the arithmetic mean of all flow measurements taken in a one month period.
- 28. New Discharger means a person, owning or operating any building, structure, facility, or installation:
 - a) From which there is or may be a discharge of pollutants;
 - b) That did not commence the discharge of pollutants prior to August 13, 1979, and which is not a new source; and
 - c) Which has never received a final effective NPDES permit for dischargers at that site.
- 29. NH3-N means the pollutant parameter ammonia, measured as nitrogen.
- 30. Notifiable sanitary sewer overflow means an overflow, spill, release or diversion of wastewater from a sanitary sewer system that:
 - a) Reaches a surface water of the State; or
 - b) May imminently and substantially endanger human health based on potential for public exposure including but not limited to close proximity to public or private water supply wells or in areas where human contact would be likely to occur.
- 31. **Permit application** means forms and additional information that is required by ADEM Administrative Code Rule 335-6-6-.08 and applicable permit fees.
- 32. **Point source -** means "any discernible, confined and discrete conveyance, including but not limited to any pipe, channel, ditch, tunnel, conduit, well, discrete fissure, container, rolling stock, concentrated animal feeding operation, or vessel or other floating craft, . . . from which pollutants are or may be discharged." Section 502(14) of the FWPCA, 33 U.S.C. Section 1362(14).
- 33. **Pollutant** includes for purposes of this permit, but is not limited to, those pollutants specified in <u>Code of Alabama</u> 1975, Section 22-22-1(b)(3) and those effluent characteristics specified in Provision I. A. of this permit.
- 34. **Privately Owned Treatment Works** means any devices or system which is used to treat wastes from any facility whose operator is not the operator of the treatment works, and which is not a "POTW".
- 35. **Publicly Owned Treatment Works (POTW)** means a wastewater collection and treatment facility owned by the State, municipality, regional entity composed of two or more municipalities, or another entity created by the State or local authority for the purpose of collecting and treating municipal wastewater.
- 36. Receiving Stream means the "waters" receiving a "discharge" from a "point source".
- 37. Severe property damage means substantial physical damage to property, damage to the treatment facilities which causes them to become inoperable, or substantial and permanent loss of natural resources which can reasonably be expected to occur in the absence of a bypass. Severe property damage does not mean economic loss caused by delays in production.
- 38. Significant Source means a source which discharges 0.025 MGD or more to a POTW or greater than five percent of the treatment work's capacity, or a source which is a primary industry as defined by the U.S. EPA or which discharges a priority or toxic pollutant.
- 39. TKN means the pollutant parameter Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen.
- 40. TON means the pollutant parameter Total Organic Nitrogen.
- 41. TRC means Total Residual Chlorine.

- 42. TSS means the pollutant parameter Total Suspended Solids.
- 43. 24HC means 24-hour composite sample, including any of the following:
 - a) The mixing of at least 8 equal volume samples collected at constant time intervals of not more than 2 hours over a period of 24 hours;
 - b) A sample collected over a consecutive 24-hour period using an automatic sampler composite to one sample. As a minimum, samples shall be collected hourly and each shall be no more than one twenty-fourth (1/24) of the total sample volume collected;
 - c) A sample collected over a consecutive 24-hour period using an automatic composite sampler composited proportional to flow.
- 44. Upset means an exceptional incident in which there is an unintentional and temporary noncompliance with technology-based permit discharge limitations because of factors beyond the reasonable control of the permittee. An upset does not include noncompliance to the extent caused by operational error, improperly designed treatment facilities, inadequate treatment facilities, lack of preventive maintenance, or careless or improper operation.
- 45. Waters means "[a]ll waters of any river, stream, watercourse, pond, lake, coastal, ground or surface water, wholly or partially within the state, natural or artificial. This does not include waters which are entirely confined and retained completely upon the property of a single individual, partnership or corporation unless such waters are used in interstate commerce." Code of Alabama 1975, Section 22-22-1(b)(2). Waters "include all navigable waters" as defined in Section 502(7) of the FWPCA, 22 U.S.C. Section 1362(7), which are within the State of Alabama.
- 46. Week means the period beginning at twelve midnight Saturday and ending at twelve midnight the following Saturday.
- 47. Weekly (7-day and calendar week) Average is the arithmetic mean of all samples collected during a consecutive 7-day period or calendar week, whichever is applicable. The calendar week is defined as beginning on Sunday and ending on Saturday. Weekly averages shall be calculated for all calendar weeks with Saturdays in the month. If a calendar week overlaps two months (i.e., the Sunday is in one month and the Saturday in the following month), the weekly average calculated for the calendar week shall be included in the data for the month that contains the Saturday.

I. SEVERABILITY

The provisions of this permit are severable, and if any provision of this permit or the application of any provision of this permit to any circumstance is held invalid, the application of such provision to other circumstances, and the remainder of this permit, shall not be affected thereby.

PART IV: SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS, CONDITIONS, AND LIMITATIONS

A. SLUDGE MANAGEMENT PRACTICES

1. Applicability

- a. Provisions of Provision IV.A. apply to a sewage sludge generated or treated in treatment works that is applied to agricultural and non-agricultural land, or that is otherwise distributed, marketed, incinerated, or disposed in landfills or surface disposal sites.
- b. Provisions of Provision IV.A. do not apply to:

(1) Sewage sludge generated or treated in a privately owned treatment works operated in conjunction with industrial manufacturing and processing facilities and which receive no domestic wastewater.

(2) Sewage sludge that is stored in surface impoundments located at the treatment works prior to ultimate disposal.

2. Submitting Information

- a. If applicable, the Permittee must submit annually with its Municipal Water Pollution Prevention (MWPP) report the following:
 - (1) Type of sludge stabilization/digestion method;
 - (2) Daily or annual sludge production (dry weight basis);
 - (3) Ultimate sludge disposal practice(s).
- b. The Permittee shall provide sludge inventory data to the Director as requested. These data may include, but are not limited to, sludge quantity and quality reported in Provision IV.A.2.a as well as other specific analyses required to comply with State and Federal laws regarding solid and hazardous waste disposal.
- c. The Permittee shall give prior notice to the Director of at least 30 days of any change planned in the Permittee's sludge disposal practices.

3. Reopener or Modification

- a. Upon review of information provided by the Permittee as required by Provision IV.A.2. or, based on the results of an on-site inspection, the permit shall be subject to modification to incorporate appropriate requirements.
- b. If an applicable "acceptable management practice" or if a numerical limitation for a pollutant in sewage sludge promulgated under Section 405 of FWPCA is more stringent than the sludge pollutant limit or acceptable management practice in this permit. This permit shall be modified or revoked or reissued to conform to requirements promulgated under Section 405. The Permittee shall comply with the limitations no later than the compliance deadline specified in applicable regulations as required by Section 405 of FWPCA.

B. EFFLUENT TOXICITY TESTING REOPENER

Upon notification under Part II.G. of any newly introduced toxic industrial wastewaters, the Director may reopen the permit to include effluent toxicity limitations and testing requirements.

C. TOTAL RESIDUAL CHLORINE (TRC) REQUIREMENTS

- 1. If chlorine is not utilized for disinfection purposes, TRC monitoring under Part I of this Permit is not required. If TRC monitoring is not required (conditional monitoring), "*9" should be reported on the DMR forms.
- 2. Testing for TRC shall be conducted according to either the amperometric titration method or the DPD colorimetric method as specified in Section 408(C) or (E), Standards Methods for the Examination of Water and Wastewater, 18th edition. If chlorine is not detected prior to actual discharge to the receiving stream using one of these methods (i.e., the analytical result is less than the detection level), the Permittee shall report on the DMR form "*B" or "0". The Permittee shall then be considered to be in compliance with the daily maximum concentration limit for TRC.
- 3. This permit contains a maximum allowable TRC level in the effluent. The Permittee is responsible for determining the minimum TRC level needed in the chlorine contact chamber to comply with E.coli limits. The effluent shall be dechlorinated if necessary to meet the maximum allowable effluent TRC level.

4. The sample collection point for effluent TRC shall be at a point downstream of the chlorine contact chamber (downstream of dechlorination, if applicable). The exact location is to be approved by the Director.

D. PLANT CLASSIFICATION

The Permittee shall report to the Director within 30 days of the effective date of this permit, the name, address and operator number of the certified wastewater operator in responsible charge of the facility. Unless specified elsewhere in this permit, this facility shall be classified in accordance with ADEM Admin. Code R. 335-10-1-.03.

E. SANITARY SEWER OVERFLOW RESPONSE PLAN

SSO Response Plan

Within 120 days of the effective date of this Permit, the Permittee shall develop a Sanitary Sewer Overflow (SSO) Response Plan to establish timely and effective methods for responding to notifiable sanitary sewer overflows. The SSO Response Plan shall address each of the following:

- a. <u>General Information</u>
 - (1) Approximate population of City/Town, if applicable
 - (2) Approximate number of customers served by the Permittee
 - (3) Identification of any subbasins designated by the Permittee, if applicable
 - (4) Identification of estimated linear feet of sanitary sewers
 - (5) Number of Pump/Lift Stations in the collection system
- b. Responsibility Information
 - (1) The title(s) and contact information of key position(s) who will coordinate the SSO response, including information for a backup coordinator in the event that the primary SSO coordinator is unavailable. The SSO coordinator is the person responsible for assessing the SSO and initiating a series of response actions based on the type, severity, and destination of the SSO, except for routine SSOs for which the coordinator may pre-approve written procedures. Routine SSOs are those for which the corrective action procedures are generally consistent.
 - (2) The title(s), and contact information of key position(s) who will respond to SSOs, including information for backup responder(s) in the event the primary responder(s) are unavailable (i.e., position(s) who provide notification to the Department, the public, the county health department, and other affected entities such as public water systems; position(s) responsible for organizing crews for response; position(s) responsible for addressing public inquiries)
- c. Public Reporting of SSOs
 - (1) Contact information for the public to report an SSO to the Permittee, during both normal and outside of normal business hours (e.g., telephone number, website, email address, etc.)
 - (2) Information requested from the person reporting an SSO to assist the Permittee in identifying the SSO (e.g., date, time, location, contact information)
 - (3) Procedures for communication of the SSO report to the appropriate positions for follow-up investigation and response, if necessary
- d. Procedures to immediately notify the Department, the county health department, and other affected entities (such as public water systems) upon becoming aware of notifiable SSOs
- e. Public Notification Methods for SSOs
 - (1) A listing of methods that are feasible, as determined by the Permittee, for public notifications (e.g., flyers distributed to nearby residents; signs posted at the location of the SSO, where the SSO enters a water of the state, and/or at a central public location; signs posted at fishing piers, boat launches, parks, swimming waterbodies, etc.; website and/or social media notifications; local print or radio and broadcast media notifications; "opt in" email, text message, or automated phone message notifications)
 - (a) If signage is a feasible method for public notification, procedures for use and removal of signage (e.g., availability and maintenance of signs, appropriate duration of postings)

- (2) Minimum information to be included in public notifications (e.g., identification that an SSO has occurred, date, duration if known, estimated volume if known, location of the SSO by street address or other appropriate method, initial destination of the SSO)
- (3) Procedures developed by the Permittee for determining the appropriate public notification method(s) based upon the potential for public exposure to health risks associated with the SSO
- f. Date of the SSO Response Plan, dates of all modifications and/or reviews, the title and signature of the reviewer(s) for each date and the signature of the responsible official or the appropriate designee.

SSO Response Plan Implementation

Except as otherwise required by this Permit, the Permittee shall fully implement the SSO Response Plan as soon as practicable, but no later than 180 days after the effective date of this Permit.

Department Review of the SSO Response Plan

- a. When requested by the Director or his designee, the Permittee shall make the SSO Response Plan available for review by the Department.
- b. Upon review, the Director or his designee may notify the Permittee that the SSO Response Plan is deficient and require modification of the Plan.
- c. Within thirty days of receipt of notification, or an alternate timeframe as approved by the Department, the Permittee shall modify any SSO Response Plan deficiency identified by the Director or his designee and shall certify to the Department that the modification has been made.

SSO Response Plan Administrative Procedures

- a. The Permittee shall maintain a copy of the SSO Response Plan at the permitted facility or an alternate location approved by the Department in writing and shall make it available for inspection by the Department.
- b. The Permittee shall make a copy of the SSO Response Plan available to the public upon written request within 30 days of such request. The Permittee may redact information which may present security issues, such as location of public water supplies, identification of specific details of vulnerabilities, employee information, etc.
- c. The Permittee shall provide training for any personnel required to implement the SSO Response Plan and shall retain at the facility documentation of such training. This documentation shall be available for inspection by the Department. Training shall be provided for existing personnel prior to the date by which implementation of the SSO Response Plan is required and for new personnel as soon as possible. Should significant revisions be made to the SSO Response Plan, training regarding the revisions shall be conducted as soon as possible.
- d. The Permittee shall complete a review and evaluation of the SSO Response Plan at least once every three years. Documentation of the SSO Response Plan review and evaluation shall be signed and dated by the responsible official or the appropriate designee as part of the SSO Response Plan.

NPDES PERMIT RATIONALE

NPDES Permit No:	AL0055514	Date: January 4, 2022
Permit Applicant:	Limestone County Water and Sewer Authority Post Office Box 110 Athens, AL 35611	
Location:	Owens Elementary School WWTP 21465 AL Highway 99 Athens, AL 35614	
Draft Permit is:	Initial Issuance: Reissuance due to expiration: Modification of existing permit: Revocation and Reissuance:	Х
Basis for Limitations:	Water Quality Model: Reissuance with no modification:	CBOD ₅ , NH ₃ -N, DO CBOD ₅ , NH ₃ -N, DO, TSS, TRC, E. Coli, pH, CBOD ₅ % Removal, TSS % Removal
	Instream calculation at 7Q10:	100%
	Secondary Treatment Levels:	TSS, TSS % Removal, CBOD ₅ % Removal
	Other (described below):	E. coli, pH
Design Flow in Million G	allons per Day:	0.02 MGD
Major:		No

Description of Discharge:

Feature ID	Description	Receiving Water	WBC	303(d)	TMDL
001	Treated Municipal	UT to Big Creek	Fish and Wildlife	No	No
	Wastewater		(F&W)		

Discussion:

This is a permit reissuance due to expiration. Limits for Five Day Carbonaceous Biochemical Oxygen Demand (CBOD₅), Total Ammonia-Nitrogen (NH3-N), and Dissolved Oxygen (DO) were developed based on a Waste Load Allocation (WLA) model that was completed by ADEM's Water Quality Branch (WQB). The monthly average limit for CBOD₅ is 20.0 mg/L. The monthly average limits for NH₃-N summer (April-October) and winter (November-March) are 1.5 mg/L and 3.0 mg/L, respectively. The daily minimum DO limit is 6.0 mg/L.

The pH daily minimum and daily maximum limits of 6.0 and 8.5 S.U, respectively, were developed to be supportive of the water-use classification of the receiving stream. The Total Residual Chlorine (TRC) limits of 0.011 mg/L (monthly average) and 0.019 mg/L (daily maximum) are based on EPA's recommended water quality values and on the current Toxicity Rationale, which considers the available dilution in the receiving stream. In accordance with a letter dated August 11, 1998 from EPA Headquarters and a 1991 memorandum from EPA Region 4's Environmental Services Division (ESD), due to testing and method detection limitations, a Total Residual Chlorine measurement

below 0.05 mg/L shall be considered below detection for compliance purposes. Monitoring for TRC is only applicable if chlorine is utilized for disinfection purposes, and "*9" should be entered on the monthly DMR.

The imposed <u>E. coli</u> limits were determined based on the water-use classification of the receiving stream. Since the UT to Big Creek is classified as Fish & Wildlife, the limits for May – October are 126 col/100ml (monthly average) and 298 col/100ml (daily maximum), while the limits for November – April are 548 col/100ml (monthly average) and 2507 col/100ml (daily maximum).

The Total Suspended Solids (TSS) and TSS % removal limits of 30.0 mg/L monthly average and 85.0%, respectively, are based on the requirements of 40 CFR part 133.102 regarding Secondary Treatment. A minimum percent removal limit of 85.0% is imposed for CBOD also in accordance with 40 CFR 133.102 regarding Secondary Treatment.

This permit requires the Permittee to monitor and report during the summer (April-October) the nutrient-related parameters of Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen (TKN), Nitrate plus Nitrite Nitrogen (NO_2+NO_3-N) and Total Phosphorus (TP). Monitoring for these nutrient related parameters is imposed so that sufficient information will be available regarding the nutrient contribution from this point source, should it be necessary at some later time to impose nutrient limits on this discharge.

Because this is a minor facility (design capacity less than 1 MGD) treating only domestic wastewater with no industrial wastewater contributions, no potential toxicity concerns are anticipated and thus there is no need to impose chronic or acute bioassay testing under this permit.

The monitoring frequency for most parameters is twice per month for most parameters. TSS % Removal and CBOD₅ % Removal are to be calculated once per month. Monitoring for TKN, $N0_2+N0_3-N$, and TP shall be completed once per month during the summer season (April – October). Flow is to be monitored instantaneously, during the sampling event.

UT to Big Creek is a Tier I stream and is not listed on the most recent 303(d) list. There are no TMDLs affecting this discharge.

ADEM Administrative Rule 335-6-10-.12 requires applicants for new or expanded discharges to Tier II waters demonstrate that the proposed discharge is necessary for important economic or social development in the area in which the waters are located. The application submitted by the facility is not for a new or expanded discharge to a Tier II water body, so the applicant is not required to demonstrate that the discharge is necessary for economic and social development.

Prepared by: <u>Austin Dansby</u>

	V	Vaste Load	A	llocation	n S	umman	1	Page 1
•		REQU	EST	INFORMATIO	N	Request Num	ber:	2413
om:				In Bra	inch/	Section		
Dat	e Submitt	ed	Da	te Required		FUI	ND Code	
Date	Permit ap	plication received by I	NPDE	S program				
Receiving Wat	erbody		Big	Creek UT				
Previous								
THE BURY		Owens Junior Hi	gn Sc			(Name of Disc	narger-wQ	will use to t
Disco		Cwens	Scho	ol Intfall Latitude		Previous Disci 34 854382	(decimal de	arees)
River		Limestere	Out	fall Conciliate		87.047157	(decimal de	grees)
				vizinde het seinen het bei				A1
Permit Ru	mber	AL0055514	********************				Activo	
				Tune of Dire	12170	SEMI		VATE
				Type of Disci	larye		FUDLICIFIN	
	Do other	discharges exist that	at may	y impact the m	nodel	Yes	No No	
yes, impacting schargers ames.				dischargers p numbers.	ermit			
E	Existing D oposed D	ischarge Design Flo Ischarge Design Flo			MGD MGD	Note: The to be those re	now rates g	iven shou r modelin
Comments incl	uded			Information Verified By	JE	H Year Respo	File Was Crea	910
42 Digit LUC	Codo T	060300040105		La	at/Lon		GP	S
Leo Class	ification	F&W						
056 01855	meanory	80.000	1	_		No. Martine So		
Site Visit Com	pleted?	No No		[Date o	T Site Visit	11/27/2007	
Waterbody Im	paired?			Date of	WLA		12/21/2007	
Antideg	radation	Yes V No		Approv	ed Th	ADL?		
Waterbody Ti	er Level	Tier I						
Use Support C	ategory	3		Approva	al Dat	e of TMDL		
	W	aste Load	Allo	ocation I	nfo	rmation	-	
		4.83		Miles	Date o	Allocation	12/21/2	2007
Name of Mo	del Used	SWQM		10	Allo	cation Type	2 Seas	ons
Model Com	pleted by	Johnathan Hall	anguan man sa Ji	Ť	pe of	Model Used	Desk	kap
Allocation Deve	eloped by	Water Quality Bran	h					

		Conventio	nal Parame	ters		Other Pa	arameters	1977 - Y S
Annual Effluent	Qw 0	02 MGD	Qw 0.0	02 MGD	QW	MGD	Chris	MGD
Limits	Season	Summer	Sector	Winter	Season		Season	
Qw MGD	From	May	River	Dec	From		From	
8005	Through	Nov	Through	Арг	Through		Through	
IH3-N	CBODS	20	CBOD5	20	TP		TP	
TKN	NH3-N	1.5	NIH3-N	3	TN		TN	
D.O.	TKN		TKN	1200	TSS		TSS	
	D.O.	6	D.O.	6	2			
"Monitor Only" Pa	rameters	for Effluent:	Par	ameter	TER MODEL	Para	meter 2 F	requenci
			NO2+NO3	S-N Qui	arterly			
			NO2+NO3	3-N Qui	arterly	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
			TP	Qu	arterty			

Parameter	Summer	Winter
CBODu	2 mg/l	2 mg/l
NH3-N	0.11 mg/l	0.11 mg/l
Temperature	28 °C	18 °C
pH	7 sti	7 su

Hydrology at Discharge Location

Drainage Area	Drainage Area	0.51	sq mi
Qualifier	Stream 7Q10	0	cfs
Estimated	Stream 1Q10		cfs
	Stream 7Q2	0	cfs
1	Annual Average		cfs

<5.0 sq mi - Bingham	Equation
<5.0 sq mi - Bingham	Equation

Comments 235 SE - Ripley and/or SW 1/4 Sec 22, T 2S, R 5W Notations

TOXICITY AND DISINFECTION RATIONALE

Facility Name:	Owens Elementary School WWTP	
NPDES Permit Number:	AL0055514	
Receiving Stream:	UT to Big Creek	
Facility Design Flow (Q _w):	0.020 MGD	
Receiving Stream 7Q ₁₀ :	0.000 cfs	
Receiving Stream 1Q ₁₀ :	0.000 cfs	
Winter Headwater Flow (WHF):	0.00 cfs	
Summer Temperature for CCC:	28 deg. Celsius	
Winter Temperature for CCC:	18 deg. Celsius	
Headwater Background NH3-N Level:	0.11 mg/l	
Receiving Stream pH:	7.0 s.u.	
Headwater Background FC Level (summer):	N./A.	(Only applicable for facilities with diffusers.)
(winter)	N./A.	

The Stream Dilution Ration (SDR) is calculated using the 7Q10 for all stream classifications.

Stream Dilution Ration (SDR) =	Qw	_	100 00%
Stream Difution Ration (SDR) -	7Q10 + Qw		100.00 /0

AMMONIA TOXICITY LIMITATIONS

Toxicity-based ammonia limits are calculated in accordance with the Ammonia Toxicity Protocol and the General Guidance for Writing Water Quality Based Toxicity Permits.

If the Limiting Dilution is less than 1%, the waterbody is considered stream-dominated and the CMC applies. If the Limiting Dilution is greater than 1%, the waterbody is considered effluent-dominated and the CCC applies.

Limiting Dilution =	$\frac{Q_{w}}{7Q_{10+}Q_{w}}$	-
=	100.00%	Effluent-Dominated, CCC Applies
Criterion Maximum Concentration (CMC): Criterion Continuous Concentration (CCC):	$CMC=0.411/(1+10^{(7.204-pH)}) + 58.4/(1+10) + 58.4/(1+10) + 2.487/(1+10) + 2.47$	$(^{\text{pH-7.204}})$ +10 ^(\text{pH-7.688})] * Min[2.85,1.45*10 ^{(0.028*(25-T))}]
Allowable Summer Instream NH ₃ -N: Allowable Winter Instream NH ₃ -N:	<u>CMC</u> 36.09 mg/l 36.09 mg/l	<u>CCC</u> 2.48 mg/l 4.72 mg/l
Summer NH ₃ -N Toxicity Limit =	[(Allowable Instream NH_3-N) * (7)	$Q_{10} + Q_w)$] - [(Headwater NH ₃ -N) * (7Q_{10})]
=	2.5 mg/l NH3-N at 7Q10	Q_n
Winter NH ₃ -N Toxicity Limit =	[(Allowable Instream NH ₃ -N) * (W	HF + Q_w)] - [(Headwater NH ₃ -N) * (WHF)]
=	4.8 mg/l NH3-N at Winter Flow	Q_{w}
The ammonia limits established in the permit model) or the toxicity limits calculated above.	will be the lesser of the DO-based ammon	ia limit (from the wasteload allocation

	DO-based NH3-N limit	Toxicity-based NH3-N limit
Summer	1.50 mg/l NH3-N	2.50 mg/l NH3-N
Winter	3.00 mg/l NH3-N	4.80 mg/l NH3-N

Summer: The DO based limit of I.50 mg/l NH3-N applies. Winter: The DO based limit of 3.00 mg/l NH3-N applies.

TOXICITY TESTING REQUIREMENTS (REFERENCE: MUNICIPAL BRANCH TOXICITY PERMITTING STRATEGY)

The following factors trigger toxicity testing requirements:

- 1. Facility design flow is equal to or greater than 1.0 MGD (major facility).
- 2. There are significant industrial contributors (SID permits).

Acute toxicity testing is specified for A&I receiving streams, or for stream dilution ratios of 1% or less. Chronic toxicity testing is specified for all other situations requiring toxicity testing.

This is a minor facility (Qw < 1.0 MGD) with no SID permits. No toxicity testing is required.

Instream Waste Concentration (IWC) =	Qw	=	100.00%	Note: This number will be rounde	
	$7Q10 + Q_W$			up for toxicity testing purposes.	

DISINFECTION REQUIREMENTS

Bacteria limits are required, and will be the water quality limit for the receiving stream, except where diffusers are used the limit may be adjusted for the dilution provided by the diffuser.

See the attached Disinfection Guidance for applicable stream standards.

(Non-coastal limits apply) Applicable Stream Classification: Fish & Wildlife Disinfection Type: Chlorination Limit calculation method: Limits based on meeting stream standards at the point of discharge.

	Stream Standard	Effluent Limit
	(colonies/100ml)	(colonies/100ml)
E. Coli (applies to Non-coastal and Shellfish Harvesting Coastal)		
Monthly limit as monthly average (November through April):	548	548
Monthly limit as monthly average (May through October):	126	126
Daily Max (November through April):	2507	250 7
Daily Max (May through October):	298	298
Enterococci (applies to Coastal)		
Monthly limit as geometric mean (November through April):	Not applicable	Not applicable
Monthly limit as geometric mean (May through October):	Not applicable	Not applicable
Daily Max (November through April):	Not applicable	Not applicable
Daily Max (May through October):	Not applicable	Not applicable

MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE CHLORINATION LIMITS

Toxicity-based chlorine limits are calculated in accordance with the General Guidance for Writing Water Quality Based Toxicity Permits.

Chlorine has been shown to be acutely toxic at 0.019 mg/l and chronically toxic at 0.011 mg/l.

Maximum allowable TRC in effluent:	0.011 mg/l (chronic)	(0.011)/(SDR)
Maximum allowable TRC in effluent:	0.019 mg/l (acute)	(0.019)/(SDR)

NOTE: A maximum chlorine limit will be imposed such that the instream concentration will not exceed acutely toxic concentrations in A & I streams and chronically toxic concentrations in all other streams, but may not exceed 1.0 mg/l.

Prepared By:

Austin Dansby

Date: 1/12/2023

EPA	EPA Identification Number		NPDES Pe ALOO	ermit Numt)55514	Der	Owens Eler	Facility Name mentary School WW	тр	Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004
Form 2A NPDES	-	EPA		A	L pplication	J.S. Environm on for NPDES	ental Protection Ag Permit to Discharg	iency e Was ATME	stewater NT WORKS
SECTIO	N 1 BAS	IC APPLICAT	ION INFORMATIO) CER-122121(j)(4) a	nd (9				
Contrast of the second	1,1	Facility name			te there is a first the train			1975 - Hallan -	(1999) ali 1940a ani a mandi adapti dalamati dalamati dalamati dalamati dalamati dalamati dalamati dalamati dal
		Owens Eleme	ntary School WW	тр					
		Mailing addr	ess (street or P.O.	box)					
2 - 2		P.O. Box 110					1 01-1		210
Ę		City or town					State		ZIP CODE 35512
natio		Contact nam	e (first and last)	Title			Phone number		Email address
Log		Sam Thomas		Operat	or		(256) 497-9700		sthomas@lcwsa.com
cility In		Location add	ress (street, route	number Acadam	, or othe	r specific ident	ifier) 🔲 Same a	is mail	ing address
5		City or town		Academ	91		State	. <u></u>	ZIP code
		Athens					AL		35614
	1.2	Is this applica	ation for a facility t	hat has	yet to co	mmence disch	arge?		
		Yes Yes	See instruction requirements i	ns on dai for new d	a submi discharge	ssion [No No		
	1.3	Is applicant different from entity listed under Item 1.1 above?							
		🗹 Yes				1	🗌 No 🔿 SKIP	o Item	1.4.
		Applicant name							
		Limestone Co	, lestone County Water and Sewer Authority						
=		Applicant address (street or P.O. box) P.O. Box 110							
natic									
Шој		City or town					State		ZIP code
at I		Athens	- (5) ()	Title			AL		35612
olica		Alap Lash	e (first and last)	Fogine	acina Fya	cutive	256) 527-0836		Email adoress
Api	14	Is the applica	int the facility's ow		erator or	both? (Check	only one resoonse)		
				nei, ope		Operator			Both
	15	To which ant	ity should the NDF			uthority cond or	aracaardanaa? (Ch		
	1.5 I o which entity should the NPUES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check of					Facility and applicant			
		Facility	/		L	Applicant			(they are one and the same)
	1.6	Indicate befor	w any existing env	vironmer	ntal perm	its. (Check all	that apply and print (or type	the corresponding permit
i E		number for e	ach.)		Fri	sting Environm	antal Permits		
Pe	NPDES (discharges to surface RCRA (hazar				azardous waste) UIC (underground		UIC (underground injection		
ientz		water)			-			-	control)
. Luo			bir emissions)			Nonattainme	t program (CAA)		NESHAPs (CAA)
<u>t</u> Envir									neorini o (orvi)
Existing		Ocean	dumping (MPRS)	A)		Dredge or fill 404)	(CWA Section		Other (specify)
1	*********	<u> </u>							

ï

.

ì

EPA	Identificati	on Number	NPDES Permit Nu	umber 1	Facility Nam Owens Elementary So	e chool WWTF	, 		Form Appr OMB N	oved 03/05/19 lo. 2040-0004		
a al.		<u> </u>	AL003331-	•					<u></u>			
1	1.7	Provide the colle Municipality	Population	ation requi	Collection System Type	ient works.				ت بر در در ت در در در ت		
		Served	Served	. ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::	(indicate percentage)		*	WO *	nership Sta	atus		
		Connections	100	100	% separate sanitary sewer		☑	Own		Maintain		
- <u>S</u>		Academy			% combined storm and sar	itary sewer		Own		Maintain		
Ser					Unknown	ana a	님	Own	<u> </u>	Maintain		
5					% separate sanitary sewer		님	Own		Maintain		
ta		•			10 compileo storm and sat	nuary server		Own		Maintair		
ð.					% separate sanitary sewer		日	Own		Maintair		
Ð					% combined storm and sar	nitary sewer		Own		Maintair		
19 1			<u>.</u>		Unknown	-		Own		Maintair		
Ę.			ъ., н		% separate sanitary sewer			Own		Maintain		
Sýs					% combined storm and sar	itary sewer		Own		Maintain		
D		Tetel		210 - 55 ²⁷				Own	 	Maintain		
s s		Population	100					α,¶_ ,2,2,3,2,8,3,8 \$2,5,5,5,5,8,1,5,1,5,1,5,1,5,1,5,1,5,1,5,1				
. <u>1</u>		Served								ાં રેડ હુર દુ ^ર ્ગ્		
				Sep	arate Sanitary Sewer Sy	stem	4 ⁸ 8 ³ 1	Combi Sar	ned Storm	and		
		Total percentage sewer line (in mil	e of each type of les)			100 %			,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	0 %		
۲	1.8	Is the treatment	works located in Ind	ian Countr	<i>ſ</i> ?							
, io		Yes	1. C		No No							
S S	1.9	Does the facility	discharge to a recei	ving water	that flows through Indian	Country?						
gi		T Yes		Ū								
= 101 = 101 2 00	1 10	Provide design a	nd actual flow rates	in the des		· · · · · ·	3	Desi	on Flow R	ate		
	1.10	I TONGE GESIGIT a	no actual now rates	n ne uco	gnated spaces,	·				0.02		
-										0.02 mgd		
e ctri			1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Annua	Average Flow Rates (/	Actual)	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	<u></u>				
d A čate		Two Yu	ears Ago	in the s	Last Year	a construction Construction	́ч,		This Year	in side in internet		
n an ow F			0.0 mgd			0.0 mgd				^{0.0} mga		
esig F		Maximum Daily Flow Rates (Actual)						seel n M	i is a is	a a t i a a		
ă		Two Ye	ars Ago	Last Year		This Year						
			0.0 mgd			0.0 mgd				0.0 mgc		
	1.11	Provide the total	number of effluent of	lischarge r	oints to waters of the Uni	ted States b	y type					
ting 1		a ,	Tota	I Number	of Effluent Discharge P	oints by Ty	pe		in the second			
arge Pc y Type		Treated Efflue	Untreated	Effluent	Combined Sewer Overflows	Bypa	SSO S		Const Emer	ructed gency flows		
ا ہے ہے۔		• · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·										

Page 2
EP/	A Identifica	tion Number	NPDES	Permit Number 0055514	Owens El	Facility Name ementary School	WWTP	Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004					
~	Outfal	s Other Than i	o Waters of the	United Stat	95	*:							
2 5 - 30 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 4	1.12	Does the PO discharge to v	TW discharge wa waters of the Uni	astewater to b ited States?	basins, ponds, or o	ther surface impo	oundments that 1.14.	t do not have outlets for					
U	1 13	Provide the lo	cation of each s	urface impou	ndment and associ	nd associated discharge information in the table below.							
-	1			Surface In	npoundment Loca	ation and Discha	arge Data						
2 2 2 4	na an a		Location		Average Da Discharged Impoun	ily Volume to Surface dment	Contir	nuous or Intermittent (check one)					
						gpd	Contin	iuous iittent					
ų	and the second se		enere e a caracter de l'estenere da l'acta de la calación da la caracter de la caracter de la caracter de la c			gpd	Contin	nuous nittent					
× ۲ ج× ۲ <u>0</u>				That will conservation and the second of the	an an an ann an an ann an an an an an an	gpd	Contin	iuous					
Method	1.14	Is wastewater	Is wastewater applied to land? ☐ Yes										
sai	1.15	Provide the land application site and discharge data requested below.											
spo			······································	Land	Application Site	and Discharge I							
rge or D		Loca	ation	÷ ° .	Size	Average Da Appi	ily Volume lled	Continuous or Intermittent (check one)					
Discha					acres		gpd	Continuous Intermittent					
Other							gpd	Continuous					
and					acres		gpd						
utfalls	1.16	ls effluent trar Ir Yes	nsported to anoth	her facility for	treatment prior to	discharge? o ->> SKIP to Iter	m 1.21.	1 -					
0	1.17	Describe the	means by which	the effluent is	s transported (e.g.,	tank truck, pipe)		- Bu Bu An An A rana an ann an an ann an ann an ann ann					
	a muun muun ku	Pump Truck to	Saginaw Lift Sta	ation									
	1.18	Is the effluent	transported by a	a party other	than the applicant?	-> SKIP to Item	1.20.						
£	1 19	Provide inform	nation on the tra	nsnarter belo				**************************************					
					Transport	er Data							
		Entity name				Mailing address	s (street or P.C). box)					
r.		City or town				State	ZIP code						
		Contact name	e (first and last)			Title							
		Phone number	96			Email address							

,

EPA	Identifica	tion Number	NPDES Permit Nu AL0055514	mber	Owens Elen	Facility Name nentary School WWTF	Form Approved 03/05/19 P OMB No. 2040-0004						
	1.20	In the table below, receiving facility.	indicate the name,	address, con Re	tact informati	ion, NPDES number, a	and average daily flow rate of the						
neđ		Facility name Decatur WWTP		NG	P.	Mailing address (stree .O. Box 2232	et or P.O. box)						
contin		City or town Decatur			A	State Iabama	ZIP code 35609						
) spor		Contact name (firs Tom Cleveland	t and last)		N	Title Water Resources Manager							
il Meth		Phone number (256) 301-4605			E	Email address							
spos		NPDES number of AL0048593	receiving facility (if	any) 🗆	None	Average daily flow rate	te 0.0005 mgd						
je or D	1.21	Is the wastewater have outlets to wa	disposed of in a mai ters of the United St	ady mentioned in Iten ercolation, undergroui	ms 1.14 through 1.21 that do not and injection)?								
scharg	4.00	Yes	Yes ✓ No → SKIP to Item 1.23.										
r Dis	1.22	Provide informatio	Information on Other Disposal Methods										
and Othe		Disposal Method Description	Location of Disposal Site	Siz Dispo	e of sal Site	Annual Average Daily Discharge Volume	Continuous or Intermittent (check one)						
utfalls		el d'Arrighten en e	COLUMN AMERICAN		acres	gpd	Continuous						
Ö			ne en e		acres	gpd	Continuous Intermittent						
		CPREATLANCES 2.9714945			acres	gpd	Continuous Intermittent						
2 ° ° °	1.23	Do you intend to re Consult with your	equest or renew one	or more of the	he variances	authorized at 40 CFR	R 122.21(n)? (Check all that apply. be submitted and when.)						
Variance Request		Discharges Section 301	into marine waters ((h))	CWA	nt limitation (CWA Section								
. 8	1 24	Are any operation:	ole al or maintenance as	spects (relate	d to wastewa	ter treatment and effi	fluent quality) of the treatment works						
v V	1.2.4	the responsibility of Yes	f a contractor?	peoro (roiato	✓ No ⇒	SKIP to Section 2.							
	1.25	Provide location and maintenance	nd contact information responsibilities.	on for each o	ontractor in a	ddition to a descriptio	on of the contractor's operational						
				Co ntractor 1	ntractor Info	Contractor 2	Contractor 3						
ation		Contractor name (company name)				Contractor 2	Contractor 5						
nform		Mailing address (street or P.O. box)										
actor		City, state, and ZIF code				Слонация. «Социалий, «Дородов (на на н	nnen en						
Contra		Contact name (firs last)	t and										
т. 19		Phone number				and a substantial of the substant of the substant of the substant							
		Email address				af 2 Tanà thu una sa Mhàna sha an an an an an an							
ι	1 National Associations and Based	Operational and maintenance responsibilities of contractor			n to and the first state of the second state of the second state of the second state of the second state of the								

Page 4

-

EPA	A Identifical	ion Number	NPDES Permit Nur AL0055514	nber	Fac Owens Elemen	lity Name tary School WWT	P	orm Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004
SECTIO	0N 2. AD	DITIONAL INFO	RMATION (40 CER 122	2.21(j)(1) and	(2))			
Mol	Outfal	s to Waters of th	he United States					·
gug	2.1	Does the treatn	nent works have a desig	in flow great	er than or equal	to 0.1 mgd?		
Des		Yes		2	No 🍛 SKIP	o Section 3.		
tion	2.2	Provide the trea	atment works' current av	verage daily	volume of inflow	Average Dai	ly Volume of Inflo	w and Infiltration
filtra								gpd
nd In		Indicate the ste	ps the facility is taking t	o minimize ir	nlow and infiltra	tion.		
e Mo								
lnfi								
phic	2.3	Have you attack	hed a topographic map	to this applic	ation that conta	ins all the required	information? (Se	e instructions for
ogra Map		specific require	niems.)					
Top		🛛 Yes			No			
am	2.4	Have you attack	hed a process flow diag	ram or scher	natic to this app	lication that contai	ns all the require	d information?
Flo Diagi		Yes	is for specific requireme		No			
	2.5	Are improveme	nts to the facility schedu	uled?			11.000.0.4 (TRAMANAGUNA +	
		Yes			No 🅩 SKIF	to Section 3.		
_		Briefly list and c	lescribe the scheduled	improvemen	S,		,	
ation		1.						
meni								
mple		2.						
s of 1		3				**************************************		
edule								
Sch		4.						
s and	2.6	Provide schedu	led or actual dates of co	ompletion for	improvements.			
ients		·····	Schedulee	d or Actual I	Dates of Compl	etion for Improve	ements	Attainment of
oven		Scheduled	Outfalls	Beg Constra	in Intion C	End	Begin Dischama	Operational
mpr		(from above)	(list outfall	(MM/DD/	YYYY) (M	M/DD/YYYY)	(MM/DD/YYYY)	
uleđ		1.						
ched		2.						
്								
		J.						
		4.						
	2.7	Have appropria response.	te permits/clearances c	oncerning ot	ner federal/state	requirements bee	en obtained? Brief	lly explain your
		Yes		No			None required (or applicable
		Explanation:	•			•••••		
		to dear						

EPA	A Identifica	tion Number	NPDES	S Permit Numb LOO55514	er	Owens El	Facility ementa	Name ry School V	NWTP	Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004			
SECTIO	DN 3. JNF	ORMATION OF	NEFFLUENT D	ISCHARGE	S (40 CF	R 122.21(j)	(3) to (5)))	A 10	t			
	3.1	Provide the fo	llowing informa	tion for eacl	n outfall. (/	ttach addi	tional sh	eets if you	have more t	han three o	outfalls.)	<u> </u>	
		-		Outfail	Number_	0011	Qui	fall Numb)er	Outfall	Number		
7		State			Alabama								
falls		County		l	imestone								
of Ou		City or town			Athens								
ption		Distance from	shore		i	I∕A Ît.			ft.			ft.	
)escri		Depth below s	surface		1	t∕A ft.			ft.			ft.	
		Average daily	flow rate			0.0 mgd			mgd			mgd	
		Latitude		34° 9	5 1 ' 15.	3″N 🔽	•	,	в	0	,	"	
		Longitude		87 °	2′49.	3″ √₹	D	,	"	°	,	Ð	
ţ	3.2	Do any of the	outfalls describ	ed under Ite	m 3.1 hav	e seasona	l or perio	odic discha	arges?				
je Da		Yes Yes					Ľ	No	SKIP to Ite	em 3.4.			
harç	3.3	If so, provide t	, provide the following information for each applicable outfall.										
77	1	1					1		-		·	· ·	
Discl			*	Outfa	ll Number		0	utfall Nun	nber	Outfa	li Numb	er	
iodic Discl		Number of tim	es per year urs	Outfa	ll Number		0	utfall Nun	1ber	Outfa	li Numb	er	
Periodic Discl		Number of tim discharge occ Average durat	es per year urs ion of each	Outfa	ll Number		0	utfall Nun	nber	Cutfa	li Numb	91	
al or Periodic Discl		Number of tim discharge occ Average durat discharge (spe Average flow	es per year urs tion of each ecify units)	Outfa	ll Number		0	utfall Nun	1ber	Outfa	li Numb	9r	
sonal or Periodic Discl		Number of tim discharge occ Average durat discharge (spe Average flow o discharge	urs ion of each ecify units) of each	Outfa	ll Number	 mgd	0	utfall Nun	nber		II Numb	er mgd	
Seasonal or Periodic Discl		Number of tim discharge occ Average dural discharge (spe Average flow o discharge Months in white	ies per year urs ion of each ecify units) of each ch discharge	Outfa	ll Number	mgd		utfall Nun	nber mga		II Numb	er mgd	
Seasonal or Periodic Discl	34	Number of tim discharge occ Average durat discharge (spe discharge Months in white occurs	es per year urs ion of each ecify units) of each ch discharge	Outfa	I number	mgd	Ol	utfall Nun	n ber mga		R Numb	er	
Seasonal or Periodic Discl	3.4	Number of tim discharge occi Average dural discharge (spe Average flow o discharge Months in white occurs Are any of the	es per year urs ion of each ecify units) of each ch discharge outfalls listed u	Outfa	II Number	mgd ed with a di	out of the second secon	No 🔊 S	nber mgu	Cutfa	R Numb	er mgd	
Seasonal or Periodic Discl	3.4	Number of tim discharge occ Average durat discharge (spe discharge Months in white occurs Are any of the Yes	es per year urs ion of each ecify units) of each ch discharge outfalls listed u	Outfa	II Number	mgd ed with a di	ffuser?	utfall Nun No → S	nber mgr KIP to Item 3	6.	R Numb	er mgd	
ype Seasonal or Periodic Discl	3.4	Number of tim discharge occ Average dural discharge (spe Average flow o discharge Months in white occurs Are any of the Yes Briefly describ	es per year urs ion of each ecify units) of each ch discharge outfalls listed u e the diffuser ty	Outfa Inder Item 3 I/pe at each	I Number 8.1 equippe applicable	mgd ed with a di outfall.	ffuser?	utfall Nun No → S	nber mgr KIP to Item 3	6.	R Numb	er mgd	
er Type Seasonal or Periodic Discl	3.4	Number of tim discharge occ Average durat discharge (spe Average flow o discharge Months in white occurs Are any of the I Yes Briefly describ	es per year urs ion of each ecify units) of each ch discharge outfalls listed u e the diffuser ty	Outfa Inder Item 3 I/pe at each Outfal	I Number applicable	mgd ed with a di outfall.	ffuser?	utfall Num No → S utfall Num	nber mgr KIP to Item 3 Iber	Outfa	R Numba	er mgd	
iffuser Type Seasonal or Periodic Disc	3.4	Number of tim discharge occ Average dural discharge (spe Average flow o discharge Months in white occurs Are any of the Priefly describ	es per year urs ion of each ecify units) of each ch discharge outfalls listed u e the diffuser ty	Outfa Inder Item 3 /pe at each Outfal	I Number 3.1 equippe applicable I Number	mgd ed with a di outfall.	ffuser?	No → S	nber mgr KIP to Item 3	6.	R Numba	er mgd	
Diffuser Type Seasonal or Periodic Discl	3.4	Number of tim discharge occ Average durat discharge (spe Average flow o discharge Months in white occurs Are any of the Priefly describ	es per year urs ion of each ecify units) of each ch discharge outfalls listed u e the diffuser ty	Outfa Inder Item 3 Inder Item 3 Outfal	I Number applicable	mgd ed with a di outfall.	ffuser?	No → S utfall Num	nber mgr KIP to Item 3 Iber	Outfa	R Numba	er	
Diffuser Type Seasonal or Periodic Discl	3.4	Number of tim discharge occ Average dural discharge (spe Average flow o discharge Months in white occurs Are any of the I Yes Briefly describ	es per year urs ion of each ecify units) of each ch discharge outfalls listed u e the diffuser ty	Outfa Inder Item 3 Ipe at each Outfal	8.1 equippe applicable I Number	mgd ed with a di outfall.	ffuser?	utfall Num No → S Itfall Num	nber mgr KIP to Item 3	Outfa	R Numba	ər mgd	
Diffuser Type Seasonal or Periodic Disc	3.4	Number of tim discharge occ Average durat discharge (spe Average flow o discharge Months in white occurs Are any of the Direfly describ	es per year urs ion of each ecify units) of each ch discharge outfalls listed u e the diffuser ty	Outfa under Item 3 ype at each Outfal	8.1 equippe applicable I Number	mgd ed with a di outfall.	ffuser?	No → S Itfall Num	nber mgr KIP to Item 3 Iber	Outfa	R Numba	er	
s of Diffuser Type Seasonal or Periodic Discl	3.4	Number of tim discharge occ Average durat discharge (spe Average flow o discharge Months in white occurs Are any of the I Yes Briefly describ	es per year urs ion of each ecify units) of each ch discharge outfalls listed u e the diffuser ty the the diffuser ty	Outfa Inder Item 3 /pe at each Outfal	I Number applicable Number	mgd ed with a di outfall.	ffuser?	No → S Itfall Num	Nber mgd KIP to Item 3 Nber ber	Outfa	R Numba R Numba R One or	er mgd	
Vaters of Diffuser Type Seasonal or Periodic Disci	3.4 3.5 3.6	Number of tim discharge occ Average durat discharge (spe Average flow o discharge Months in white occurs Are any of the I Yes Briefly describ	es per year urs ion of each ecify units) of each ch discharge outfalls listed u e the diffuser ty the the diffuser ty	Outfa under Item 3 ype at each Outfal	I Number 3.1 equippe applicable I Number I Number	mgd ed with a di outfall.	ffuser?	No → S Itfall Num	Nber mg(KIP to Item 3 Nber of the United S KIP to Section	Outfa	R Numba	er mgd	

EPA	ldenlifica	tion Number	NPDES	Permit Number .0055514	c)wens l	Fac Eleme	ility Name ntary School W	/WTP		Form Approved 03/ OMB No. 2040-	05/19 -0004
. 3	3.7	Provide the re	ceiving water a	nd related info	mation (if	knowr	n) for e	ach outfall.				
				Outfall N	umber <u>oor</u>	1	0	utfali Number	·	0	utfall Number	
in y≞ . A ^t i		Receiving wa	ler name	UT to	Big Creek							
LO		Name of wate or stream sys	rshed, river, tem	Big Cree	k – Elk Rive	r						
Descript		U.S. Soil Con Service 14-dig code	servation git watershed									
) Water		Name of state management/	river basin	Tenne	ssee River							
Receivinç	U.S. Geological Survey 8-digit hydrologic cataloging unit code		12-06030004									
		Critical low flo	w (acute)			cfs	[cfs			cfs
		Critical low flo	w (chronic)			cfs			cfs			cfs
я		Total hardnes low flow	s at critical		m C	g/L of aCO3			mg/L of CaCO ₃		mg. Ca	/L of ICO₃
	3.8	Provide the fo	llowing informa	tion describing	, the treatr	nent pr	rovideo	l for discharge	s from each	outfa	all.	
		8 п 1-		Outfall Number 0011				utfall Numbe	بې	0	utfall Number	
		Highest Leve Treatment (cl apply per out	I of heck all that all)	 Primary Equival second Second Advanc Other (second) 	ent to ary lary ed specify)			Primary Equivalent to secondary Secondary Advanced Other (specify)		Primary Equivalent to secondary Secondary Advanced Other (specify)	
scriptio		Design Remo Outfall	oval Rates by		0011				<u></u>			
ient De		BOD5 or CBO	D₅		85	%			%			%
Treatm		TSS			85	%			%			%
		Phosphorus		2 Not	applicable	%		Not applic	able %		Not applicable	%
n 		Nitrogen	÷	2 Not	applicable	%		□ Not applic	able %		Not applicable	%
1 4		Other (specify)	2 Not	applicable	%		□ Not applic	able %		Not applicable	%

EP	A Identifica	tion Number	NPDES AL	Permit .00555	Number 14	Facility Name Owens Elementary School WWTP				Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004		
eq	3.9	Describe the ty season, descri	ype of disinfecti ibe below. Norite	ion use	ed for the eff	luent from eac	h outfal	l in the ta	able below. If dis	sinfection vari	es by	
Continu										1		
otion		Disisfection	, e	C	Dutfall Num	ber <u>0011</u>	ຸດເ	utfall Nu	mber	Outfall Nu	imber	
Descrip		Disinfection ty	pe		Chlorin	ation						
tment		Seasons used			All Sea	sons						
Trea		Dechlorination	used?	<u> </u>	Not applica Yes No	əble		Not ap Yes No	plicable	Not	applicable	
۲. ۲	3.10	Have you com	pleted monitori	ng for a	all Table A p	arameters and	attach	ed the re No	sults to the app	lication packa	ige?	
v	3.11	Have you cond discharges or d	ducted any WE on any receivin	T tests g wate	during the 4 r near the d	1.5 years prior is scharge points	lo the d ? [2]	late of the No 🔿	e application on SKIP to Item 3.	any of the fa 13.	cility's	
d S	3.12	Indicate the nu discharges by	imber of acute a outfall number	and ch or of th	ronic WET t	ests conducted water near the	since discha	the last p rge point	ermit reissuand s.	e of the facili	ty's	
n :			r		Acute	Chronic	A	cute	Chronic	Acute	Chronic	
H		Number of test water	ts of discharge									
		Number of test water	ts of receiving									
g	3.13	Does the treat	ment works hav	ve a de	isign flow gr	eater than or e	qual lo	0.1 mgđ′ No →	? SKIP to Item 3.	16.		
ting Da	3.14	Does the POT reasonable pot	W use chlorine tential to discha	for dis arge ch	infection, us lorine in its	e chlorine else effluent?	where i	in the trea	atment process	, or otherwise	have	
t Tes	3.15	Have you com	Complete 1 abi	le B, In	all applicable	nne. Table Binoliu		NO =>	complete Table	B, omitting (ion	
Effluen	0.10	package?						No		o uno oppriori		
	3.16	Does one or m	ore of the follow	wing co	onditions ap	oly?						
		 The facility The POTY 	y has a design ' N has an anor	flow gr	reater than c	or equal to 1 mg	gd. Squirod	to doubl	on quah a progra			
		 The NPDI sample of each of its 	ES permitting a her additional p discharge out	uthonity arame falls (T	y has inform eters (Table able E).	ed the POTW i D), or submit th	that it m he resul	nust sam Its of WE	ple for the para T tests for acute	meters in Tab e or chronic to	ole C, must oxicity for	
		Yes -	Complete Ta applicable.	ibles C	C, D, and E a	S .		No 🔿	SKIP to Section	14.		
	3.17	Have you comp package?	pleted monitorir	ng for a	all applicable	e Table C pollui	tants ar	nd attach	ed the results to	o this applicat	ion	
,	3,18	Have you com	oleted monitorir	na for s	all applicable	Table D collui	L]	NO ouired b		permitting aut	hority and	
	0.10	attached the re	sults to this ap	plicatio	n package?			No add	itional sampling	required by	NPDES	
π.		∐ Yes						permitti	ing authority.			

EPA	A Identifical	tion Number	NPDES Permit Number ALC055514	Faci Owens Elemen	lity Name tary School WWTP	Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004
р 0 ¥	3.19	Has the POT or (2) at least	V conducted either (1) minimum o four annual WET tests in the past	f four quarterly WE 4.5 years?	I tests for one year	preceding this permit application
ar a N		🔲 Yes			No 🇇 Comple Item 3.	te tests and Table E and SKIP to 26.
	3.20	Have you prev	viously submitted the results of the	above tests to you	r NPDES permitting	authority?
		Yes			Item 3.2	26.
	3.21	Indicate the da	ates the data were submitted to yo	our NPDES permitti	ng authority and pro	wide a summary of the results.
n Ÿ			(MM/DD/YYY)	ش م 	Summary of	Results
ਦੀ ਸੀ ਦੇ ਦੀ ਸ਼ੁਰੂ						
led						
ntint						
ta Co	3.22	Regardless of	how you provided your WET testi	ng data to the NPD	ES permitting author	prity, did any of the tests result in
g Da		toxicity?		-	No ->> CI/ID to	Ham 2 26
estin	3.23	Describe the o	ause(s) of the toxicity:	<u> </u>		nem 3.20.
ant T						
nini i						
٣	3.24	Has the treatm	nent works conducted a toxicity re	duction evaluation?		
· .	3.25	Provide details	at any taylaity raduction avaluation		No → SKIP to	Item 3.26.
, ×	J.2J	FIGNOE GERMAN		ons conducted.		
u Miriy .						
н - л	3.26	Have you com	pleted Table E for all applicable o	utfalls and attached	the results to the a	pplication package?
		Yes Yes			information to t	he NPDES permitting authority.
SECTIO	N 4. IND	USTRIAL DISC	HARGES AND HAZARDOUS W	ASTES (40 CFR 12	2.21(j)(6) and (7))	
	4.1	Does the POT	W receive discharges from SIUs of	or NSCIUs?	No 🔊 SKID to it	om 4.7
se	4.2	Indicate the m	umber of SIUs and NSCIUs that di	scharge to the POT	W.	GIII 4.7.
Wast			Number of SIUs		Num	ber of NSCIUs
SNO						
zard	4.3	Does the POT	W have an approved pretreatmen	t program?		
d Ha		Yes			No	
arges an	4.4	Have you subr identical to that application or	nitted either of the following to the t required in Table F: (1) a pretrea (2) a pretreatment program?	NPDES permitting atment program and	authority that conta ual report submitte	ains information substantially d within one year of the
isch		Yes			No ➔ SKIP to It	em 4.6.
íal D	4.5	Identify the title	e and date of the annual report or	pretreatment progr	am referenced in Ite	em 4.4. SKIP to Item 4.7.
lustr						
Inc	4.6	Have you com	pleted and attached Table F to thi	s application packa	ge?	····
		🗌 Yes			No	

EP/	A Identifical	tion Number		NPDES P	ermit Number 055514	Fadi Owens Element	ty Name tary School WWTP	Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-6004				
	4.7	Does the POT regulated as F	W receiv RCRA ha	ve, or ha zardous	s it been notified tha wastes pursuant lo	hat it will receive, by truck, rail, or dedicated pipe, any wastes that are to 40 CFR 261? ✓ No Item 4.9.						
	4.8	If yes, provide	the follo	wing info	rmation.							
		Hazardous \ Numbe	Waste r	9	Waste (che	Transport Meth eck all that apply)	od	Annual Amount of Waste Received	Units			
6					Truck		Rail					
ontinue					Dedicated pipe		Other (specify)					
S			an a		Truck		Rail		940 Maria Cody Color Advector and Garage Color Advector			
ous Wastu					Dedicated pipe		Other (specify)					
			menderander of the state of the	Π	Truck		Rail					
and Haz					Dedicated pipe		Other (specify)	_				
al Discharge	4.9	Does the POT including those	W receiv e underta	le, or has aken pur	s it been notified tha suant to CERCLA ar	t it will receive, w nd Sections 3004 [2]	astewaters that orig (7) or 3008(h) of RC No ->> SKIP to Se	— I inate from remedial a RA? ction 5.	activities,			
Industri	4.10	Does the POT specified in 40	W receiv CFR 26	e (or exp 1.30(d) a	pect to receive) less and 261.33(e)?	than 15 kilogram	ns per month of non-	acute hazardous was	stes as			
2 2		🔲 Yes 🔊	SKIP to	Section	5.		No					
т 4,7 м 4,7 м	4.11	Have you repo site(s) or facilit the extent of tr	orted the ty(ies) at reatment	following which th , if any, t	information in an a e wastewater origin he wastewater recei	tlachment to this ates; the identitie ves or will receiv	application: identific s of the wastewater e before entering the	ation and description s hazardous constitu e POTW?	i of the ients; and			
*		🔲 Yes					No					
SECTIO	N 5 CO	MBINED SEWE	ROVER	FLOWS	(40 CFR:122.21(j)(8) 5 73 starts -			S. 1			
Ε	5.1	Does the treat	ment wor	rks have	a combined sewer	system?						
iagra		🗋 Yes				•	No ≫SKIP to Se	ection 6.				
Qp	5.2	Have you attac	ched a C	SO syste	em map to this appli	cation? (See inst	ructions for map req	uirements.)				
ap ar		🗋 Yes					No					
N O	5.3	Have you attac	ched a C	SO syste	em diagram to this a	pplication? (See	instructions for diag	ram requirements.)				
S		🗋 Yes					No					

EP	A Identifica	ation Number	NPD	ES Permit Number ALCO55514	Owen	Facility Name s Elementary School WWTP	Form Approved OMB No. 20	03/05/19 040-0004
	5.4	For each CSC	outfall, provi	de the following informa	tion. (A	ttach additional sheets as ne	ecessary.)	
				CSO Outfall Number		CSO Outfall Number	CSO Outfall Number	r
L.		City or town		e VAsp ¹ espesser en son overspesser programme gesen i son overspesser overske det det en son overske det det det		ann ann ann an an ann an ann an ann an a	and an	
criptic		State and ZIP	code					
all Des		County			ad Mandala Martin Science a Martine			
Outfa		Latitude		0 1 ³	Marining persentation i	ь <i>і</i> И	• • "	
CSO		Longitude		0 <i>j P</i>	117.AF CR	о з н	• 1 "	-
·		Distance from	shore		ft.	• •	ft.	ft,
		Depth below s	urface		fL		ft.	ft.
	5.5	Did the POTW	monitor any	of the following items in	the pas	st year for its CSO outfalls?		
		÷		CSO Outfall Number	·	CSO Outfall Number	CSO Outfall Number	r
6		Rainfall		🗆 Yes 🗆 No		🗆 Yes 🗔 No		0
litorin		CSO flow volu	me	🗆 Yes 🔲 No		🗆 Yes 🖾 No	🗆 Yes 🗆 Ne	0
OMor		CSO pollutant concentrations	6	□ Yes □ No		🗆 Yes 🗖 No	🗆 Yes 🗖 No	0
S		Receiving wate	er quality	🗆 Yes 🗔 No		🗆 Yes 🗖 No	🗆 Yes 🖾 No	J
		CSO frequenc	у	🗆 Yes 🗖 No		🗆 Yes 🖾 No		о
	and an a support	Number of sto	rm events	🛛 Yes 🗆 No		🗆 Yes 🔲 No		3
	5.6	Provide the fol	lowing inform	ation for each of your C	SO out	alls.	an ann an	
			*	CSO Outfall Number		CSO Outfall Number	CSO Outfall Numbe	۲
ast Year		Number of CS the past year	O events in	f	events	ever	nts	events
nts in P.		Average durati event	ion per	C Actual or C Estim	hours	hou	IIS	hours
) Evel		Average volum		million g	allons	million gallo	ns million	gallons
SS		Average anigu	ie hei easiit	Actual or Estim	ated	Actual or Estimated	Actual or Estir	nated
n. N		Minimum rainfa	all causing	inches of r	ainfall	inches of rainf	all inches of	rainfall
		a CSO event in	nast year	Actual or Estim	ated	Actual or Estimated	i 🗌 Actual or 🗖 Estir	nated

EP/	EPA Identification Number NP		ES Permit Nu ALOO55514	mber		Facility Name Owens Elementary School WWT			Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004		
	5.7	Provi	de the information in th	e table bel	ow for	each o	fyour	CSO outfalls.	ł		
				CSO Ou	fall N	umber		CSO Outfall Numbe	r	CSO Outfall Number	
		Recei	iving water name								
		Name	e of watershed/ m system				200 and	n a fan de fa			
aters	-	U.S. 9	Soil Conservation	C] Unkr	IOWN		🗆 Unknown		🖸 Unknown	
ing Wa	-	Servio	ce 14-digit shed code								
ceiv		(Ir Kno	of state		addraind diling singles		1			WT for Ration to all the data for a constrained of a list to that the second second second second second second	
) Re		mana	gement/river basin					•			
CSC CSC		U.S. (Geological Survey	C] Unkr	IOWA		🗖 Unknown		Unknown	
, e-		8-Dig Code	it Hydrologic Unit (if known)								
		Desci	ription of known							nga	
		water	quality impacts on								
		(see i	ing stream by CSO						ar voussent of the		
		exam	ples)		Se 30 See		1000 200 MC	NOW . WARDING TO PERSON A	Constant of the local diversion of the local	. That see Brits callent from the	
SECTIC	DN 6. CH	ECKLI	ST AND CERTIFICAT	ION STAT	EMEN	T (40 C	FR 12	2.22(a) and (d))			
	6.1	In Co	lumn 1 below, mark th	e sections	of For	m 2A th monts i	at you bat wo	have completed and a	re submittin the parmitt	g with your application. For inclauthority. Note that not	
		all ap	plicants are required to	o provide a	ttachm	ients.			the pointing	ing autionty. Note that not	
		Column 1 Co						Colur	umn 2		
		Ø	Section 1: Basic App Information for All Ar	lication		w/ va	riance	request(s)		w/ additional attachments	
			Section 2: Additional	phoand	w/ topographic map				Ø	w/ process flow diagram	
			Information		w/ additional attachments						
۰			Contine 2: Informatio			w/ Ta	bie A			w/ Table D	
ž		\square	Effluent Discharges	non	V	w/ Ta	ble B			w/ Table E	
smei						w/ Ta	ble C			w/ additional attachments	
State			Section 4: Industrial	ordoue		w/ St	U and	NSCIU attachments		w/ Table F	
ion			Wastes	aidous		w/ ad	ditiona	l attachments			
ກີເຂ		-	Section 5: Combined	Sewer		w/ CS	SO ma	p		w/ additional attachments	
Certi			Overflows			w/ CS	SO sys	tem diagram			
t and (Ø	Section 6: Checklist Certification Stateme	and ent		w/ at	achme	ents			
klis.	6.2	Certi	fication Statement								
Chec		l certi	ify under penalty of law	r that this d	ocume	ent and	all atta	achments were prepare	d under my	direction or supervision in	
-		accor	dance with a system of	lesigned to	assur	e that q	ualifie	d personnel property ga	ther and e	valuate the information	
		for ga	itteo. Baseo on my inq ithering the information	ully of the 1. the infort	nation	submit	ted is.	to the best of my know	edge and L	pelief, true, accurate, and	
÷.		comp	lete. I am aware that t	here are sig	gnifica	nt pena	lties fo	r submitting false infor	nation, incl	uding the possibility of fine	
		and in	mprisonment for know	ng violation	<u>)</u>				Official t	ito	
		Doci	- (huur or ràhe usar gur	i idəl (idine	,				CEO		
v		Daryi	AA HIIGIUSOII			- 10 m.a.		-			
		Signa	ine Init	1,					Date sig	nea	
		1	Ind Wall	n-					11-	2-22	
	L	1/	1	garwaren noron en cron euskaren ege	naanna kachar (1997)				1		

Page 12

ŝ.

EPA Identification Number	NPDES Permit Nun AL0055514	nber C	Facility Name Dwens Elementary Scho	ol WWTP	Out	lfall Number 0011		Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004
TABLE & EFFLUENT PARAMET	ERS FOR ALL POTWS Maximum Daily	9. / Discharge	- Ball Land	Average	Daily Dischar	ge	Anabeioni	MIL or BADI
Pollutant	Value	Units	Value		Units	Number of Samples	Method ¹	(include units)
Biochemical oxygen demand ☐ BODs or ☐ CBODs (report one)	No Discharge							i) ML © MDL
Fecal coliform (E. coli)	No Discharge							⊡ ML ☑ MDL
Design flow rate	No Discharge							
pH (minimum)	No Discharge							
pH (maximum)	No Discharge							
Temperature (winter)	No Discharge							
Temperature (summer)	No Discharge							
Total suspended solids (TSS)	No Discharge	g manganangga may ng mayan gu ka ding Kalangha katang						

¹ Sampling shall be conducted according to sufficiently sensitive test procedures (i.e., methods) approved under 40 CFR 136 for the analysis of pollutants or pollutant parameters or required under 40 CFR chapter I, subchapter N or O. See instructions and 40 CFR 122.21(e)(3).

This page intentionally left blank.

.

1

EPA Identification Number NPDES Permit Number AL0055514			Owens	Facility Name s Elementary School V	WWTP	Qu	tfall Number 0012	Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004	
TABLE B. EFFLUENT PARAMETE	RS FOR ALL POTW	S WITH A FLO	WEQU	AL TO OR GREATE	R THAN	0.1 MGD			
	Maximum Da	ily Discharge	1940 8 944 4 1945 4 194		/erage	Daily Discharg	9	Analytical	ML or MDL
Pollutant	Value	Units		Value		Units	Number of Samples	Method	(include units)
Ammonia (as N)	No Discharge								⊡ ML ⊡ MDL
Chlorine (total residual, TRC) ²	No Discharge		-						II ML II MOL
Dissolved oxygen	No Discharge								i ML MDL
Nitrate/nitrite	No Discharge		1 . I				,		D ML MDL
Kjeldahl nitrogen	No Discharge					-		· · ·	⊡ ML I⊉ MDL
Oil and grease	No Discharge				2		•		I ML MDL
Phosphorus	No Discharge			•.					EI ML EI MDL
Total dissolved solids	No Discharge								

¹ Sampling shall be conducted according to sufficiently sensitive test procedures (i.e., methods) approved under 40 CFR 136 for the analysis of pollutants or pollutant parameters or required under 40 CFR chapter I, subchapter N or O. See instructions and 40 CFR 122.21(e)(3). ² Facilities that do not use chlorine for disinfection, do not use chlorine elsewhere in the treatment process, and have no reasonable potential to discharge chlorine in their effluent are not

required to report data for chlorine.

EPA Form 3510-2A (Revised 3-19)

NPDES Individual Permit -Modification/Reissuance - Municipal (Form 188)

Digitally signed by: AEPACS Date: 2023.01.25 08:11:46 -06:00 Reason: Submission Data Location: State of Alabama

version 1.10

(Submission #: HPN-X0HP-YA0X0, version 3)

Details

Submission ID HPN-X0HP-YA0X0

Form Input

General Instructions

NPDES Individual Permit Modification and Reissuance Form
Publicly-Owned Treatment Works (POTW), Other Treatment Works Treating Domestic Sewage (TWTDS), and Public Water Supply Treatment Plants

IF YOU ARE APPLYING FOR A PERMIT MODIFICATION, PLEASE CONTACT YOUR ASSIGNED PERMIT CONTACT TO DISCUSS THE TYPE OF MODIFICATION YOU SHOULD APPLY FOR BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM.

This form should be used to submit the following permit requests for permitted Publicly-Owned Treatment Works (POTW), Other Treatment Works Treating Domestic Sewage (TWTDS), and Public Water Supply Treatment Plants:

- (1) Permit Transfers
- (2) Permittee/Facility Name Changes
 (3) Minor Modifications
 This modification may not be used for changes that would result in changes to permit conditions
 (4) Major Modifications (No Effluent Limit Change)
 (5) Major Modifications (Effluent Limit Change)
 (6) Reissuances
 Reissuance of a permit due to approaching expiration
 Revocation and Reissuance of permit prior to its scheduled expiration

Please complete all questions and attach all necessary documentation as prompted throughout the application process. Incomplete or incorrect information will delay processing.

Applicable Fees:

Permit Transfers and/or Permittee/Facility Name Changes \$800 Minor Modifications \$800 Major Modifications (No Effluent Limit Change) \$3,140 (Major Sources) \$2,250 (Minor Sources or Public Water Supply Treatment Plants) Major Modifications (Effluent Limit Change) \$7,060 (Major Sources) \$4,290 (Minor Sources or Public Water Supply Treatment Plants) Reissuances \$7,060 (Major Sources) \$4,290 (Minor Sources or Public Water Supply Treatment Plants) For assistance, please click here to determine the permit engineer responsible for the site or call (334) 271-7810.

Processing Information

Purpose of Application Reissuance of Permit Due to Approaching Expiration

1/25/2023 8:11:46 AM

Please indicate if the Permittee is applying for a permit transfer and/or name change in addition to permit modification or reissuance: None

Action Type Reissuance

Briefly describe any planned changes at the facility that are included in this reissuance application: None

Do you have additional contacts associated with this site? $\ensuremath{\mathsf{No}}$

Permit Information

Permit Number AL0055514

Current Permittee Name Limestone County Water and Sewer Authority

Permittee

Permittee Name Limestone County Water and Sewer Authority

Mailing Address

17218 Highway 72 West Athens, AL 35612

Is the Operator the same as the Permittee?

Yes

Has the Operator s scope of responsibility changed? No

Responsible Official

•							
Prefix							
IVII.							
First Name	Last Name						
Daryl	Williamson						
Title							
Chief Executive	Officer						
Organization N	lame						
Limestone Cou	nty Water and S	ewer Authority					
Phone Type	Number	Extension					
Business	2562336444	100					
Email							
dwilliamson@lc	wsa.com						
Mailing Addres	5						
17218 Highway 72 West							
Athens, AL 356	12						

Existing Permit Contacts

Affiliation Type	Contact information	Remove?
Notification Recipient, Responsible Official	Daryl Williamson, Limestone County Water and Sewer Authority	Keep
Permittee	Limestone County Water and Sewer Authority	Кеер
Emergency Contact	Ricky Grubbs, Limestone County Water and Sewer, Authority	Remove

Affiliation Type	Contact Information	Remove?	
DMR Contact	Robert Cook	Remove	

Facility/Site Information

Facility/Site Name

Owens Elementary School WWTP

Organization/Ownership Type

Water/Sewer/Utility District or Board

The Facility/Site Address is the physical location of the treatment plant. Do not enter a PO Box. Do not enter the address of the office of the Permittee if different from the treatment plant.

Facility/Site Physical Location Address

21465 AL Highway 99 Athens, AL 35614

Facility/Site County Limestone

Facility/Site Contact

Prefix Mr. First Name Last Name Daryl Williamson Title Chief Executive Officer Organization Name

Limestone County Water and Sewer Authority
Phone Type Number Extension

Business 2562336444

2562336444 100

Email dwilliamson@lcwsa.com

Note

Detailed directions should be included if a street address is not available.

Detailed Directions to the Facility/Site NONE PROVIDED

Please refer to the link below for Lat/Long map instruction help. Map Instruction Help

Facility/Site Front Gate Latitude and Longitude 34.8542200000000,-87.04670000000000

Primary SIC Code 4952-Sewerage Systems

Primary NAICS Code 221320-Sewage Treatment Facilities

Emergency Contact

Prefix
Mr.First Name
AlanLast Name
LashTitle
Engineering ExecutiveExtensionPhone Type
NumberExtensionMobile256-527-1836Email
alash@lcwsa.comExtension

Does the facility have a designated Environmental Contact who is different than the Facility Contact or Emergency Contact listed above?

No

Enforcement History

Has the applicant been issued any Notices of Violation, Orders (Consent or Administrative/Unilateral), or Judicial Actions (Complaint, Settlement Agreement, Consent Decree, or Court Order) concerning water pollution or other permit violations within the State of Alabama in the past five years?

Wastewater Treatment & Discharge Information

Please indicate which type of operations occur at this facility: Treatment Works Treating Domestic Sewage

What treatment type is used at this facility: Mechanical (WWTP)

What discharge options are used at this facility: Surface Water

What is the Total Design Flow (in millions of gallons per day, MGD) for this facility? 0.02

What is the facility s total 2-Year Actual Average Flow (in millions of gallons per day, MGD)?

Process Flow Schematic

Owens WWTP - PFD - Jan 2023.pdf - 01/25/2023 07:46 AM Comment NONE PROVIDED

Do you share an outfall with another facility? No

Indicate if automatic sampling equipment or continuous wastewater flow metering equipment is being operated at this facility:

Current	Yes/No
Continuous Wastewater Flow Metering Equipment	No
Automatic Sampling Equipment	No

Indicate if installation of automatic sampling equipment or continuous wastewater flow metering equipment is planned at this facility:

Planned	Yes/No
Continuous Wastewater Flow Metering Equipment	No

Planned	Yes/No
Automatic Sampling Equipment	No

Are any wastewater collection or treatment modifications or expansions planned during the next three years that could alter wastewater volumes or characteristics (Note: Permit Modification may be required)? No

Treatment Methods (TWTDS)

Treatment Level

Preliminary Treatment (e.g., grit removal, flow equalization, screening) Secondary Treatment [e.g., suspended growth biological treatment; attached growth and combined biological treatment].

Wastewater Disinfection Technology Information

Ultraviolet Light Disinfection Chlorination

Please select all POTW Treatment Categories that apply.

Activated Sludge Process & Modifications Disinfection Aeration Clarification Dechlorination Sedimentation

Please select all unit operations that apply for Activated Sludge Process & Modifications:

Activated Sludge, Other Mode Package Plant (Other) Reactor, Sequencing Batch (SBR)

Please select all unit operations that apply for Aeration:

Aeration (general) Aeration (post-treatment)

Please select all unit operations that apply for Clarification:

Clarification, Secondary

Please select all unit operations that apply for Disinfection:

Disinfection, Ultraviolet Disinfection, Chlorination

Please select all unit operations that apply for Preliminary Treatment:

Screen, Bar Screen (Bar Rack and Coarse)

Please select all unit operations that apply for Sedimentation: Sedimentation

Waste Storage & Disposal Information

Any storage of solids or liquids at the facility that have any potential for accidental discharge to a water of the state? Yes

Describe the location of all sites used for the storage of solids or liquids that have any potential for accidental discharge to a water of the state, either directly or indirectly via storm sewer, municipal sewer, municipal wastewater treatment plants, or other collection or distribution systems that are located at or operated by the subject existing or proposed NPDES- permitted facility. Indicate the location of any potential release areas and provide a map or detailed narrative description of the areas of concern as an attachment to this app

Description of Waste	Description of Storage Location	Disposal Location	
Sludge	On-site holding tank / digester	Off-site	

Collection System Information

Collection Systems

Collection System	Collection System	Owner Type of Collection	Population of Collection
ID	Name	System	System
NONE PROVIDED	NONE PROVIDED	NONE PROVIDED	NONE PROVIDED

Industrial Indirect Discharge Contributors

Does this wastewater treatment system receive or plan to receive industrial source wastewater contributions? No

Coastal Zone Information

Is the discharge(s) located within the 10-foot elevation contour and within the limits of Mobile or Baldwin County? No

Anti-Degradation Evaluation

Does this modification/reissuance include a new or increased discharge that began after April 3, 1991? No

Has an Anti-Degradation Analysis been previously conducted and submitted to the Department for the new or increased discharge referenced above? No

EPA Application Forms

All Applicants must submit certain EPA permit application forms. More than one application form may be required from a POTW or other TWTDS depending on the number and types of discharges or outfalls.

The EPA application forms must be submitted as follows:

1. Applicants for new or existing discharges of sanitary wastewater from Publicly-Owned Treatment Works (POTW) and Other Treatment Works Treating Domestic Sewage (TWTDS) must submit Form 2A. If the facility design capacity is equal to or greater than 1 MGD, Form 2F is also required.

2. Applicants for new or existing land application of sanitary wastewater must submit Form 2A and Form 2F.

3. Applicants for new and existing discharges of process wastewater from water treatment facilities (i.e. public water supply treatment plants) must submit Form 1 and Form 2C.

4. Applicants that generate sewage sludge, derive a material from sewage sludge, or dispose of sewage sludge must submit Part 2 of Form 2S.

The EPA application forms are found on the Department s website here.

EPA Form 2A

AL0055514-Owens WWTP-Form 2A.pdf - 11/02/2022 02:49 PM Comment NONE PROVIDED

EPA form 2S

AL0055514-Owens WWTP-Form 2S.pdf - 11/02/2022 02:50 PM Comment NONE PROVIDED

Other attachments (as needed)

<u>Owens TOPO 11-1-2022.pdf - 11/02/2022 02:50 PM</u> Comment NONE PROVIDED

Engineering Report/BMP Plan Requirements

Engineering Report/BMP Plan Requirements NONE PROVIDED Comment NONE PROVIDED

Outfalls (1 of 1)

Outfall: 001

Do you want to remove this outfall from the modified/reissued permit? No

Outfall Identifier 001

Is this Outfall equipped with a diffuser? No

What is this Outfall's 2-Year Average Flow (in millions of gallons per day, MGD)?

Receiving Water Big Creek

Does the discharge enter the named receiving water via an unnamed tributary? Unnamed Tributary

Please refer to the link below for Lat/Long map instruction help. Map Instruction Help

Location of Outfall or Discharge Point/Receiving Water 34.85438000000000, -87.04716000000001

A list of the 303(d) impaired waters can be found here.

303(d) Segment? Yes

A list of waters subject to a TMDL can be found here.

TMDL Segment? No

NOTE

If a TMDL Compliance Schedule is requested, the following should be attached as supporting documentation: (1) Justification for the requested Compliance Schedule (e.g., time for design and installation of control equipment, etc.); (2) Monitoring results for the pollutant(s) of concern which have not previously been submitted to the Department (sample collection dates, analytical results (mass and concentration), methods utilized, and MDL/ML, etc. should be submitted as available); (3) Requested interim limitations, if applicable; (4) Date of final compliance with the TMDL limitations; and (5) Any other additional information available to support the requested compliance schedule.

TMDL Attachments

NONE PROVIDED Comment NONE PROVIDED

Fee

Fee 4290

Note: Additional Fees may be assessed after the review of the application is complete. These fees may include any of the following:

Modeling with Data Collection (10 Stations) - \$60,390 Modeling with Data Collection (5 Stations) - \$49,315 Modeling - desktop - \$4,855 Review of Model Performed by Others - \$2,705 Seasonal Limits - \$4,855/additional season Biomonitoring & Toxicity Limits - \$1,015

Please contact your area engineer if you have any questions about which additional fees may be assessed for this application.

Application Preparer

Application Preparer

Prefix Mr. Last Name First Name Alan Lash Title Engineering Executive **Organization Name** Limestone County Water & Sewer Authority Phone Type Number Extension 256-527-1836 Mobile Email alash@lcwsa.com Address 17218 Highway 72 West Athens, AL 35612

Revisions

Revision	Revision Date	Revision By
Revision 1	11/2/2022 1:59 PM	Alan Lash
Revision 2	12/9/2022 8:43 AM	Alan Lash
Revision 3	1/25/2023 7:45 AM	Alan Lash

11

SUBMISSION AGREEMENTS

- I am the owner of the account used to perform the electronic submission and signature.
- I have the authority to submit the data on behalf of the facility I am representing.
- I agree that providing the account credentials to sign the submission document constitutes an electronic signature equivalent to my written signature.
- I have reviewed the electronic form being submitted in its entirety, and agree to the validity and accuracy of the information contained within it to the best of my knowledge.

The information contained in this form must be certified by a responsible official as defined in ADEM Administrative Code r. 335-6-6-.09 "signatories to permit applications and reports" (see below).

I certify under penalty of lawthat this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.

335-6-6-.09 SIGNATORIES TO PERMIT APPLICATIONS AND REPORTS.

(1) The application for an NPDES permit shall be signed by a responsible official, as indicated below.

(a) In the case of a corporation, by a principal executive officer of at least the level of vice president, or a manager assigned or delegated in accordance with corporate procedures, with such delegation submitted in writing if required by the Department, who is responsible for manufacturing, production, or operating facilities and is authorized to make management decisions which govern the operation of the regulated facility;

(b) In the case of a partnership, by a general partner;

(c) In the case of a sole proprietorship, by the proprietor; or

(d) In the case of a municipal, state, federal, or other public entity, by either a principal executive officer, or ranking elected official.

Signed Alan Lash on 01/25/2023 at 7:59 AM

Form 33 MPDEs U.S Environmental Protection Agency Application for MPDES Permit for Sewage Sludge Management NEW AND EXISTING TREATMENT WORKS TREATING DOMESTIC SEWAGE Dees your facility currently have an effective NPDES permit on have you been directed by your NPDES permitting authority to submit a time of the semantic application? State If Protection on the second of the se	Form 25 70 26 70 26 70 26 70 26 70 26 70 26 70 26 70 26 70 26 70 26 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70	EPA	Identification	Number	NPDES Permi AL0055	t Number 514	Fa Owens Ele	acility Name em. School WWTP	Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004
MPDES NEW AND EXISTING TREATMENT WORKS TREATING DOMESTIC SEWAGE MEMINIARM INFORMATION Mean effective NPDES permit of have you been directed by your NPDES permitting authority to submit a full Form 25 permit application package (begins p. 7). No → Complete Part 1 of application package (begins p. 7). Yes → Complete Part 2 of application package (begins p. 7). No → Complete Part 1 of application package (below) Complete this part only if you are a 'studge-only' facility (i.e., a facility that does not currently have, and is not applying for, an NPDES permit for adress dischare to a sudge-only facility (i.e., a facility that does not currently have, and is not applying for, an NPDES permit for adress (street or P.O. box) City or town State ZIP code Contact name (first and last) Ttile Phone number Email address Location address (street, route number, or other specific identifier) Same as mailing address City or town State ZIP code City or town State ZIP code City or town State ZIP code Location address (street, route number, or other specific identifier) Same as mailing address State ZIP code List State ZIP code Other public (specify) Same as mailing address City or town State ZIP code List be applicant different from entity listed under fitem 1.1 above	MPDES NEW AND EXISTING TREATMENT WORKS TREATING DOMESTIC SEWAGE REMINIATES INFORMATION NEW AND EXISTING TREATMENT WORKS TREATING DOMESTIC SEWAGE REMINIATES (NEORMATION) NEW AND EXISTING TREATMENT WORKS TREATING DOMESTIC SEWAGE Dess your facility currently have an effective NPDES permit or have you been directed by your NPDES permitting authonity to subm III FOR 25 permit application package (begins p. 7) No → Complete Part 1 of application package (begins p. 7) Opposite Part 2 of application package (begins p. 7) No → Complete Part 1 of application package (begins p. 7) Complete this part only if you are a 'studge-only' facility (i.e., a facility that does not currently have, and is not applying for, an NPDE permit for almeetic dischare to a subcase body of water). Part = SECTION H = ACIENT WORKSTRUCK (doe Far 122.21(c)(2)(ii)(A)) 1.1 Facility name Mailing address (street or P.O. box) City or town State I = Outlot=-federal Publicstate I = Public-federal Public-state I = Public-federal Public-state I = Public-federal Public I = applicant different from entity listed under Item 1.1 above? I = Sectific X = Attract amme Applicant trame Applicant trame Applicant trame	Form 2S	9.	ЪV		Application f	U.S Environm for NPDES Pe	iental Protection Ag mit for Sewage Slu	jency idge Management
Yes → Complete Part 2 of application package (below) PART + LINITED BACKGROUND INFORMATION (40 CFR 122.21(c)(2)(ii)) Complete this part only if you are a "studge-only" facility (i.e., a facility that does not currently have, and is not applying for, an NPDES enemit for a direct discharge to a surface body of water). ART + SECTION + EACLIATE/INFORMATION (40 CFR 122.21(c)(2)(ii)/(A)) 1.1 Facility name Malling address (street or P.O. box) City or town State ZIP code Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address City or town State City or town State City or town State Image: Contact name (first and last) Title Public—federal Public—state Public—federal Other (specify) State ZIP code 2.2 Applicant different from entity listed under item 1.1 above? Yes Yes Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address 2.3 Is the applicant different from entity listed under item 1.1 above? Question Operator Both	Yes → Complete Part 1 of application package (being p. /). IN → Complete Part 1 of application package (being p. /). YART LINITED BACKGROUND INFORMATION (40 CFR 122.21(c)(2)(ii)) Omplete this part only if you are a "studge-only" facility (i.e., a facility that does not currently have, and is not applying for, an NPDE termit for a direct discharge to a surface body of valer). ART + SECTION + FACILITY ANDORMATION (40 CFR 122.21(c)(2)(iii)) I.1 Facility name Mailing address (street or P.O. box) City or town State Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address Location address (street, route number, or other specific identifier) Same as mailing address City or town State ZIP code 1.2 Ownership Status Other cybeic/(specify) Active Sections Applicant different from entity listed under flem 1.1 above? SkiP to item 2.3 (Part 1, Section 2). 2.2 Applicant address (street or P.O. box) State ZIP code 2.1 Is applicant different from entity listed under flem 1.1 above? No → SKIP to item 2.3 (Part 1, Section 2). 2.2 Applicant address (street or P.O. box) City or town State ZIP code 2.3 Is the applicant the	NPDES RELIMI Does you ull Form	NARY INF ir facility cu 2S permit	ORMATION irrently have a application?	NEW A	ND EXISTIN permit or ha	G TREATMEN	IT WORKS TREATIN	NG DOMESTIC SEWAGE
Complete this part only if you are a 'studge-only 'facility (i.e., a facility that does not currently have, and is not applying for, an NPDES ermit for a direct discharge to a surface body of water). ART SECTION 1 # ACULTRY/INFORMATION (400 FR-122.21(C)(2)(U)(A)) Interview Mailing address (street or P.O. box) City or town State ZIP code Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address Location address (street, route number, or other specific identifier) □ Same as mailing address City or town State ZIP code City or town State ZIP code City or town State ZIP code Location address (street, route number, or other specific identifier) □ Same as mailing address Private Other (specify) Asset ZIP code 2.1 Is applicant different from entity listed under item 1.1 above? No ⇒ SkiP to item 2.3 (Part 1, Section 2). 2.2 Applicant name Applicant name Applicant address (street or P.O. box) City or town State ZIP code Email address 2.3 Is the applicant mare (first and last) Title Phone number Ema	Limit De BACKGROUND Ne PORMATION (ab C+R 122.21(c)2(n)) Complete this part only if you are a "studge-only" faility (i.e., a facility that does not currently have, and is not applying for, an NPDE ermit for a direct discharge to a surface body of water). ART SECTION 1 FACIENT (INFORMATION (do CFR 122.21(c)2(in)(A)) 1.1 Facility name Mailing address (street or P.O. box) City or town State Location address (street, route number, or other specific identifier) Location address (street, route number, or other specific identifier) Location address (street or P.O. box) City or town State Location address (street, route number, or other specific identifier) Description Same as mailing address Location address (street or P.O. box) City or town State 2.1 Ownership Status Public—federal Public—state Private Other (specify) Ast its Elections Applicant different from entity listed under flem 1.1 above? Yes No → SKIP to Item 2.3 (Part 1, Section 2). 2.2 Applicant address (street or P.O. box) City or town State ZIP code 2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both?	∠] Ye	s ➔ Comj	plete Part 2 of	application packag	e (begins p.		No -> Complete Par	rt 1 of application package (below).
ermit for a direct discharge to a surface body of water). ART + SECTION + FACILITY (INFORMATION (40-CFR+122.21(c)(2)(11)(A)) ART + SECTION + FACILITY (INFORMATION (40-CFR+122.21(c)(2)(11)(A)) 1.1 Facility name Mailing address (street or P.O. box) City or town Contact name (first and fast) Title Phone number Email address Location address (street, route number, or other specific identifier) Contact name (first and fast) Title City or town City or town State City or town State City or town State City or town State City or town City or to	ermit for a direct discharge to a surface body of water). ART = SECTION + EACULTATINFORMATION (ap CFR 122.21(c)(2)(ii)(A)) Image: transmitted in the section of th	omplete	this part of	only if you are a	L a "sludge-only" faci	lity (i.e., a fac	cility that does	not currently have, a	nd is not applying for, an NPDES
Image: Section of Facility and Point All Point Point All Point All Point Point Point Point Point Point All Point All Point Poi	AN ISSECTION TO ACTION TO SUBJECT AND ALLON ADJOCK 122/41(6)(2)(0)(4)) 1.1 Facility name Mailing address (street or P.O. box) City or town State ZIP code Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address Location address (street, route number, or other specific identifier) Same as mailing add City or town State ZIP code 1.2 Ownership Status Other (specify) Public-federal Public-state Other public (specify) 2.1 Is applicant different from entity listed under Item 1.1 above? No ⇒ SKIP to Item 2.3 (Part 1, Section 2). 2.2 Applicant address (street or P.O. box) City or town State ZIP code 2.2.1 Is applicant different from entity listed under Item 1.1 above? Provide Contact name No ⇒ SKIP to Item 2.3 (Part 1, Section 2). 2.2 Applicant address (street or P.O. box) City or town State ZIP code City or town State ZIP code Email address State ZIP code 2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator oboth? (Check only one response.) Goth Facility Facility	ermit for	r a direct d	ischarge to a s	urface body of wat	er).	A MARTINE	8 5 es	2
The addity italitie Mailing address (street or P.O. box) City or town State ZIP code Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address Location address (street, route number, or other specific identifier) □ Same as mailing address City or town State ZIP code 1.2 Ownership Status □ □ Public—federal □ Public—state □ Other public (specify) Astri SEctions Applicant different from entity listed under Item 1.1 above? □ □ Yes □ No ⇒ SKIP to Item 2.3 (Part 1, Section 2). 2.2 Applicant address (street or P.O. box) City or town City or town State ZIP code 2.2 Applicant address (street or P.O. box) Email address City or town State ZIP code 2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.) □ □ Owner □ Operator Both 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authoity send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Facility and applicant the facility and applicant the facility and applicant the facility 3.1	The dumy name Mailing address (street or P.O. box) City or town State ZIP code Contact name (first and fast) Title Phone number Email address Location address (street, route number, or other specific identifier) Same as mailing add City or town State ZIP code 1.2 Ownership Status □ Other specific identifier) Same as mailing add Phytical Other (specify)	ART 1	SECTION	1. FACILITY I	NFORMATION (40	J CFR 122.21	1(C)(2)(II)(A))	્યું છે. પ્રેથમ મુદ્દ કે	
Mailing address (street or P.O. box) City or town State ZIP code Contact name (first and fast) Title Phone number Email address Location address (street, route number, or other specific identifier) Same as mailing address City or town State ZIP code 1.2 Ownership Status State ZIP code Private Other (specify) Other public (specify) Astri SEctions AAPBLICANN (NFORMATION 20 CFR 122.21 (d)2(l)(l)) State ZIP code 2.1 Is applicant different from entity listed under Item 1.1 above? No -> SKIP to Item 2.3 (Part 1, Section 2). 2.2 Applicant address (street or P.O. box) No -> SKIP to Item 2.3 (Part 1, Section 2). 2.2 Applicant address (street or P.O. box) City or town State ZIP code Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address 2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.) Owner Operator Both 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Facility and applicant Facility and applicant State SEctions	Mailing address (street of P.O. box) City or town State ZIP code Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address Location address (street, route number, or other specific identifier) □ Same as mailing add City or town State ZIP code 1.2 Ownership Status □ Public—federal □ Public—state □ Other public (specify) Private ○ Other (specify) □ State ZIP code 2.1 Is applicant different from entity listed under Item 1.1 above? □ Yes □ 2.2 Applicant address (street or P.O. box) City or town State ZIP code 2.2 Applicant different from entity isted under Item 1.1 above? □ Yes □ No ⇒ SKIP to Item 2.3 (Part 1, Section 2). 2.2 Applicant address (street or P.O. box) City or town State ZIP code Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address 2.3 is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.) □ Gother 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one and the same)		1.1					-	
City or town State ZIP code Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address Location address (street, route number, or other specific identifier) Same as mailing address Same as mailing address City or town State ZIP code 1.2 Ownership Status State ZIP code Public-federal Public-state Other public (specify) State Private Other (specify) State State State 2.1 Is applicant different from entity listed under Item 1.1 above? No -> SKIP to Item 2.3 (Part 1, Section 2). 2.2 Applicant address (street or P.O. box) No -> SKIP to Item 2.3 (Part 1, Section 2). 2.2 Applicant address (street or P.O. box) City or town State ZIP code 2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.) Owner Operator Both 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Pacility and applicant Facility and applicant 2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.) Both State owner owneresponse.) Pacility and	City or town State ZIP code Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address Location address (street, route number, or other specific identifier) □ Same as mailing add City or town State ZIP code 1.2 Ownership Status □ Public—federal □ Public—state □ Other public (specify) ARM SECTION 2 APPLICANT INFORMATION (do CFR 12/2 21(c)(2)(i)(B)) Is applicant different from entity listed under Item 1.1 above? □ Yes ○ 2.1 Is applicant different from entity listed under Item 1.1 above? ○ No ⇒ SKIP to Item 2.3 (Part 1, Section 2). 2.2 Applicant address (street or P.O. box) ○ No ⇒ SKIP to Item 2.3 (Part 1, Section 2). Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address 2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.) □ Contact name (first and last) Title 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) □ Cality are one and the same) 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) □ Facility are one and th			Mailing addr	ess (street or P.O.	box)			
Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address Location address (street, route number, or other specific identifier) □ Same as mailing address □ Same as mailing address City or town State ZIP code 1.2 Ownership Status □ □ Public—federal □ Public—state □ Other public (specify) □ Private □ Other (specify) □ 2.1 Is applicant different from entity listed under Item 1.1 above? □ > SKIP to Item 2.3 (Part 1, Section 2). 2.2 Applicant name □ Yes □ No ⇒ SKIP to Item 2.3 (Part 1, Section 2). 2.2 Applicant address (street or P.O. box) □ City or town State ZIP code Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address 2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.) □ Owner □ Owner □ Operator Both 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Facility and applicant (they are one and the same) 3.1 Provide the total dry metric tons pe	The second state Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address Location address (street, route number, or other specific identifier) □ Same as mailing add □ Same as mailing add City or town State ZIP code 1.2 Ownership Status □ Public—federal □ Public—state □ Other public (specify) □ Private □ Other (specify) □ Astrift SEctION = XAPEUCANN INFORMATION (20 CFR 122 21 (d)(2)(U)(D)) 2.1 Is applicant different from entity listed under item 1.1 above? □ Yes □ No ⇒ SKIP to item 2.3 (Part 1, Section 2). 2.2 Applicant address (street or P.O. box) City or town State ZIP code Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address Applicant address (street or P.O. box) City or town State ZIP code Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address 2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.) □ Owner □ Operator Both 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Facility and applicant Facility and applicant	5		City or town				State	ZIP code
Image: Section address (street, route number, or other specific identifier) □ Same as mailing address City or town State ZIP code 1.2 Ownership Status □ □ Public—federal □ Public—state □ Other public (specify) ARX1 SECTION XAPPUICANIT/INFORMATION/(40 GER 122/21(d)(2)(U)(B)) 2.1 Is applicant different from entity listed under Item 1.1 above? No ⇒ SKIP to Item 2.3 (Part 1, Section 2). 2.2 Applicant address (street or P.O. box) No ⇒ SKIP to Item 2.3 (Part 1, Section 2). 2.2 Applicant address (street or P.O. box) City or town State ZIP code Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address 2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.) Both Cowner Operator Both 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Facility and applicant (they are one and the same) SECTION SETWAGEISUNGE AMOUNT (40 GER 122.21(G)(2)(U)(D) 70 which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Image: Constant address of the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treat	Provide the total dry solution of the specific identifier) □ Same as mailing add City or town State ZIP code 1.2 Ownership Status □ □ Public—federal □ Public—state □ Other public (specify) □ Private □ Other (specify) 2.1 Is applicant different from entity listed under Item 1.1 above? □ Yes □ No → SKIP to Item 2.3 (Part 1, Section 2). 2.2 Applicant address (street or P.O. box) City or town State ZIP code 2.2 Applicant address (street or P.O. box) City or town State ZIP code 2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.) □ Owner □ Owner □ Operator Both 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) □ Facility 2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.) □ Solution and the same) 3.1 Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: <td>mati</td> <td></td> <td>Contact nam</td> <td>e (first and last)</td> <td>Title</td> <td></td> <td>Phone number</td> <td>Email address</td>	mati		Contact nam	e (first and last)	Title		Phone number	Email address
Top City or town State ZIP code 1.2 Ownership Status □ Public—federal □ Public—state □ Other public (specify) □ Private □ Other (specify) □ □ 2.1 Is applicant different from entity listed under Item 1.1 above? □ No → SKIP to Item 2.3 (Part 1, Section 2). 2.2 Applicant address (street or P.O. box) □ No → SKIP to Item 2.3 (Part 1, Section 2). 2.2 Applicant address (street or P.O. box) □ City or town State ZIP code □ Yes □ Operator Both Email address 2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.) □ Operator Both 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority siend correspondence? (Check only one response.) Facility and applicant (they are one and the same) SECTION \$\$SEWAGEISUDGEAMOUNT(40/GER122.21(G)(2)(I)(D)) 3.1 Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Practice Dry Metric Tons per 365-Dav Pariod Amount generated at the facility Amount generated at the facility Amount treated at the facility	Total City or town State ZIP code 1.2 Ownership Status □ Public—federal □ Public—state □ Other public (specify) Private □ Other (specify) □ Private □ Other (specify) 2.1 Is applicant different from entity listed under Item 1.1 above? □ No ⇒ SKIP to Item 2.3 (Part 1, Section 2). 2.2 Applicant address (street or P.O. box) □ No ⇒ SKIP to Item 2.3 (Part 1, Section 2). 2.2 Applicant address (street or P.O. box) □ Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address 2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.) □ Owner □ Operator Both 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) □ Facility and applicant (they are one and the same) 3.1 Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Practice Dry Metric Tons p 9000000000000000000000000000000000000	by Info		Location add	iress (street, route	number, or o	other specific id	lentifier)	Same as mailing addres
1.2 Ownership Status □ Public—federal □ Public—state □ Other public (specify) ARM SECTION: APPLICANT INFORMATION:(40 CFR 122:21(6)(2)(1)(10)) 2.1 Is applicant different from entity listed under Item 1.1 above? □ Yes □ No ⇒ SKIP to Item 2.3 (Part 1, Section 2). 2.2 Applicant address (street or P.O. box) City or town State ZIP code Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address 2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.) □ Owner □ Operator Both 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) □ Facility and applicant Facility and applicant □ Facility □ Applicant Facility and applicant Facility and applicant 1 Facility □ Applicant	1.2 Ownership Status □ Publicfederal Publicstate Other public (specify) □ Private Other (specify)	Facili		City or town		-	· .	State	ZIP code
Image: state Image: state <t< td=""><td>Image: Section 2: APPLICANT INFORMATION (40 CFR 122:21(6)(2)(II)(B)): ART SECTION 2: APPLICANT INFORMATION (40 CFR 122:21(6)(2)(II)(B)): 2.1 Is applicant different from entity listed under Item 1.1 above? Image: Present and the same Image: Present and the same Applicant address (street or P.O. box) Image: Present address (street or P.O. box) City or town State ZIP code Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address 2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.) Email address Image: Present and the same) Operator Both 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Facility and applicant (the same) ART SECTION SEWAGE SUDCE AMOUNT (40 GER 122:21(6)(2)(10)) State Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Image: Presented at the facility Amount used (i.e., received from off site) at the facility Amount used (i.e., received from off site) at the facility</td><td>add, a 1 V Saaaan V Saaaan V Saaaan</td><td>1.2</td><td>Ownership</td><td>Status</td><td></td><td>н^а у у у</td><td></td><td></td></t<>	Image: Section 2: APPLICANT INFORMATION (40 CFR 122:21(6)(2)(II)(B)): ART SECTION 2: APPLICANT INFORMATION (40 CFR 122:21(6)(2)(II)(B)): 2.1 Is applicant different from entity listed under Item 1.1 above? Image: Present and the same Image: Present and the same Applicant address (street or P.O. box) Image: Present address (street or P.O. box) City or town State ZIP code Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address 2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.) Email address Image: Present and the same) Operator Both 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Facility and applicant (the same) ART SECTION SEWAGE SUDCE AMOUNT (40 GER 122:21(6)(2)(10)) State Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Image: Presented at the facility Amount used (i.e., received from off site) at the facility Amount used (i.e., received from off site) at the facility	add, a 1 V Saaaan V Saaaan V Saaaan	1.2	Ownership	Status		н ^а у у у		
Image: Section 2: APPLICAN: INFORMATION (40 CFR. 122.21 (c)(2)(ii)(B)): ART SECTION 2: APPLICAN: INFORMATION (40 CFR. 122.21 (c)(2)(ii)(B)): 2.1 Is applicant different from entity listed under Item 1.1 above? Image: Preside in the section 2.3 (Part 1, Section 2). 2.2 Applicant address (street or P.O. box) City or town State City or town State City or town State Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address 2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.) Owner Operator Both Email address 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Facility Applicant Facility Applicant Facility Applicant SECTION SEWAGE SLUDGE AMOUNT (40 CFR 122.21(6)(2)(ii)(D)) 3.1 Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Practice Dry Metric Tons per 365-Dav Period Amount generated at the facility Amount treated at the facility	Image: Section 2: APPLICANT (INFORMATION (40 CFR 122:2116)(2)(iii)(B)); 2.1 Is applicant different from entity listed under Item 1.1 above? Image: Private Yes Image: Private Preside Private Preside Private Preside Private Preside Private Priv	2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010		D Public-	federal [Public-st	tate	Other pub	lic (specify)
ART - SECTION 2/APPLICAMP INFORWATION (40 CFR 122/21(G)(2)(II)(E)) 2.1 Is applicant different from entity listed under Item 1.1 above?	ART SECTION 2 APPLICANTINFORMATION (40 CER 172-21 (c)(2)(11)(E)) 2.1 Is applicant different from entity listed under Item 1.1 above? Yes No ⇒ SKIP to Item 2.3 (Part 1, Section 2). 2.2 Applicant address (street or P.O. box) City or town State ZIP code Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address 2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.) Both 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Facility and applicant CECTION SECTION SECTION SECTION SECTION SECTION SECTION To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Facility Applicant Facility and applicant (they are one and the same) SECTION SECTION SECTION SECTION 3.1 Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Dry Metric Tons p Moount generated at the facility Amount used (i.e., received from off site) at the facility Amount used (i.e., received from off site) at the facility			Private]	Other (spe	ecify)		ente a la la successo a la composición de la composición de la composición de la composición de la composición
2.2 Applicant name Applicant address (street or P.O. box) City or town State ZIP code Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address 2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.) Both 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Facility Applicant 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Facility and applicant (they are one and the same) ARX SECTION SEWAGEISLUDGE AMOUNT (40 CER 122.21(G)(2)(li)(D)) State Dry Metric Tons per 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Dry Metric Tons per 365-Day Period Practice Amount generated at the facility Amount treated at the facility Amount treated at the facility	2.2 Applicant name Applicant address (street or P.O. box) City or town State Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address 2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.) Owner Operator Both 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Facility Applicant Facility Applicant SECTION SEWAGESLUDGE AMOUNT (40/CFR 122.21(G)(2)(III(D)) 3.1 Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Practice Dry Metric Tons p 3.1 Amount generated at the facility Amount used (i.e., received from off site) at the facility	ART	SECTION 2.1	2. APPLICAN	IF INFORMATION different from entity	40 CER 122 listed under	.21(c)(2)(1)(B Item 1.1 abov)); e?	
2.2 Applicant address (street or P.O. box) City or town State ZIP code Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address 2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.) Both 2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.) Both 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Facility and applicant (they are one and the same) ART1 SECTION 3: SEWAGE SLUDGE AMOUNT (40 CFR 122.21(6)(2)(ii)(D)) State Dry Metric Tons per 365-Day Pariod 3.1 Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Dry Metric Tons per 365-Day Pariod Amount generated at the facility Amount treated at the facility Image: Correct or	2.2 Applicant address (street or P.O. box) City or town State ZIP code Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address 2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.) Both 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Facility and applicant 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Facility and applicant (they are one and the same) ART SECTION SEWAGEISLUDGE AMOUNT (40 CER 122.21(C)(2)(II)(D)) Facility and applicant (they are one and the same) 3.1 Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Dry Metric Tons p 365-Dav Period Amount generated at the facility Amount treated at the facility Amount used (i.e., received from off site) at the facility Image: display and display and display at the facility		2.2	Applicant na	<u> </u>	<u> </u>			to item 2.3 (Part 1, Section 2).
Applicant address (street or P.O. box) City or town State ZIP code Contact name (first and tast) Title Phone number Email address 2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.) Both 2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.) Both 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Facility and applicant Image: Facility Applicant Facility and applicant (they are one and the same) AR1 SECTION 3 SEWAGE Studge AMOUNT (40 CER 122.21(c)(2)(t)(D)) 3.1 Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Dry Metric Tons per 365-Dav Period Amount generated at the facility Amount treated at the facility	Applicant address (street or P.O. box) City or town State ZIP code Contact name (first and tast) Title Phone number Email address 2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.) Both 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Facility and applicant (they are one and the same) ARX SECTION S SEWAGE SLUDGE AMOUNT (40 CER 122.21(G)(2)(II)(D)) Facility and applicant (they are one and the same) 3.1 Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Dry Metric Tons p 365-Dav Period Amount generated at the facility Amount used (i.e., received from off site) at the facility Image: Contact off site) at the facility	e	2.2	- Approduction			·		
Light City or town State ZIP code Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address 2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.) Both Owner Operator Both 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Facility and applicant (they are one and the same) ARIT SECTION 3 SEWAGE SUDGE AMOUNT (40 CFR 122.21(6)(2)(ii)(D))* Facility and applicant (they are one and the same) 3.1 Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Provide the facility Amount generated at the facility Amount treated at the facility Image: state s	Line State ZIP code City or town State ZIP code Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address Contact name (first and last) Title Operator Both C.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Facility and applicant Facility and applicant (they are one and the same) SECTION SEWAGE SLUDGE AMOUNT (40 CER 122.21(6)(2)(fil(D)) Facility and applicant (they are one and the same) SECTION SEWAGE SLUDGE AMOUNT (40 CER 122.21(6)(2)(fil(D)) Facility and applicant (they are one and the same) SECTION SEWAGE SLUDGE AMOUNT (40 CER 122.21(6)(2)(fil(D)) Facility and applicant (they are one and the same) SECTION SECTION SECTION SEWAGE SLUDGE AMOUNT (40 CER 122.21(6)(2)(fil(D)) 3.1 Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Amount generated at the facility	hatio		Applicant ad	dress (street or P.(D. box)			
Contact name (first and fast) Title Phone number Email address 2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.) Both 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Facility and applicant 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Facility and applicant 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Facility and applicant 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Facility and applicant 3.1 Facility Applicant Facility and applicant 3.1 Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Dry Metric Tons per 365-Dav Period Amount generated at the facility Amount treated at the facility	Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address 2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.) Both 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Both 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Facility and applicant (they are one and the same) ART 15 SECTION 55 SEWAGE ISLUDGE AMOUNT (40) GFR 122.21(G)(2)(U)(D)) Facility and applicant (they are one and the same) 3.1 Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Dry Metric Tons p 365-Dav Pariod Amount generated at the facility Amount treated at the facility Amount used (i.e., received from off site) at the facility	щон		City or town	· · · · ·			State	ZIP code
2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.) Owner Operator Both 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Facility Facility and applicant (they are one and the same) ART SECTION 3: SEWAGE SLUDGE AMOUNT (40 CER 122.21(c)(2)(ii)(D)) 3.1 Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Practice Amount generated at the facility Amount treated at the facility	2.3 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.) Owner Operator Both 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Facility and applicant (they are one and the same) ARL SECTION \$\$ SEWAGE SLUDGE AMOUNT (40 GFR 122.21(G)(2)(II)(D)) Facility are one and the same) 3.1 Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Practice Dry Metric Tons p 365-Dav Period Amount generated at the facility Amount treated at the facility Amount used (i.e., received from off site) at the facility Image: the facility	licant l		Contact nam	e (first and last)	Title		Phone number	Email address
Owner Operator Both 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Facility Applicant Facility and applicant (they are one and the same) ART SECTION 3: SEWAGE SUDGE AMOUNT (40 CFR: 122.24(C)(2)(ii)(D)) 3.1 Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Amount generated at the facility Amount treated at the facility	Owner Operator Both 2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) Facility Applicant Facility and applicant (they are one and the same) ART SECTION 3: SEWAGE SLUDGE AMOUNT (40: CFR:122.21(G)(2)(II)(D)) Facility 3.1 Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Practice Dry Metric Tons p 365-Dav Period Amount generated at the facility Amount used (i.e., received from off site) at the facility	App	2.3	Is the applica	ant the facility's ow	ner, operator	r, or both? (Ch	eck only one respons	;e.)
2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.)	2.4 To which entity should the NPDES permitting authority send correspondence? (Check only one response.) □ Facility □ Applicant □ Facility and applicant (they are one and the same) ART SECTION 3: SEWAGE SLUDGE AMOUNT (40 CER 122.21(C)(2)(ii)(D)) 3.1 Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: 3.1 Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Practice Dry Metric Tons p Amount generated at the facility 365-Dav Period Amount treated at the facility Amount used (i.e., received from off site) at the facility			Owne	r ·		Operator		Both
ART I SECTION 3: SEWAGE SLUDGE AMOUNT (40 CER 122.21(C)(2)(ii)(D)) 3.1 Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Practice Amount generated at the facility Amount treated at the facility	ART SECTION 3: SEWAGE SLUDGE AMOUNT (40 CER 122.21(C)(2)(ii)(D)) 3.1 Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Practice Amount generated at the facility Amount treated at the facility Amount used (i.e., received from off site) at the facility		2.4	To which en	tity should the NPC	ES permitting	g authority ser	d correspondence?	(Check only one response.)
3.1 Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Practice Dry Metric Tons per 365-Day Period Amount generated at the facility Amount treated at the facility	3.1 Provide the total dry metric tons per the latest 365-day period of sewage sludge generated, treated, used, and disposed of: Practice Dry Metric Tons p 365-Dav Period Amount generated at the facility Amount treated at the facility Amount used (i.e., received from off site) at the facility Image: Comparison of the facility		CECTION				Applicant		(they are one and the same)
Amount generated at the facility	Amount generated at the facility Amount used (i.e., received from off site) at the facility	ARL I.	2.1	Dravida tha		a por the lote	2,2(10)(2)(1)(1	ind of courses study	a concreted tracted used and
Bit Dry Metric Tons per 365-Dav Pariod Amount generated at the facility 365-Dav Pariod Amount treated at the facility 4	Practice Dry Metric Tons p 365-Dav Pariod Amount generated at the facility 365-Dav Pariod Amount treated at the facility 4 Amount used (i.e., received from off site) at the facility 4	Ĕ	3.1	disposed of:		s per ine late	st 365-day per	100 of sewage sludge	e generateo, treateo, useo, and
Amount generated at the facility Amount treated at the facility	Amount generated at the facility Amount treated at the facility Amount used (i.e., received from off site) at the facility	Amou			A Construction of the second s	Pract	lce		Dry Metric Tons per 365-Dav Period
Amount treated at the facility	Amount treated at the facility Amount used (i.e., received from off site) at the facility	ndge		Amount gen	erated at the facilit	y		******	
	Amount used (i.e., received from off site) at the facility	S eg		Amount trea	ted at the facility				4
Amount used (i.e., received from off site) at the facility		Sew	-	Amount use	d (i.e., received fro	m off site) at	the facility		,
	Amount disposed of at the facility	34 - 4 		Amount disp	osed of at the facil	ity			

EPA Identification Number			NPDES Permit Number AL0055514			Facility Name Owens Elem. School WWTP			Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004
	PAF	〒2	<u></u>	PER		PLICATIO	N INFORMAT	ION (40 CFR 12	2.21(q))
Complet permit a Part 2 is sewage	e this pa pplicatio divided sludge u	art if you have an e n. In other words, into five sections. use or disposal pra	ffective NPDES complete this parts Section 1 perta ctices. See the	S permit o art if your ins to all a instructio	r have b facility l applican ins to de	een direct has, or is a ts. The app termine wh	ed by the NPD pplying for, an plicability of Se hich sections y	ES permitting au NPDES permit. ections 2 to 5 dep ou are required t	uthority to submit a full pends on your facility's to complete.
PART 2	SECTI	ON 1. GENERAL	NFORMATION	(40 CFR	122.21	(q)(1 7) Al	ND.(q)(13))++		and Production Arrows
а на Та на	All Par	t 2 applicants mus	t complete this	section.			*	^	
л М Пр	1 1	Facility name					A. A. 1990		~
r 8	1.1	Owens Elementa	ry School WWT	P					
		Mailing address P.O. Box 110	(street or P.O. I	юх)					
- з		City or town			Slate			ZIP code	Phone number (256) 497-9700
н с С. 4 н		Contact name (f	rst and last)	1	- litle perator			Email address sthomas@lcws	a.com
с 1 12 15		Location address 21465 AL Hwy 99	s (street, route i (Connections A	number, c (cademy)	or other:	specific ide	entifier)] Same as mailing address
5		City or town Athens		AL	State			ZIP code 35614	
	1.2	Is this facility a C	lass I sludge m	anageme	ent facilit	ty?			
	4.2	Yes		r		L	∠) NO		illion college and day (mod)
atio	1.3	Facility Design	Flow Kate					0.020 m	100
шо	1.4	Ownership Stat	116 U 961A60				······		100
l Inf	1.0	Public_fede	anal	Пр	uhlic_s	tate	F	Other nublic (spi	ecify) Sewer Authority
nera					ther (sno	cify)		outor becaucitob	
ଞ	Applic	ant Information			and tobe		*		
	1.6	Is applicant diffe	rent from entity	listed uno	der Item	1.1 above	?		
N		🖌 Yes					No No	→SKIP to Item	1.8 (Part 2, Section 1).
	1.7	Applicant name	Water and Sev	wer Auth	ority				
	Applicant mailing address (street or P.O. box) P.O. Box 110								
		City or town Athens					State AL		ZIP code 35612
Contact name (first and last) Title Phone number Email address Alan Lash Engineering Executive (256) 527-0836 alash@tcwsa.com							Email address alash@lcwsa.com		
	1.8 Is the applicant the facility's owner, operator, or both? (Check only one response.)								
Operator Owner Soth								Both	
м n	1.9	To which entity s	hould the NPD	ES permit	tting aut	hority send	corresponder	ice? (Check only	/ one response.)
r		Facility				Applicant			Facility and applicant (they are one and the same)

.

~

EP	EPA Identification Number		NPDES Permit Number AL0055514		Facility Name Owens Elem. School WWTP			Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004			
	T						1				
	1.10	Facility's NPDE	S permit number								
1		Check he to submi	ere if you do not have t Part 2 of Form 2S.	an NPDES	permit but are	otherwise require	d 🗌	AL0055514			
	1.11	Indicate all othe facility's sewage	ed or app	lied for that regulate this							
يوند مود کړ ک											
		RCRA (haz	zardous wastes)	□ No	nattainment pro	gram (CAA)	D NESI	HAPs (CAA)			
		PSD (air er	nissions)	Drt 404	edge or fill (CWA	Section	C Othe	r (specify)			
Ĩ.		Ocean dun	nping (MPRSA)		C (underground ds)	injection of					
	Indian	Country				L.					
	1.12	Does any gener Indian Country?	ation, treatment, stora	age, applica	ition to land, or o	tisposal of sewag	je sludge o ltem 1 1	from this facility occur in 4 (Part 2 Section 1)			
		Yes			Г	below.		. (
ĸ	1.13	Provide a descri occurs.	ption of the generatio	n, treatmer	it, storage, land	application, or dis	sposal of	sewage sludge that			
	Тород	raphic Map									
	1.14	Have you attach specific requiren	ed a topographic map nents.)	o containing	y all required info	ormation to this a	pplication	? (See instructions for			
						140					
	1.15	Have you attach employed during specific requiren	ed a line drawing and the term of the perm nents.)	l/or a narra it containin	tive description t g all the require	hat identifies all s d information to t	sewage sl nis applica	udge practices that will be ation? (See instructions for			
		🗋 Yes			V	No					
	Contra	ctor Information						-			
	1.16	Do contractors h use, or disposal	ave any operational o at the facility?	or maintena	nce responsibili	ties related to sev	wage slud	ge generation, treatment,			
		Yes ✓ No → SKIP to Item 1.18 (Part 2, Section 1) below									
· ·	1.17	Provide the follo	wing information for e	ach contra	ctor.		····				
	Check here if you have attached additional sheets to the application package.										
Contractor 1						Contracto	r 2	Contractor 3			
		Contractor comp	any name								
Mailing address (street or P.O. box) City, state, and ZIP code											
		Contact name (fi	irst and last)								
±		Telephone numb	per								
		Email address									

EF	PA Identifica	tion Number	NPDES Permit N AL005551	umber 4	Facilit Owens Elem.	y Name School WWTP	Form Appraved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004	
1	1.17	1		Cor	tractor 1	Contracto	r 2 Contractor 3	
	cont.	Responsibilities	of contractor					
	Polluta	nt Concentration					L	
- ., p	Using the sewage based of	ne table below or a sludge have been on three or more s	a separate attachme n established in 40 (amples taken at leas	nt, provide CFR 503 for st one mon	sewage sludge r this facility's exp h apart and mus	nonitoring data for pected use or disp t be no more than	r the pollutants for which limits in osal practices. All data must be 4.5 years old.	
		Check here if y	ou have attached ad	ditional she	ets to the application	ation package.		
	1.18	Pol	lutant	Avera Con (mg/	age Monthly contration kg dry weight}	Analytical M	lethod Detection Level	
>		Arsenic			N/A			
		Cadmium						
		Chromium						
		Copper						
. *		Lead						
2		Mercury						
Inu		Molybdenum						
out		Nickel						
u C		Selenium						
latic		Zinc						
Що	Chackli	st and Certificat	on Statement			ų .	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
nerał In	1.19	In Column 1 bel application. For applicants are re	ow, mark the sectior each section, specil equired to complete	ns of Form by in Column all sections	2S, Part 2, that y n 2 any attachme or provide attacl	ou have complete ents that you are enter hments. See Exhit	d and are submitting with your nclosing. Note that not all bit 2S2 in the Instructions.	
. 3				Column 1			Column 2	
a P		Section	I (General Informati	on)			w/ attachments	
		Section : Derived	2 (Generation of Sev from Sewage Studge	wage Sludg e)	e or Preparation	of a Material	w/ attachments	
		Section 3	3 (Land Application	of Bulk Sew	/age Sludge)		w/ attachments	
		Section 4	4 (Surface Disposal)				w/ attachments	
		Section !	5 (Incineration)				w/ attachments	
-	1.20	Certification St	atement		······			
		I certify under pa supervision in a the information directly respons belief, true, accu including the po	enalty of law that this ccordance with a sys submitted. Based on ible for gathering the irate, and complete. ssibility of fine and i	s document stem design my inquiry informatio 1 am award mprisonmen	and all attachme ned to assure that of the person or n, the information that there are s nt for knowing vio	ents were prepare t qualified person persons who man n submitted is, to t ignificant penalties plations.	d under my direction or nel properly gather and evaluate nage the system, or those persons he best of my knowledge and s for submitting false information,	
		Name (print or t	ype first and last nar	ne)		Official title		
		Daryl Williamson	1	-		CEO		
		Signature	Mlle			Date signed	2-24	
	Telephone number (256) 233-6445							
	Upon th assess	e request of the N sewage sludge us	PDES permitting au e or disposal practic	thority, you es at your t	must submit any acility and identit	other information	the authority deems necessary to mitting requirements.	

EP	A Identific	ation Number	NPDES Permit N AL005551	umber 4	Owens	Facility N Elem. So	Name chool WWTP		Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004
PART 2 SLUDG	SECTI E (40 G	ON 2. GENERATI FR 122.21(q)(8) T	ION OF SEWAGE SL HROUGH (12))	UDGEOR	PRÉPAR	ATION C	DF A MATER	IAL DER	IVED FROM SEWAGE
· · · · ·	2.1	Does your facility	y generate sewage s	ludge or der	ive a mate	rial from	n sewage slu	dge?	
		🗹 Yes					No 🔿 SKIP	to Part 2,	Section 3.
·	Amou	nt Generated On	site			h ., g			<i>h</i>
	2.2	Total dry metric	tons per 365-day per	iod generate	ed at your	facility:			0.0
	Amou	nt Received from	Off Site Facility	• e			120	, ·	
· · · · ·	2.3	Does your facility	y receive sewage slu	dge from an	other facil	ity for tre	eatment use	or dispos	al?
		Yes				2	No	to Item 2	.7 (Part 2, Section 2) below.
π μ ⁴ ,	2.4	Indicate the total treatment, use, c	l number of facilities (or disposal:	from which y	ou receive	e sewag	e sludge for		
	Provid	e the following info	ormation for each of t	he facilities	from whic	n you rea	ceive sewage	e sludge.	
ge		Check here if you	u have attached addit	ional sheets	s to the ap	plication	package.		
Slud	2.5	Name of facility							
wage		Mailing address	(street or P.O. box)					<u></u>	
om Se		City or town				State			ZIP code
/ed fr		Contact name (fi	irst and last) Title			Phone	number		Email address
l Deriv		Location address	s (street, route numb	er, or other	entifier)			Same as mailing address	
ateria		City or town				State			ZIP code
oî a N		County				County	/ code		🗆 Not available
ation	2.6	Indicate the amo	ount of sewage sludge	e received, f	the application offsite factor	ble path	nogen class a	ind reduc	tion alternative, and the
spar		AI	mount	Patho	gen Class	and Re	duction	Vect	or Attraction Reduction
Ę		dry m	netric tons)		Alternative				Option
0					pplicable	tiva 1		LI Not a	pplicable
ng					A. Alterna	nive 1			n 2
S a				Class	A, Altema	tive 3		C Optio	n 3
wag				Class	A, Alterna	tive 4		C Optio	ก 4
୍ କ୍ଷ					A, Alterna	tive 5			n 5 n 6
					B. Alterna	tive 0			n 7
atio				Class	B, Alterna	tive 2		Optio	n 8
sne				Class	B, Alterna	tive 3		□ Optio	n 9
ŏ					B, Altema	Nuve 4	diustmont		n 10 n 11
ati, stin ∕	2.7	Identify the treat	ment process(es) that	t are known	to occur a	it the off	site facility, in	ncluding I	blending activities and
4 4 7 1 5 19		Preliminal	ry operations (e.g., sl	udge grindi	ng and		Thickening	(concent	ration)
× *							Anaerobic	ligestion	
· • ·	Composting						Conditionin	g	
	Disinfection (e.g., beta ray irradiation, gammirradiation, pasteurization)						Dewatering (e.g., centrifugation, sludge drying beds, sludge lagoons)		
		Heat dryir	ng				Thermal reduction		
- 		Methane	or biogas capture and	d recovery			Other (spec	;ify)	

EPA Form 3510-2S (Revised 3-19)

EP	A Identific	ation Number	NPDES Permit Nun AL0055514	mber Facility Name Owens Elem. School WWTP				Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004		
	Tracht	mant Brauldad at	Your Foolity							
	2 8	For each coward	e eludre use or dispos	al practice	indicate th	he ann	licable nathor	en class and reduction alternative		
	2.0	and the applicab	le vector attraction red	uction opt	ion provide	d at vo	ur facility. Att	ach additional pages, as necessary.		
a di salari da salari		Use or Dis	posal Practice	Patho	gen Class	and R	eduction	Vector Attraction Reduction		
		(ch	eck one)		Altern	ative		Option		
		Land applicat	ion of bulk sewage	Not a	pplicable			Not applicable		
		Land applicat	ion of biosolids	🗆 Class	A, Alterna	tive 1		Option 1		
		(bulk)		Class	s A, Alterna	tive 2		Option 2		
1.1		Land applicat	ion of biosolids		A, Alterna	tive 3		Option 3		
		(bags)	ant in a familit		A, Alterna	tive 4		Doption 4		
			sal m a tanoilli disposet		A Alterna	live o		D Option 6		
8			uisposai		R Altomat	tive 1		Dation 7		
inu					B. Alterna	tive 2	1	D Option 8		
ont					B, Alterna	tive 3	ļ	Option 9		
C a				Class	B, Alternat	tive 4		Option 10		
by a				Dom:	estic septag	je, pH	adjustment	Option 11		
SI	2.9	Identify the treat	ment process(es) used	at your fa	acility to red	luce pa	thogens in se	wage sludge or reduce the vector		
age		attraction proper	ties of sewage sludge?	(Check a	ill that apply	y.)				
Sew		Prelimina degritting	ry operations (e.g., slu)	dge grindi	ng and		Thickening	(concentration)		
LOU .		Stabilizati	ion				Anaerobic	ligestion		
Ned		🔲 Composti	ng				Conditionin	9		
Der		Disinfection	on (e.g., beta ray irradi	ation, gamma ray Dewatering			Dewatering	(e.g., centrifugation, sludge drying		
eria			i, pasteunzation)				Thormol roy	le layoons)		
Mat			ng 				mermarre	100001		
ofa		Methane	or biogas capture and							
ion	2.10	Describe any oth	ier sewage sludge trea	atment or blending activities not identified in Items 2.8 and 2.9 (Part 2, Section						
Dara		Check he	ere if vou have attached	ed the description to the application package.						
Pre								·		
ie or										
put		Facility is not cur	rendy in operation.							
ge S										
Ma										
Š										
ou										
atic	Prepa	ration of Sewage	Sludge Meeting Celli	ng and P	ollutant Co	oncent	rations, Clas	s A Pathogen Requirements, and		
Jete	One o	1 Vector Attractio	n Reduction Options	7 10 8				in 4 of 40 CED 502 42, the pollutant		
க்	2.11	Does the sewage	Sludge from your facil Table 3 of 40 CER 50	ity meet u 3 13 Clas	ne ceiling o		rations in Tab	mente al 40 CER 503.13, lite polititam		
* .		of the vector attra	action reduction require	ements at	40 CFR 50	3.33(b)	(1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1)	s it land applied?		
ч. -		[]	•••••••••••		1	2	No 🌮 SKIP	to Item 2,14 (Part 2, Section 2)		
		- Yes				I	below.			
	2.12	Total dry metric t	ons per 365-day period	l of sewag	ge sludge si	ubject	lo this			
р р і		Subsection that is								
	2.13	Is sewage sludge	e subject to this subsec	tion place	a in bags o	r other	containers fo	r sale or give-away for application to		
					ſ	-1	No			
-		LI res	pro-pro				110			
	🗆 CI	neck here once yo	u have completed Item	s 2.11 to	2.13, then -	SKI	P to Item 2.32	(Part 2, Section 2) below.		

E	PA Identifi	cation Number	NPDES Perm AL0055	it Number 5514	Facility Name Owens Elem. School WWTP			Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004				
n an	Sale	or Give-Away in a	Bag or Other Co	ntainer for A	plication	to the	Land					
	2.14	Do you place sew	age sludge in a b	bag or other co	application?							
		🔲 Yes				ſ	No → SKIP to ite below.	m 2.17 (Part 2, Section 2)				
	2.15	Total dry metric to other container al	ons per 365-day p your facility for s	period of seway ale or give-aw	ge sludge ay for app	placed lication	in a bag or to the land:					
	2.16	Attach a copy of a container for appl	all labels or notice ication to the land re to indicate that	s that accomp 1. you have atta	any the se	ewage : bels or	sludge being sold or notices to this appl	given away in a bag or other ication package.				
ued	□c	heck here once you	have completed	Items 2.14 to	2.16, then	-€ SK	IP to Part 2, Section	n 2, item 2.32.				
tin	Shipr	nent Off Site for T	reatment or Blen	atment or Blending								
ge Cor	2.17	Does another faci dewatered sludge	lity provide treatn sent directly to a	nent or blendin I land application	g of your on or surfa	facility's ace dis	s sewage sludge? (" posal site.)	This question does not pertain to				
e Slud		🗋 Yes		-			No → SKIP to Ite below.	m 2.32 (Part 2, Section 2)				
from Sewag	2.18	Indicate the total number of facilities that provide treatment or blending of your facility's sewage sludge. Provide the information in Items 2.19 to 2.26 (Part 2, Section 2) below for each facility.										
rived	2.19	Name of receiving facility										
ial De		Mailing address (street or P.O. box	:)								
Mater		City or town				State		ZIP code				
n of a		Contact name (fin	st and last)	Title		Phone number		Email address				
aratio		Location address (street, route number, or other specific identifier)										
r Prep		City or town				State		ZIP code				
ludge o	2.20	Total dry metric to facility:	ons per 365-day p	eriod of sewaç	je sludge	proviđe	d to receiving					
vage S	2.21	Does the receiving reduce the vector	g facility provide a attraction proper	additional treat ties of sewage	ment to re sludge fro	duce p om you	athogens in sewage r facility?	e sludge from your facility or				
of Ser		Yes					No -≫ SKIP to I below.	em 2.24 (Part 2, Section 2)				
lon	2.22	Indicate the patho	gen class and re	duction alterna	live and t	ne vect	or attraction reduction	on option met for the sewage				
era		sludge at the rece	iving facility.			.	a a anna ann ann ann ann ann ann ann an					
jen.		Pathogen (Class and Reduc	tion Alternati	Ve		Vector Attract	ion Reduction Option				
U U			ativo 1				ot applicable					
ан ¹ .	1		ative 2				ation 2					
	-	Class A Altern	ative 3				ntion 3					
		Class A. Altern	ative 4				otion 4					
		Class A, Altern	ative 5				otion 5					
		Class A, Altern	ative 6				otion 6					
		🗆 Class B, Altern	ative 1				otion 7					
		Class B, Altern	ative 2				ntion 8					
n -		Class B, Altern	ative 3				otion 9					
1		Class B, Altern	ative 4				otion 10					
an since an and so that the		LI Domestic sept	ige, pH adjustme	nt			ption 11					

EP	A Identifi	cation Number	NPDES Permit Number AL0055514	Fac Owens Elen	ity Name n. School WWTP	Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004
1	2.23	Which treatment vector attraction	process(es) are used at the record properties of sewage sludge from	eiving facility to n your facility?	reduce pathogens (Check all that app	in sewage sludge or reduce the ly.)
		Preliminar degritting)	y operations (e.g., studge grindir	ng and	Thickening (co	ncentration)
		Stabilizatio	n		Anaerobic dige	stion
r. k		Compostir	ıg		Conditioning	
- - -		Disinfection	n (e.g., beta ray irradiation, gam , pasteurization)	ma ray	Dewatering (e. beds, sludge la	g., centrifugation, sludge drying goons)
×."		🔲 Heat dryin	g		Thermal reduct	tion
		Methane of	r biogas capture and recovery		Other (specify)	
	2.24	Attach a copy of information" requ	any information you provide the irrement of 40 CFR 503.12(g).	receiving facilit	y to comply with th	e "notice and necessary
		Check h	ere to indicate that you have atta	iched material.		and a state of the second state
	2.25	Does the receiving application to the	ng facility place sewage sludge fi land?	rom your facility	in a bag or other	container for sale or give-away for
CONTRACTOR OF A DESCRIPTION OF A DESCRIPTION OF A DESCRIP		🗋 Yes			No 🔿 SKIP 1 below.	to Item 2.32 (Part 2, Section 2)
CARLES CONTRACTOR OF CARLES	2.26	Attach a copy of	all labels or notices that accomp	any the produc	t being sold or give	en away.
Constitution of the second		Check h	ere to indicate that you have atta	iched material.		
	L CI	neck here once you	have completed items 2.17 to 2	2.26 (Part 2, Se	ction 2), then 🔿 S	SKIP to Item 2.32 (Part 2, Section 2)
111111111111111111111111111111111111111	Land	Application of Bu	ilk Sewage Sludge	· · · ·		n na mala kata kata kata mata mata mana yana pana kata bala bala bala kata kata kata kata kata kata kata mata m
	2.27	Is sewage sludge	e from your facility applied to the	land?		en bene en bene en de heren de en de en en de en de la de
And the second se		Yes] No → SKIP t below.	to Item 2.32 (Part 2, Section 2)
	2.28	Total dry metric t application sites:	ons per 365-day period of seway	ge sludge appli	ed to all land	
	2.29	Did you identify a	all land application sites in Part 2	, Section 3 of th	his application?	
		🗋 Yes			No ➔ Subm with your app	it a copy of the land application plan plication.
	2.30	Are any land app material from set	ilication sites located in states ot wage sludge?	her than the sta	ite where you gene	erate sewage sludge or derive a
		🗌 Yes			No 🌧 SKIP i below.	to Item 2.32 (Part 2, Section 2)
`	2.31	Describe how yo Attach a copy of	u notify the NPDES permitting a the notification.	uthority for the s	states where the la	and application sites are located.
		Check he	re if you have attached the expla	ination to the ap	plication package	•
1.00		Check he	re if you have attached the notifi	cation to the ap	plication package.	
	Sunfa	ce Disposal	from your facility placed on a p	urface diamonal	oito?	
	2.32	is sewage sludgi	e from your lacility placed on a si	unace disposal	No → SKIP i	to Item 2.39 (Part 2, Section 2)
10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 -	2.33	Total dry metric l	ons of sewage sludge from your r 365-day period:	facility placed	on all surface	and an an and the gradient gale is the first foreign and so and represented and defined and the
The second s	2.34	Do you own or o	perate all surface disposal sites	to which you se	nd sewage sludge	for disposal?
A ADD AND AND A ADD ADD ADD ADD ADD ADD		□ Yes → t	SKIP to Item 2.39 (Part 2, Sectio	n 2)	No	
and the second s	2.35	Indicate the total sludge.	number of surface disposal sites	s to which you s	end your sewage	
		Check berg	if you have attached additional o	heets to the an	dication nackano	
			i you have allowicu auulluidi s	nooro to nie dh	mouton package.	

,

EPA Form 3510-2S (Revised 3-19)

EF	PA Identifi	cation Number	NPDES	Permit Number)055514	Ower	Facility Name is Elem, Schoo	ol WWTP	Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004				
	2.36	Site name or num	ber of surfac	e disposal site you	do not o	wn or operate		annanna an air an Air Ail Chair ann an an Air Ail Chair ann an Air Air ann an Air Air ann an Air ann an Air ann				
		Mailing address (Mailing address (street or P.O. box)									
¥		City or Town				State		ZIP Code				
* " "		Contact Name (fir	Tille	Phone Num	ber	Email Address						
Ģ	2.37	Site Contact (Check all that apply.) Owner Operator										
ontinue	2.38	Total dry metric to	ons of sewage	e sludge from your	facility pl	aced on this s	surface	NILLAN HIMAN MANAGEMENT				
ပ စ	Incine	uspusal site per sourday period.										
b pn	2.39	ls seware studie	Is sewage studge from your facility fired in a sewage sludge incinerator?									
vage Sl	2.00	Yes No → SKIP to Item 2.46 (Part 2, Section 2) below.										
om Sev	2.40	Total dry metric tons of sewage sludge from your facility fired in all sewage sludge incinerators per 365-day period:										
Derived fr	2.41	Do you own or op ☐ Yes → S below.	erate all sew KIP to Item 2	age sludge inciner .46 (Part 2, Sectio	ators in w n 2)	hich sewage	sludge from you o	r facility is fired?				
of a Material	2.42	Indicate the total number of sewage sludge incinerators used that you do not own or operate. (Provide the information in Items 2.43 to 2.45 directly below for each facility.)										
ation	2.43	3 Incinerator name or number										
repai		Mailing address (street or P.O. box)										
le or F		City or town				State		ZIP code				
Sludç		Contact name (fin	st and last)	Title		Phone numb	ber	Email address				
wage		Location address	(street, route	number, or other s	specific ic	entifier)		Same as mailing address				
056		City or town				State		ZIP code				
	2.44	Contact (check all	that apply)									
nera		Incinerato	rowner				cinerator operato)r				
Gel	2.45	Total dry metric to sludge incinerator	ns of sewage per 365-day	e sludge from your period:	facility fir	ed in this sew	vage					
. 1	Dispo	sal in a Municipal	Solid Waste	Landfill								
5 8	2.46	Is sewage sludge	from your fac	cility placed on a m	unicipal :	solid waste lar	ndfill?	t 2 Section 3				
	2.47	Indicate the total r	number of mu	inicipal solid waste	e landfills	used. (Provide	e the					
	information in Items 2.48 to 2.52 directly below for each facility.)											
		Check here if package.	you have att	ached additional s	heets to t	he application						

EF	PA Identifi	cation Number	NPDES Permit Number AL0055514 Ow		Owens E	Facility Name ens Elem. School WWTP		Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004			
-	2.48	Name of landfill		ANKA RA A ANGKOMBOOKSOWAA		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,					
gudge		Mailing address (s	treet or P.O. bo	x)							
wage		City or town				State		ZIP code			
m Se		Contact name (first and last) Title				Phone number		Email address			
ed fron		Location address	Location address (street, route number, or other specific identifier)								
Deriv		County			County code			Not available			
terial		City or town	,		State		500-400-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-	ZIP code			
of a Ma nued	2.49	Total dry metric to municipal solid wa	ns of sewage sli iste landfill per 3	udge from 165-day pe	your facility place	ed in this					
Contin	2.50	List the numbers of all other federal, state, and local permits that regulate the operation of this municipal solid waste landfill.									
Prep		Permit Numbe	Г			it	and a state of the				
ge or			0756-200022								
Slude											
иаде											
of Sev	2.51	Attach to the appli disposal of sewage	cation information	on to deter inicipal so	rmine whether the lid waste landfill (e sewage sludge e.g., results of pa	meets appl int filter liqu	icable requirements for lids test and TCLP test).			
ration		Check here to indicate you have attached the requested information.									
Sene	2.52	Does the municipa	al solid waste lar	ndfill comp	ly with applicable	criteria set forth	in 40 CFR	258?			
		🗌 Yes				No No					

EP	A Identific	ation Number	NPDES Permit Nun AL0055514	iber	F Owens El	acility Na em. Scl	ame hool WWTP	Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004	
PART 2	SECTI	ON 3 LAND API	LICATION OF BULK	SEWAGE	SLUDGE (40 CFR	R 122,21(g)(9)).		
	3.1	Does your facility	y apply sewage sludge	to land?					
		Yes					No 🖈 SKIP to	Part 2, Section 4.	
	3.2	Do any of the fol	lowing conditions apply	?					
2 U T 4		 The sewage Table 3 of 4 attraction re The sewage You provide 	e sludge meets the ceil 10 CFR 503.13, Class / eduction requirements a sludge is sold or give	ing concer A pathoger at 40 CFR n away in another fr	ntrations in T n reduction r 503.33(b)(1) a bag or othe	Table 1 equirer)(8); er cont	of 40 CFR 503. ments at 40 CFR ainer for applicat	 the pollutant concentrations in 503.32(a), and one of the vector to the land; or 	
			SKID to Dart 2 Section		ionity tot uot		No.		
	22	Complete Section	n 3 for every site on wi	hich the se	wane sludo		lied		
	3.5		if you have attached at				no for one or me	re land application sites	
14	Idonái		IT you have attached st	leets to th	e application	раска	ige for one of the	re iano application sites.	
а 5 х	3.4	Site name or nun	nber						
· -		Location address	s (street, route number	, or other s	specific ident	ifier)		Same as mailing address	
ू इन्हें के प्र इन्हें प्र		County County code							
əốpr		City or town State ZIP code							
eSi		Latitude/Longitu	ude of Land Applicati	on Site (s	ee instructio	ns)			
wag			Latitude		г			Longitude	
Se			9 I I	•			G	, "	
Bull		Method of Deter	rmination						
μοţ				Field :	survey			Other (specify)	
atio	3.5	Provide a topogra	aphic map (or other ap	propriate	map if a topo	graphi	c map is unavail	able) that shows the site location.	
plic		Check h	nere to indicate you have	ve attache	d a topograp	hic ma	p for this site.		
d Aj	Owne	r Information							
Lan	3.6	Are you the owne	er of this land application	on site?					
		🔲 Yes 🔿	SKIP to Item 3.8 (Part	2, Section	1 3) below.		No		
	3.7	Owner name							
		Mailing address ((street or P.O. box)						
		City or town				St	ate	ZIP code	
		Contact name (fil	rst and last)	none number	Email address				
	Applie	er Information		L		_!			
	3.8	8 Are you the person who applies, or who is responsible for application of, sewage sludge to this land application site?							
		Yes → SKIP to Item 3.10 (Part 2, Section 3) below. No							
	3.9	9 Applier's name							
		Mailing address ((street or P.O. box)						
		City or town				St	ate	ZIP code	
		Contact name (fin	rst and last)	Title		Ph	none number	Email address	

EP	PA Identific	ation Number	NPDES Perm ALCOS	nit Number 5514	Fa Owens Ele	cility N m. So	lame	Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004				
	1 011-5						1	uita anti de la Marante de Marante				
	Site 1	ype The stand				2000/257101	1.401/40.101001.00.2012 0710111111111111111111111					
	3.10	l type of land app	lication:		-	-	. .					
		Agricult	ural land		L		Forest					
		🔲 Reclam	ation site				Public contact s	ite				
		Dther (c	lescribe)									
	Crop	or Other Vegetati	on Grown on Sit	e								
	3.11	What type of cro	p or other vegeta	ion is grown o	n this site?							
	3.12	What is the nitro	gen requirement t	or this crop or	vegetation?			n ann ann an Arland ei Aigerann an Aireann an Anna an Aireann an Anna an Aireann an Aireann an Aireann an Airean				
5	Vecto	r Attraction Redu	ction				annan a a a chuir ann an ann an ann an Arl ann ann an ann an ann an ann an ann an	nyen ner mer dere energeligen alle Mittel A.C. Metter Deterministigen (gelige Ville Uppermittigen er energen e V				
n t	3.13	Are the vector at applied to the lar	traction reduction	requirements :	at 40 CFR 503	.33(1	o)(9) and (b)(10) n	net when sewage sludge is				
*		Yes			[]	No → SKIP to I below.	tem 3.16 (Part 2, Section 3)				
	3.14	Indicate which vector attraction reduction option is met. (Check only one response.)										
3		Option 9	9 (injection below land surface)				Option 10 (incor	poration into soil within 6 hours)				
pənu	3.15	Describe any treasudge.	atment processes	used at the la	nd application	site	to reduce vector a	ttraction properties of sewage				
onti		Check her	e if vou have atta	ched vour des	cription to the a	appli	cation package.					
U O	Cumi	ulative Loadings and Remaining Allotments										
sludg	3.16	.16 Is the sewage sludge applied to this site since July 20, 1993, subject to the cumulative pollutant loading rates (CPLRs) in 40 CFR 503.13(b)(2)?										
age		☐ Yes			Г	٦	No 🔿 SKIP to Pa	rt 2. Section 4.				
on of Bulk Se	3.17	Have you contac be applied to aso July 20, 1993?	ted the NPDES p ertain whether bu	ermitting autho Ilk sewage sluo	rity in the state lge subject to t	e who CPLI	ere the bulk seway Rs has been appli No → Sewage	ge sludge subject to CPLRs will ed to this site on or since sludge subject to CPLRs may				
plicati	a management of the finded models of the	L Yes				not be applied to this site. SKIP to Part 2 Section 4.						
Apt	3.18	Provide the follow	ving information a	bout your NPE	ES permitting	auth	iority:					
nd		NPDES permittin	g authority name									
Ľ		Contact person										
		Telephone numb	er									
		Email address										
-	3.19	Based on your in	quiry, has bulk se	wage sludge s	ubject to CPLI	Rs be	een applied to this	site since July 20, 1993?				
		🗋 Yes					No → SKIP to F	Part 2, Section 4.				
	3.20	Provide the follow subject to CPLRs attach additional	ving information f to this site since pages as necess	or every facility July 20, 1993. ary.	other than you If more than o	urs ti ne s	hat is sending, or uch facility sends	has sent, bulk sewage sludge sewage sludge to this site,				
				uununai page	s are attached			An ann an Anna an Anna an Anna an Anna ann an Anna an A				
		Facility name										
		Mailing address (street or P.O. bo	<)			aan geraan geraan die de					
		City or town		A. 2018 (1929)		Sta	ne	ZIP code				
, ,		Contact name (fin	st and last)	Title		Ph	one number	Email address				

EF	A Identific	ation Number	NPDES Permit Number Facility Name AL0055514 Owens Elem. Scho			e DI WWTP	Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004	
PART 2	SECTI	ON 4. SURFACE	DISPOSAL (40 CFR 122	21(q)(10))				
	4.1	Do you own or o	perate a surface disposal	site?	-			
		Yes			<u> </u>	∠ No → SKIP	o to Part 2, Section 5.	
	4.2	Complete all iten	is in Section 4 for each ac	tive sewage slud	ge unit that	you own or oper-	ate. for one or more active	
		sewage sli	udge units.		a to the app	noalion package		
	Inform	nation on Active S	iewage Sludge Units	e a			v	
	4.3	Unit name or nu	mber					
r.		Mailing address	(street or P.O. box)			•		
		City or town			State	ZIP code		
		Contact name (fi	rst and last)		Phone number	Email address		
	Location address (street, route number, or other specific identifier)							
d -		County				County code	Not available	
		City or town				State	ZIP code	
		Latitude/Longit	ude of Active Sewage SI	udge Unit (see in	nstructions)		16	
						LOI	, ,,	
osal								
Disp		Method of Date	mination	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Α.	, ···		
ace		USGS map		Field survey			ner (specify)	
Sun	4.4	Provide a topogr location.	aphic map (or other appro	priate map if a to	pographic r	nap is unavailabl	e) that shows the site	
		Check her	e to indicate that you have	completed and a	ittached a t	opographic map.		
	4.5	Total dry metric per 365-day per	ions of sewage sludge pla od:	ced on the active	sewage slu	udge unit		
	4.6	Total dry metric over the life of the	lons of sewage sludge pla e unit:	ced on the active	sewage slu	udge unit		
	4.7	Does the active	sewage sludge unit have a	a liner with a max	imum perm	eability of 1 × 10	7 centimeters per second	
	No → SKIP to Item 4.9 (Part 2, St							
	4.8	Describe the line	۰			4) 001010	Marries (P)	
		🔲 Check her	e to indicate that you have	attached a desc	ription to the	e application pac	kage.	
	4.9	Does the active	sewage sludge unit have a	a leachate collect	ion system?	?		
		🔲 Yes			٦	No → SKII 4) below.	P to Item 4.11 (Part 2, Section	
	4.10	Describe the lea federal, state, or	chate collection system ar local permit(s) for leachat	nd the method use e disposal.	ed for leach	ate disposal and	provide the numbers of any	
		Check her	e to indicate that you have	e attached the des	scription to	the application pa	ackage.	

Ē	PA Identific	ation Number	NPDES Permit Number AL0055514	NPDES Permit Number Facility Name AL0055514 Owens Elem. School WW			Form Approved 03/05/19 WWTP OMB No. 2040-0004				
	4.11	Is the boundary site?	of the active sewage slud	ge unit less tha	n 150 meters	s from	the property li	ine of the surface disposal			
		🔲 Yes					No → SKIP t Section 4) be	to Item 4.13 (Part 2, low.			
	4.12	Provide the actu	al distance in meters:					meters			
	4.13	Remaining capa	city of active sewage slud	lge unit in d r y π		dry metric tons					
	4.14	Anticipated closu	ure date for active sewage	e sludge unit, if	known (MM/	DD/Y	rYY):	Engelis a vianticipation because be an analysis and a second			
	4.15	Attach a copy of	any closure plan that has	y closure plan that has been developed for this active sewage sludge unit.							
	0		Check here to indicate that you have attached a copy of the closure plan to the application package.								
	Sewag	e Sludge from Of	iner racilities	na aludaa wait f	mm ony facil	ition	that then your	facility?			
	4.10	is sewage sluogo	e sent to this active seway	ge swage unit i	om any raci	nies o	No -> SKIP t	to Item 4.21 (Part 2, Section			
				- 4	The Arthur and a second		4) below.				
	4.17	sludge to this ac	i number of facilides (othe tive sewage sludge unit, (r tnan your taci Complete Items	s 4.18 to 4.20	a sewa D direc	age tlv				
1		below for each s	uch facility.)								
		Check here	to indicate that you have	attached respo	onses for eac	ch faci	lity to				
	1 40	the applicat	tion package.		an an 1991 ann aig faith Malain an ann ann ann ann an ann ann ann an						
eq	4.18	Faculty name									
ontinu		Mailing address	(street or P.O. box)								
sal Co		City or town				State		ZIP code			
Dispo		Contact name (fi	irst and last)	Title		Phone	e number	Email address			
rface	4.19	Indicate the path	dicate the pathogen class and reduction alternative and the vector attraction reduction option met for the sewage udge before leaving the other facility.								
Su		Patho	gen Class and Reductio	on Alternative		Vector Attraction Reduction Option					
	1	Not applicable	9	denne Alexander freider Australian		□ Not applicable					
		Class A, Alter	native 1								
		Class A, Alter	native 2			Option 2 Option 3					
		Class A, Alter	native 3 mative 4								
		Class A, Alter	native 5		li		tion 5				
	-	Class A, Alternative 6					Option 6				
		Class B, Alter	native 1			□Op	tion 7				
		Class B, Alter	native 2 native 3			LI Op	tion 8 tion 9				
		Class B. Alter	native 4				tion 10				
		Domestic sep	tage, pH adjustment			□Op	tion 11				
	4.20	Which treatment	process(es) are used at	the other facility	to reduce pa	athog	ens in sewage	sludge or reduce the vector			
Address of the second se		attraction proper	ties of sewage sludge bet	ore leaving the	other facility	? (Ch	eck all that app	ply.)			
			y operations (e.g., sludge	grinding and de	egritting)		inickening (co	oncentration)			
		Stabilizatio	n				Anaerobic dig	esuon			
		Compostin	9			Ц	Conditioning				
		Disinfection	n (e.g., beta ray irradiatio pasteurization)	n, gamma ray		Dewatering (e.g., centrifugation, sludge drying beds, sludge lagoons)					
		Heat drying	g			Thermal reduction					
pria Conditive *		Methane o	r biogas capture and reco	overy			Other (specify	1)			
E	PA Identifi	ation Number	NPDES Permit Number AL0055514	Facility Name Owens Elem. School WWTP		Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004					
----------------------	---	---	-----------------------------------	--	----------------------	--	--	--	--		
	Vecto	r Attraction Redu	ction			dinament in genetice at the state and an genetic engineering and an an international state and a state at a state of the s					
	4.21	Which vector attraction reduction option, if any, is met when sewage sludge is placed on this active sewage sludge unit?									
		D Option 9 (Injection below and surface)				I (Covering active sewage nit daily)					
a k		Option 10 (Incorporation into soil within 6 hours)			None						
	4.22	Describe any treatment processes used at the active sewage sludge unit to reduce vector attraction properties of sewage sludge. Check here if you have attached your description to the application package.									
	Groundwater Monitoring										
	4.23	4.23 Is groundwater monitoring currently conducted at this active sewage sludge unit, or are groundwater monito otherwise available for this active sewage sludge unit?									
		🔲 Yes			No 🔿 Si Section 4	KIP to Item 4.26 (Part 2,) below.					
g	4.24	 Provide a copy of available groundwater monitoring data. Check here to indicate you have attached the monitoring data. 									
inu											
irface Disposal Cont	4.25	Describe the well locations, the approximate depth to groundwater, and the groundwater monitoring procedures used to obtain these data. Check here if you have attached your description to the application package.									
õ	4.26	26 Has a groundwater monitoring program been prepared for this active sewage sludge unit?									
		🛛 Yes		0	No -> Section 4	KIP to Item 4.28 (Part 2,) below.					
	4.27	Submit a copy of the groundwater monitoring program with this permit application.									
		Check here to indicate you have attached the monitoring program.									
1 	4.28	Have you obtained a certification from a qualified groundwater scientist that the aquifer below the active sewage sludge unit has not been contaminated?									
		🗋 Yes			No → SM Section 4	(IP to Item 4.30 (Part 2,) below.					
	4.29 Submit a copy of the certification with this permit application.										
		Check here to indicate you have attached the certification to the application package.									
r	Site-S	L Specific Limits									
	4.30	Are you seeking site-specific pollutant limits for the sewage sludge placed on the active sewage sludge unit?									
		□ Yes □ No → SKIP to Part 2, Section 5.									
	4.31	Submit informatio	n to support the request for site	-specific pollutant limits w	with this appli	ication.					
		Check her	e to indicate you have attached	I the requested informatio	n.						

E	PA Identific	ation Number	NPDES Permit Number AL0055514	F Owens El	Facility Name Iem. School WWTP	Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004			
PART	2. SECTI	ON 5 INCINERA	TION (40 CFR 122,24(q)(11))	11 1 20 5 3 2000 2 5 7 8 8					
	Incine	rator Information							
	5.1	Do you fire sewage sludge in a sewage sludge incinerator?							
		LI Yes LI No → SKIP to END.							
	5.2	Indicate the total number of incinerators used at your facility. (Complete the remainder of Section 5 for each such incinerator.)							
		Check here to indicate that you have attached information for one or more incinerators.							
	5.3	Incinerator name or number							
		Location address (street, route number, or other specific identifier)							
		County			County code	Not available			
1		City or town			State	ZIP code			
		Latitude/Longit	ude of Incinerator (see instruct						
			Latitude			Longitude			
			o) //		¢	, "			
		Method of Dete	Method of Determination						
			Field	survey		Other (specify)			
	Amou	nt Fired	471997						
	5.4	Dry metric tons per 365-day period of sewage sludge fired in the sewage sludge							
lon	Berylli	Vilum NESHAP							
cinerat	5.5	Submit information, test data, and a description of measures taken that demonstrate whether the sewage sludge incinerated is beryllium-containing waste and will continue to remain as such.							
linc		Check here to indicate that you have attached this material to the application package.							
	5.6	Is the sewage sludge fired in this incinerator "beryllium-containing waste" as defined at 40 CFR 61.31?							
		🔲 Yes			No → SKIP to Iter	n 5.8 (Part 2, Section 5) below.			
	5.7	Submit with this application a complete report of the latest beryllium emission rate testing and documentation of ongoing incinerator operating parameters indicating that the NESHAP emission rate limit for beryllium has been and will continue to be met.							
		Check here to indicate that you have attached this information.							
	5.8	ICUTY NEORAM							
	0.0	Yes No → SKIP to Item 5.11 (Part 2. Section 5) below							
	5.9	Submit a complete report of stack testing and documentation of ongoing incinerator operating parameters indicating that the incinerator has met and will continue to meet the mercury NESHAP emission rate limit.							
		Check here to indicate that you have attached this information.							
	5.10	Provide copies of mercury emission rate tests for the two most recent years in which testing was conducted.							
		Check here to indicate that you have attached this information.							
	5.11	Do you demonst	rate compliance with the mercur	y NESHAP I	by sewage sludge sam	pling?			
		🗋 Yes			below.				
	5.12	Submit a complete report of sewage sludge sampling and documentation of ongoing incinerator operating parameters indicating that the incinerator has met and will continue to meet the mercury NESHAP emission rate limit.							
		Check here to indicate that you have attached this information.							

E	PA Identific	ation Number	NPDES Permit Number AL0055514	Facility Name Owens Elem. School WWT		P Form Approved 03/05/19 OMB No. 2040-0004			
	1 Dispersion Factor								
	5.13	13 Dispersion factor in micrograms/cubic meter per gram/second:							
	5.14	Name and type of dispersion model:							
	5.15	5 Submit a copy of the modeling results and supporting documentation.							
		Check here to indicate that you have attached this information.							
	Contro	Control Efficiency							
	5.16	Provide the cont	rol efficiency, in hundredths, fo	elow.					
		Amoria	Pollutant		Control Effic	lency, in Hundredths			
		Arsenic							
		Caomium							
		Chromium							
		Leau							
	5 17	Attach a copy of	the results or performance tes	ting and supportin	a documenta	tion (including testing dates)			
	5.17	5.17 Attach a copy of the results or performance testing and supporting documentation (including testing dat							
	Piet-S		ation for Chromium						
	5.18	Provide the risk-	specific concentration (RSC) u	sed for chromium	in				
		micrograms per							
- Pa	5.19	Was the RSC de	termined via Table 2 in 40 CFI	R 503.43?					
on Contir		🗌 Yes			No -> SKIP	to Item 5.21 (Part 2, Section 5) below.			
	5.20	Identify the type	of incinerator used as the basi	S.					
erati		Fluidized I	bed with wet scrubber		Other types	with wet scrubber			
Incine		Fluidized I electrostal	bed with wet scrubber and wet lic precipitator		Olher types precipitator	with wet scrubber and wet electrostatic			
	5.21	Was the RSC determined via Table 6 in 40 CFR 503.43 (site-specific determination)?							
· .		🔲 Yes			No 🔊 SKII below.	P to Item 5.23 (Part 2, Section 5)			
	5.22	Provide the decimal fraction of hexavalent chromium concentration to total chromium concentration in stack exit gas:							
	5.23	Attach the results of incinerator stack tests for hexavalent and total chromium concentrations, including the date(s) of							
		Check here to indicate that you have attached this information							
	Incine	cinerator Parameters							
	5.24	Do you monitor total hydrocarbons (THC) in the exit gas of the sewage sludge incinerator?							
		T Yes	,		No				
	5 25	5.25 Bo you monitor carbon monovide (CO) in the evit gas of the several studge incinerator?							
	0.20				No No				
	5.26	Indicate the type	of sewage sludge incinerator.	لدعا					
	E 07								
	5.27	Incinerator stack height in meters:							
	5.28	Indicate whether	the value submitted in Item 5.2	27 is (check only	one response)	:			
		Actual state	ck height		Creditable s	tack height			

E	PA Identific	ation Number	NPDES Permit Number AL0055514	Owens	Facility Name s Elem. School WWTP		Form Approved 03 OMB No. 2040	/05/19 1-0004	
	Performance Test Operating Parameters								
	5.29	Maximum performance test combustion temperature:							
	5.30	Performance test sewage sludge feed rate, in dry metric tons/day							
	5.31	Indicate whether value submitted in Item 5.30 is (check only one response):							
		Average use Maximum design							
	5.32	Attach supporting documents describing how the feed rate was calculated.							
	5.33	Submit information documenting the performance test operating parameters for the air pollution control device/s)							
	0.00	used for this sewage sludge incinerator.							
		Check here to indicate that you have attached this information.							
н 	Monito	ring Equipment	-				n M	~	
	5.34	List the equipment	nt in place to monitor the listed p	barameter	S .				
бр ^и тан Бр ^и тан			Parameter		1	Equipm	ent in Place for Monitoring		
м 1, н		Total hydrocarbo	ns or carbon monoxide						
ued		Percent oxygen							
ontin		Percent moisture							
ineration C		Combustion temp	perature						
	Other (describe)								
Ĕ	Air Pollution Control Equipment								
	5.35 List all air pollution control equipment used with this sewage sludge incinerator.								
		Check here if you have attached the list to the application package for the noted incinerator.							
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							
P									
e									
-									
								all second	
								100 H	
	1								
	****				an management with the second	0100-000-000-000-000-000-000-000-000-00			

END of PART 2

Submit completed application package to your NPDES permitting authority.



Owens Elementary Sewer Plant

Process Flow Diagram – Updated January 2023



JAN 2.5 2023

IND/MUN BRANCH WATER DIVISION

